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 د امریکا متحده ایالاتو د ولسوالۍ پھ محکمھ کې 

 د نیویارک د جنوبی ولسوالۍ لپاره 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       cv 1949 – 22              ره ی د مدني عمل شم

 وشوه   تنھښغو   ېمحاکم منصفھ د

ب   نز،ی او  مزیج   ، شتمي  ی ولیا   نزی او   یټید 
  سي ید ج   وف،ګ  باربرا  نز،ی او  ټرابر  ريګی

  ن ټکولس  نیا   ھیل  ، شتمني  اګانیګال  لیناتان 
  س ټیویل   نید جول  ا،ګانیګال لیح  کلارا    کر،یب

جون    س یوتیل  ان یجولد    ، شتمني  ریبارتلي، 
امشر شتمنيبارتلي،   د    نی ل  تیډی،  بارتلي، 

 سو  ندا یل   میمر  ، شتمنی  ن یوډبال  سډیلاګ
جین  د    کراس،   اريګ  ھل، یبر  ل یانډ  بارتلي،

  ر یبوھیک  یډفر  امبيیګا   ،شتمني  زویدال  روز
د    ،شمتني  یټارګ  تاوانا  نیندولی وګد    زو،یدال
  لا یا   ټنیج  د  ،شتمني  منیفر  ټربریھ  مزیج

  د   ل،ین  ایسیر یټپ  ولیج   ،شتمني  نزیوګ  یمار
شتمن  سیجو   ورلي یب  جون  ،ۍمککري 
  ن ی لیا   یھکس، لور  انتوني   لارنس  ن،یمیفر
روز    د  زو،یدال  جا یدیو   روګیمن  زو،یدال

  ن یمیفر  نی لیا  لایش  د  ،شتمني  نیم یفر  بانکس
مولي    د  زو،یدال  ینګشیاا  نا یم یت  ت،یملک

ھار ھارډلی    ي ډبران  ، شتمني  يډھکابي 
ھكي،    یاډلی  ھكبي،  ھوکابی  نی، د جپلانټس

  ی رو یل  د  ټیټاس  س،یلورا ھر  ر،ټکار   تبیتھ
 د  ټیټاس  ،ډلیمورف  نيډرو  د  ټیټاس  ،ډلیمورف

مورف   ا یټ لور  ،شتمني  مرفي  لورا  ،ډلیراجر 
مشر.،   سپارکس،  ډ، د ھاوارشاه  ندایل  ن،ټکیپ

 یر  کلیما  کشر.،    سپارکس،  ډھاوار  شتمي،
د   ، شتمني  رنیھ  م یا  یډ کلا  سپارکس، 

پاول    ت،یملک  رنی انز ھ  د  کر،یب  یټرګمار
 د  ،ټ. فاسیک  ایشی ریټھبل، پ  سی لویا  رن،یھ
سو    بوني  ت،یملک II ھابسن  یر  تینیک

 ی ر تین ید  ،ډبر   ھابسن بورا یھوبسن، د
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ھابسن،    زابتیالمیګن  ،  شتمني  ھابسن 
اب  ویتی م  نیا ټنی لیو   ن یا ټن یل یو  لایکاتوندا، 
  انا ډی  کاتوندا،   و یتیم   ن یاټ نی لیو   نی زاډی  ا،ډونټک
  و یت یم   نیاټ نی لیو  ون ډا  ا،ډونټک  نیا ټنی لیو

د    ا، ډونټک  و یت یم  ن یا ټن یل یو  ټ ننی و  کاتوندا، 
  کاولر   ونیل ، د  شتنمي  کاوالر  چارلس  ډھاوار
  ت یملک  لزین ډیپرل    د   کاولر،  ا یپ   ا ی، ماشتمني
املاکو  کاولر، پرابي  کاولر،    وپتارا ګ  د 

ل  کاولر،   نټی مار  ډچاریر   کاولر،   ا یتارا 
  از یامت   لوبلوم،  ناټیسی کر  ینی خالق، ج  رضوان

کامران    عمران  ز،یعز   اسری  م،یګب خالق، 
خالق،  ن ینور  خالق، عرفان    ن یتحس  خالق، 

املاکو   نس ډیکرک،    ليډبرا   نیارل  خالق، 
د    ،یټرا  لي یډبر  ن یکاتر  لي،ډبرا  ارتور

بر   تینیک   کرک   شایم  ،شتمني  ليیډالوا 
  ل ین  ،شتمني  ليیډبر  نیکاتر   میمرھمفري، د  

  امز یل یو  لي ډبرا  نی ا  ا یشیریټپد    لي،یډبر  لنیا
جون  ټرابر  ،شتمني   ټ رابر  ر،یکرک، 

  ل یسامو  د  ست،یلونک  اريګ  کرک،   کلیما
مارکس   ل یسمو  لایکورون  ، ملکیت  توماس 

ت  د    جورج  سا یریمارکس،    ی مارتوماس، 
  نارمن   لاسډګ  ، ملکیت  نټیمار  س یلوئ

ج جوزف   کلاوک،ټ  رابر  مزیکلوک،  د 
  ر یګنډی   جوزف، د  III  ن ټیمار  ریګنډی  املاکو

کلوک،    یمار  رنیکملکیت،  ،  کشر.  ن،ټیمار
  مارتا   ،شتمني  لرتی بو  نټیمار   نیکاتلد  

ما  نیمارت   ن، ټیمار   نزیھاک  کلیاورسو، 
ال   ن، ټیمار ګ  ن ډیھار  فن ټیس   ت یزاب یسوزان 

کلوک،  م یلی و  سن،یبرا  نټیمار   د   رسل 
  ی دیس  یشبان   ت،یملکیلا  متو راجابو    نجيی تیم

  شباني   ديیسع  لا،ی عبدالشعباني متو    ،یلامتو
 ا ی کتوری، د و مووایپي یلا، دونتي اکليمتو
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  ي ټ ونډ  شایل یا  ،شتمني  ېپ یمووا   يټونډ 
  کولاس ین   ،ې پیموواجوسف ډونټي  ،  ېپیمووا
م  م یلیو د    ،  ې پیمووا   ، شتمني  ولایعباس 
  لا، یو یم  یاباس  نایوډ ا  ،یلاویم  یاباس  تیجود

  ، یلاو یم یاباس  م یلیو  ، یلاویم ی اباس خوشحال
  ھانوني   ،ملکیت  ګ ندن  شمت  وسفید  

  ، ګندان  شمت  وسفیعبدال  ،ګندان   رامداني
  وسف یموجابو    ،ګندان  شمت  وسفیجمعھ  
نادن   ، ګندان  شمت   ، ګندان  حلیمھ   ،ګماوا 

،  ملکیت  اوکونر  شلیم  آن ، د  نادنګ  رامداني
  تارا   اوکونر،   ن یا  لای کایم   ز،یر یپ  رنیا   فر ینیج

ج  نیکول اوکنور،    پاول   مز یاوکونر، 
د    ک یریډفر  ن یولډنیوګ   ن یل   ی ریشانکار، 

  ټ لبرډی  ا،یراسډیګ  ګی  اټسیکر  ،شتمنی  زډاول
  مارسي   مرمن،یز  ن یا  مبرلي یک  ه،ړزا  ډمونیر
  زډاول  منیفر  نیولی ا   یمار د    ،یټکورن  لګی

  ن یاسمی،  کشر  سلي،ی. پرب  فرانک   ،ملکیت
ا  سلي،یپر  ب. فرانک    د  سلي،یپر  فی برک 
  سلي، یپر  ېا   یډوډیمشر.،    ت،یملک  سلي یپر

  کل یما  سلي، یپر  وی   مارک  سلي،یپر   یجان ب 
پر   سلي، یپر  . فیا سي    د    سلي، یتوماس 

احمد   ،ډلاریو  وروتيډ  ،ملکیت  نیبو  نټیمون
ب   وک،یبو  تولي  وک،یب   س ډسن  وک، یسرپل 

ب  وک،یبو   رمضانی   ویدوت  د   وک،یبھار 
  ، رمضانی  ماینی، ررمضانی  کولوا  ،ملکیت

  ، ورلي لي رمضانی وګمین ،رمضانی ندوی اپ
  و یبلډ  یټبر   ،بلډ  لیا   لیر یچ  ،یډر  سیجو  ،یډر
ا  ل،ین اډاو  یډسا یټوا   ندایل  ،یډر روت    ن ید 
فلوس  ، ملکیت  یډ سایټوا   ورني،   ت یملک  ید 
، ملکیت  بومر  یج  ونالدډد    ،ډچاریر  لنیا

 ور یف ای شید پاتر ر،یکورم مزیج کلیما
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  کاراس   کولاسینجورج کاراس، د    ،شتمني 
املکیت   زابت یال  لوا، یروتاش  ویمات  ډوارډ، 

  لوا، یروتاش  ویت یم  نا ی انجل  لوا،یروتاش  و یتیم
  و یتیم  ښۍخو  لوا،یروتاش  ویتی م  کیریا

د    ،ملکیت  دي یس  ديیس  روغت د    لوا، یروتاش
  شھ یعاد    ،ملکیت  دي یسع  س یلوی ا  کا یرونیو

د  شتمنی  موازو   اوکو   ګ نان  ديیس  آدابت، 
آیډیفونس  د    دي،یسع  تګرو  لینډی،  ملکیت

  ا ی نی سل  دي،یسع  تګجان رو  دي،یسع  ګترو
  ا ی کتوریو  رز،یسپ  اريګ  دي،یسع  ګترو
ډ  چاریر  رز،یسپ   ېج   ا یکتوریو   رز،ی. سپ کیو
  ا یریل ډیکان  د  و،یاسیکل   وډرولان  ک،یر یټپ   یډوډی

سوسنملکیت  فرانسسکو  کویلاشیو  ،  
  و یلاسیکو  ېا  تایجولد    کولاس،ین  ویلاسیکو

ملکیت،  د    ،شتمني اایلوګیو  د  کویلاسیو 
ټیموتیت   ،شتمني   و یلاسیکو  و ټلبرډیا   سک، ی 

  لر ټیاو    سک،ټی  جوناتن   سک،ټیشارون  
 سک، ټی
 

 مدعیان،  
 

 د افغانستان اسلامی امارت    A/K/Aطالبان  
 

 مدافع  
 

 

 شکای ت 

I. معرفي 

  ې پھ دارالسلام ک ای او د تنزان  روبيی نانٻټھ پھ یو وخت د کٻنیا پھ  مھ  7  د میاشتې پھ  ست ګکال د ا 1998د   .1

ا پھ وشول   دونھی بر  يګانمرځ  ېپھ سفارتونو ک  الاتو ی د متحده  بریدونو  ا  ې ک  لھی پا  . ددغو  بھرن   الاتوی د متحده  پھ    وګړو  وی او 

دغھ چاودنې لھ وړاندې د اسامھ بن لادین (بن لادین) لخوا پلان شوې او د    شول.  انی پ ټ نور    ونوګاو پھ زر  هړتنھ م  ونوګسل

طالبانو بن لادین او    القاعده د ډلې د غړو لخوا چې پھ افغانستان کې د اسلامي امارت لخوا یې ملاتړ کٻده، ترسره شوې. 

دونو د پلان نیولو پھ موخھ خوندي ځای، وسلې، تجھیزات، ترانسپورت او د ټرٻنینګ کمپونھ برابر کړي و  د بری  القاعدې تھ
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او دوی پھ بشپړ ډول لھ دې څخھ خبر و، چې بن لادن او القاعده لھ ھٻواده بٻرون پھ امریکایي اھدافو باندې د تروریستي  

 ېتن ښغو   الاتوی لپاره د متحده ا  ولو ی او وروستھ طالبانو د بن لادن د ن   ېمخک  دونو ی لھ برباندې  پر سفارت  بریدونو قصد لري.  

   .ګڼل کٻږي مسول د ترسره کولو  دونوی د برتقریبا او ډول  می مستقپھ طالبان کې  ھلی پا، چې پھ ېو  ړې رد ک

 
ا  (شکایت کوونکي  انی مدع .2 اتباع (  الاتی متحده  بھرني  قربانیانو د )  تونھی ملک  ید دو   ای او  یا د دغو  او 

د دایمي    ړ د پام و  ېک   لھی پھ پا  دونوی د بر  ی دو  وژل شوي دي.  ای شوي    پيټ   ې ک  بمي چاودنود سفارت پھ    ې چ  کورنیو غړي دي، 

 . دي  سره مخ شوي -  ګ مر ای  -  زوٻ اغد احساساتي اوږد مھالھ او  ټپونو کيی فز

  لاندې قانون   ېقانون، او د دولت د شکنج  ېد شکنج  (بٻګانھ)  انوی ضد قانون، د بھرن   زمی د ترور  نوای مدع .3

 انوی پ ټ د    ی او د دو  س، ی او مجازاتو تاوان، سود، ف  )تاوان(  خسارات  ی. دومطرح کړي دي   ېان ګادعا  ېاندړو   پرد طالبانو  

 . يړ غوا تونھګښل

 

 

یا ځ دلو ٻ ک ترسره د  او  حوزه  ي یقضا  .II 

 

  ې چ کھ ځ،  لريصلاحیت قضاوت موضوع د  د اړوندې ېلاند   ,U.S.C. § 1331 28 تر محکمھ  غھد .4

ھمدارنګھ دغھ محکمھ د  او  مطرح کړي دي  ېان ګادعا ې لاندتر چتر  U.S.C. § 2333 18ضد قانون،   زمی د ترور نوای مدع

 تھ د رسیده ګی صلاحیت ھم لري. ادعاوو  انوی د مدع  پر اساس U.S.C. § 1350 28 بھرنیانو (بیګانھ) د قانون 

مدع .5 د  لري،  ،  تھادعاوو    نېقانو  ایالتي  ھغو  انوی محکمھ  ویلو صلاحیت  ځواب  چد  عمل  ېکوم    اتيی د 

-IUE AFL  او د  ،U.S.C. § 1367(a)  28  دلتھ    ېان ګفدرالي قانون ادعاد    انوی د مدع  .يیږک  تھ ځن ی رام  خھڅ  رٻښې لھ    واقعیتونو

CIO  ډد تقاعد فن  v. Herrmann, 9 F.3d 1049, 1056 (2d Cir. 1993)  .دلتھ وګورئ 

د   ه ړپھ ا انوګادعاد د دولتي قانون  انوی د مدع ې لاند قانون  U.S.C. § 1332 28 تر  محکمھ ھ، ګ توپھ جلا  .6

دي، او د    دونکيی اوس  ادونو ھٻو  وی او بھرن   وی د مختلفو کورن   ھغوی پورې تړلي کسان او    انی مدع  ې چ  کھ ځ  ،تنوع واک لري

 . ید  ٻرډ خھ څ الرو ډ 75,000لھ   اختلاف وړ مبلغ
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نو د ترسره   ،ید طالبانبھرني تورن شوي او   رامنځتھبھر  لھ ھٻواد څخھ  ېد سفارت بمي چاودن  ېچدا  .7

 .  ی مناسب د  ېلاند  .U.S.C. § 1391(b)(3) 28تر ی اځکولو  

وندونھ ګ  ای  ې لډ  . III 

انی مدع ییکی امر          اول. 

پھ    ای د تنزان مھ نٻټھ    7پھ  د میاشتې    ست ګکال د ا  1998د    ېچ  یتبعھ د  الاتوی د متحده ا  نزاوو  مزی ج  یمدع .8

  شوي  یپ ټ ډول سخت  رواني او احساساتي    کي،ی فزپھ   ې ک  لھی پھ پا  بمي چاودنو د  کې  پھ سفارت    الاتوی د متحده ا  ې دارالسلام ک

  د رامنځتھ کٻدلو سبب شويد زخمونو    ېچ  ه شلٻدنھدی شد   دنھ،ځی سو لھ املھ    ېد چاودن   ،نھ کوي  د ھغھ غوږونھ نور کار   . دی

او    ېپاملرن   ګنرسن   ،ېطبي درملن   ېھغھ د پراخ  .دی   اختلال سره مخ شوي او  سخت فشار  لھ  وروستھ    صدمو (ضربو) او د  

 . تٻر کړی دی ځدرد او رن  یلو ھغھ  او لاندې نیول شوي  ېدرملن  ې نورتر 

  اري ګ.  جیمز اونز د مور ځای ناستی دی.    ی ولی اوونس ا  يیټ ب کې د    ت ی ملکپھ    ولي ی اوونس ا  يیټ د ب   مدعي .9

  مزی د ج  ې چ  ،اتباع دي  الاتو ی د متحده ا  ولټ . دوی  اوونز خور ده  مزی د ج  وف ګ باربرا    .ی اوونز ورور د  مزی اوونس د ج  ټرابر

 سره مخ شوي دي.  او ړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن سخت خورا د  ېک لھ ی پھ پا دو ی ک پيټ اوونس د 

  الاتو ی د متحده ادی    .ی د  یناست   یاځ  انایګعل  لی ناتان   یسی جپھ ملکیت کې د    اګن یګعل  لی ناتان   سي ی ج  د  یمدع .10

بمي چاودنو  پھ    می 7  د میاشتې د   ست ګ کال د ا  1998د   باندې سفارت   پر  الاتوی د متحده ا  ېک   روبيی پھ ن   ای ن ی د ک  ې، چدی  تبعھ

 ووژل شو.  کې

  ل ی ناتان   یسی د ج  کری ب   نټ کولس  نی ا   ھی ل  یمدع  مور ده.   نگایګال  لی ناتان   یسی د ج  نگایګال  ھ ی کلارا ل  یمدع .11

رواني  سخت  خورا  د    ېک  لھی پھ پا  ېن ړید م  اګن یګیال  لی ناتان   سيی د ج  ېچ  وګړي دي  الاتوی د متحده ا  هړ دوادوی    خور ده.  اګان یګال

 . دي  سره مخ شوي  اوړاو احساساتي ک ځرن 

  ، ید  ی ناست   ی اځ  ر،ی ن ی س  یلټ بار  س ټی وی ل  ن ی د جول  لھ پاره   ت ی د ملک  ر،ی ن ی س  ،یلټ بار  س ټی وی ل  نی جول    یمدع .12

  1998  د  کې د بمي چاودنو پھ لړ کې چېپھ سفارت  الاتوی د متحده ا ېک روبيی پھ ن  ای ن ی د ک ېچ  دی، تبعھ الاتوی د متحده ادی 

 . ترسره شوې ووژل شو  مھ د 7پھ  ست ګد ا کال
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د متحده  ، دی  ید  نی جانش  یلټ بار  س ټی وی ل  انی د جول  کې  ت ی ملکپھ    ری جون   یلټ بار  سټی وی ل  نی جول  یمدع .13

  ست ګ اکال د    1998د   کې د بمي چاودنو پھ لړ کې چېپھ سفارت   الاتوی د متحده ا  ې ک  روبيی پھ ن   ای ن ی د ک  ې چ دی،  تبعھ  الاتوی ا

 مھ دترسره شوې ووژل شو. 7پھ 

جونیر    ليټ بار  سټی وی ل  نی او د جول  ده  رمنی م  ری نی س  ليټ بار  سټی وی ل  نی سو بارتلي د جول   اډن ی ل  ماري یمدع .14

  س یډی لګ  یمدع  خور ده. جونیر    ليټ بار  سټی وی ل  نی لور او د جول  ری ن ی س  ليټ بار  سټی وی ل  نی د جول  ليټ بار  نی ل  تیډی ا  ی مدع  .مور ده 

  انا   ری جون   ليټ بار  سټی وی ل  نی مور او د جول  ليټ بار  سټی وی ل  انی د جول  . ید   یناست   ی اځ  نی وډبال  س یډی لګد  کې    تی ملکپھ    نی وډبال

  ې ک  لھی پھ پا  ېن ړی د م  ری جون   ليټ بار  سټی وی ل  نی او جول  ری ن ی س  ليټ بار  س ټی وی ل  نی د جول. دوی ټول  اتباع دي   الاتوی د متحده ا  ولټ 

 سره مخ شوي دي.   اوړاو احساساتي ک ځذھني رن شدید لھ خورا 

، دی د متحده ایالاتو وګړی  ید  یناست   ی اځ  زو ی د ژان روز دال  کې   ت ی ملکپھ    زو ی ژان روز دال    یمدع .15

  بمي چاودنو کې پھ    7  د میاشتې  د  ستګ کال د ا  1998د    باندېسفارت    پر  الاتوی د متحده ا  ېک  روبيی پھ ن   ای ن ی د ک  ېچدی،  

 ووژل شو. 

د ژان    زوی دال  ای سی نجی ا  نای می او ت   زوی دال  نی لی ا  ی لارنس انتوني ھکس، لور  زو، ی دال  جای ود  روګی من   انی مدع .16

 . یمدعد روز د ملکیت ماشومان دي.   زوی روز دال

  ت ی ملکپھ    منی فر  ټھربر   مزی د ج  انی مدع  .ید   ځای ناستی  نی م  ی د روز بانکس فراو  مور    زو ی د ژان روز دال  نی م  ی بانکس فر

 د  ت،ی ملک یټ رګی توانا  نی ولډن ی وګد  کې

او جون    لی ن   ای شی ریټ پ   ولی املاک، ج  نی م  ی فر  نی لی ا  لای ، د شتی ملک  یمک کر   س ی ، د جوتی ملک  نزی وګ  ی مار   لای ا  یټن ی ج  د

  ې چ  ، اتباع دي  الاتوی د متحده ا  دوی ټول   دي. ځای ناستي    و ڼ د ورو  ا ی ،  او خویندې    ھ ڼ ورو  زوی لډی د ژان روز    نی م  ی فر   ورليی ب 

 سره مخ شوي دي.   اوړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن سخت خورا   لھ املھ د   ېن ړی د م زوی د ژان روز دال
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  ای ن ی د ک ېچځای ناستی دی، دی د متحده ایالاتو وګړی دی،   ي ډمولي ھکابي ھار  ملکیت کې د پھ    یمدع .17

 ووژل شو.  بمي چاودنو کېپھ  می 7 د میاشتې  د   ست ګ کال د ا 1998د    باندېسفارت  پر الاتوی د متحده ا ېک روبيی پھ ن 

ځای  ھکابي    نی ج  دپھ ملکیت کې    یمدع.  لور ده   يډد مولي ھکابي ھار  سټ پلان   يډھار  يډبران   یمدع  .18

  لھ املھ د   ېن ړی د م  يډ مولي ھکابي ھارد    ې چ  ، اتباع دي  الاتوی د متحده ا  دوی ټول  . ده  مور  ي ډ د مولي ھکابي ھار  ناستې او 

  سره مخ شوي دي.   اوړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن سخت  خورا 

. دی د متحده ایالاتو وګړی  ی د  نی جانش  IIھابسن    یر   تی ن ی د ک  کې  تی ملکپھ    IIھوبسن    ې ر   تی ن ی د ک  یمدع .19

  بمي چاودنو کې پھ می  7  د میاشتې  د ست ګکال د ا 1998د   باندې سفارت  پر  الاتوی د متحده ا ېک روبيی پھ ن  ای ن ی د ک ې چدی، 

 ووژل شو. 

  یر  تی ن ی ھوبسن د ک  تی زاب ی ال  غانی م  یمدع   ده.  رمنی م  IIھابسن    یر  تی ن ی د ک  ډھوبسن بر  بورای د  یمدع .20

بوني سو    ی مدع  .دی پلار  IIھوبسن    ېر  تی ن ی د کاو    ځی ناستیھوبسن    ې ر  تی ن ی ککې د    املاکو   پھ   ی. مدعلور ده   IIھابسن  

  لھ املھ د    ې ن ړی د م  IIھوبسن    ی ر   تی ن ی کد    ې چ  ،اتباع دي  الاتو ی د متحده ا  دوی ټول   مور ده.   IIھوبسن    ې ر   تی ن ی ھوبسن د ک

 سره مخ شوي دي.   اوړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن سخت  خورا 

 ای ن ی د ک  ېچ پھ ملکیت کې ځای ناستی دی، دی د متحده ایالاتو وګړی دی،  کاولر    وپتاراګ  ید پراب   یمدع .21

 ووژل شو.   بمي چاودنو کې پھ  7 د میاشتې  د   ست ګ کال د ا 1998د    باندېسفارت  پر الاتوی د متحده ا ېک روبيی پھ ن 

  پتاراګد پرابي    ې چ  ، ید  ی ناست   یاځ چارلس کاولر    ډھاوارد  کې    تی ملکپھ  چارلس کاوالر    ډد ھاوار  یمدع .22

د    ېک  روبيی پھ نا  ای ن ی مھ د ک  ۷پھ    ستګکال د ا  ۱۹۹۸د    ېچ،  تبعھ و  الاتوی چارلس کاوالر د متحده ا  ډھاوار  و.  هیړکاوالر م

یوازې پھ دې پورې    مګر ونو لاندې موارد شامل و،  پ ټ   ې پھ د  . شو  ټپیسخت    ېک  لھی پھ پا  کې د بمي چاودنوپر سفارت    کای امر

  کوي او   تھ ځن ی رام  ېحمل   ې ر ی ود  او    کس ی فلش ب   ف ی د ضع  ې فشار اختلال، کوم چ  د ی وروستھ د شد خھ څ   و صدم   د محدود نھ و:  

 .  لري  ای ت ړاو درملو تھ ا ېدرملن  و کلونو لپاره رډی  د
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  اوړاو احساساتي ک ځذھني رن شدید لھ خورا  ېک لھی پھ پا ېن ړی کاولر د م وپتاراګکاولر ھم د پرابي  چارلس ھاورډ 

 سره مخ شو. 

  چارلس کاوالر ماشومان دي.   ډکاوالر او ھاوار  وپتاراګ کاولر د پرابي    ای کاولر او تارا ل  ای پ   ای ما  انی مدع .23

  ې ک  لھی پھ پا  دوی ک  پيټ چارلس کاولر د    ډ او د ھاور  ېن ړی کاوالر د م   وپتاراګد پرابي    ې چ  ،اتباع دي  الاتوی د متحده ا  ه ړدوادوی  

 سره مخ شوي دي.   اوړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن شدید خورا  د 

مدعی پیرل ډانیلز کاوالر پھ ملکیت کې د پیرل ډانیلز کاوالر ځای ناستي ده، د ھاورډ چارلیس کاوالر   .24

ځای ناستي ده، د ھاورډ چارلیس کاوالر پلار. مدعی  مور. مدعی پیرل ډانیلز کاوالر پھ ملکیت کې د پیرل ډانیلز کاوالر  

ریچارډ مارټین کاوالر د ھاورډ چارلیس کاوالر ورور دی. ډوی ټول د امریکا متحده ایالاتو اتباع دي، او د ھاورډ چارلس  

 کاوالر د ټپي کیدو پھ پایلکھ کې د خورا شدید رواني رنځ او احساساتي کړاو سره مخ شوي دي. 

  الاتوی د متحده ا  ید  ،ید  یناست   یا ځکرک    ليډبرا  نی د ارل  ېک  تی ملک  پھبرادلي کرک    نی د ارل  یمدع .25

  چاودنو   بميپھ    یم7  د    ېاشت ی م  د   ست ګکال د ا  1998د    ې باندسفارت    پر   الاتو ی د متحده ا  ېک   روبيی پھ ن   ای ن ی د ک  ې چ  ،ید   ګړی و

   ووژل شو. ېک

کرک    شا ی کرک او م  کلی ما  ټ رابر  انی مدع  . ی د  ه یړکرک م  ليډبرا  نی د ارل   ئر،ی کرک، جون   ټ رابر  یمدع .26

  ی ناست   یا ځبرادلي    نی تری ک  م ی د مر  ېک  ت ی ملک  پھ برادلي    نی تری ک  اري م  د   ی کرک ماشومان دي. مدع  لي ډبرا  نی ھمفري د ارل

 ا ی سی ریټ آرتر برادلي، د پ   نسډی الان برادلي،    ل ی د  ن   ېک  ت ی ملک  پھ الوا برادلي    تی ن ی د ک  انی برادلي کرک مور ده. مدع  نی ارل  د   او

دي.    ناستي  یاځ  وڼ د ورو   ای   ،ېندی او خو  ھڼ کرک ورو  ليډبرا  نی د ارل  یټبرادلي را  نی او کاتر  امزی لی ان برادلي و  تی د ملک

او احساساتي    ځذھني رن   د ی شدلھ خورا    ېک  لھی پھ پا  ېن ړی کرک د م  لي ډبرا  نی د ارل  ېدي، چ  دونکيٻ اوس  الاتوی د متحده ا  ول ټ   یدو

  سره مخ شوي دي.  اوړک
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دی د متحده ایالاتو   ، ید یناست  یاځ  نی مارت  سی لوئ  ماريد کې  تی ملکپھ  نی مارت د  سی لوئ  ماري   یمدع .27

بمي  پھ    می  7  د میاشتې  د  ستګ کال د ا  1998د    باندېسفارت    پر  الاتوی د متحده ا  ېک  روبيی پھ ن   ای ن ی د ک  ېچوګړی دی،  

 ووژل شو.  چاودنو کې 

رسل    می لی کلاوک، و  ټ رابر  مز ی ج  ان ی مدع  .ی د  ه یړم  نټی لوئس مار  مارينارمن کلوک د    لاس ډګ  یمدع .28

د  کې    تی ملکپھ    ری جون   نی مارت   ریګن ډی د جوزف    یمدع  ماشومان دي.  نی مارت   سی لوئ   ماريکلاوک د    ی مار   رنی او ک  کلاوک

  ت ی ملکپھ    III  نټی مار  ریګن ډی د جوزف    انی مدع  .دی   پلار  نټی لوئس مار  ماريد  او    ځای ناستی  ری جون   نی مارت   ریګن ډی جوزف  

  ت ی زاب ی اورسو، او سوسن ال  نی مارتا مارت   ت، ی ملک  ټلی بو  نټی مار  نی تلی د ک  ن،ی مارت   ګن ډی ھار  فنټی س  ن،ی ھاکنز مارت   کل ی ماد    ،کې

  ېچ  ،دي  وګړي   الاتوی د متحده ا  ولټ دوی    دي.  ځای ناستي  و ڼ د ورو  ای   ،خویندې/ ھڼ ورو  نی مارت   سی لوئ   اريد م  سنی برا  نی مارت 

 سره مخ شوي دي.   اوړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن شدید لھ خورا  ېک لھی پھ پا ېن ړی د م نی لوئس مارت  ماري د 

، دی د متحده ایالاتو  ید  ی ناست   یا ځاو کونور    شلی م  نی د ا  کې  تی ملکپھ  او کونور    شل ی م  نی د ا  یمدع .29

بمي چاودنو  پھ    می7  د میاشتې  د   ست ګکال د ا  1998د    باندې سفارت    پر   الاتو ی د متحده ا  ېک   روبيی پھ ن   ای ن ی د ک  ې چوګړی دی،  

 ووژل شو.  کې

  نی تارا کول  د  او کونور  نی ا  لای کی م  انی مدع  .ی د   هیړاو کونور م  شلی م  نی پاول او کونور د ا  مزی ج  یمدع .30

او کونور    شلی م  نی د ا   نيډی   ک ی ریډفر  نی لډون ګی   یمدع  او کونور ماشومان دي.   شلی م  نی د ا   زی ری پ   رنی ا  فری ن ی او ج  او کونور

او    ځرواني رن   شدیدلھ خورا   ېک  لھی پھ پا  ېن ړی او کونور د م  شلی م  نی د ا  ې چ  ،دي  وګړي  الاتوی د متحده ا  ولټ دوی    مور ده. 

 سره مخ شوي دي.   اوړاحساساتي ک
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دی د متحده ایالاتو وګړی    ،ید  ځای ناستی  ز ډاول  نی ل  یری د ش  کې   تی ملکپھ    زډاول   نی ل  یر ی د ش  یمدع .31

  بمي چاودنو کې پھ  می 7  د میاشتې  د   ست ګکال د ا 1998د   باندې سفارت   پر  الاتوی د متحده ا ې ک روبيی پھ ن  ای ن ی د ک ې چدی،  

 ووژل شو. 

  تی ملکپھ    ز ډاول  نی م  ی فر  نی ولی ا  ماريد    ی مدع  .ی پلار د  زډاول  نی ل  یر ی د ش  ز ډاول  ډمون ی ر  ټلبرډی   یمدع .32

 ن ی کمبرلي ا  ا،ی راسګ   ډی  ګی  اټ سی کر  انی مدع  .ده   مور  ز ډاول  نی ل  ی ری د ش  ځای ناستې او  ز ډاول  نی م  یفر   نی ولی ا  اري د مکې  

  ز ډاول  نی ل  ريی د ش  ېچ   ،دي  وګړي   الاتوی د متحده ا  ولټ دوی    دي.  ھ ڼ ورو  زډاول  نی ل  یری د ش  یټکارن   لګی او مارسي    نی مرمی ز

 سره مخ شوي دي.  او ړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن سخت خورا لھ   ېک لھ ی پھ پا ېن ړی د م

  روبيی پھ ن   ای ن ی د ک  ھیټ ن مھ    7پھ    ستګکال د ا  1998د    ې چ  ،ده وګړی الاتوی د متحده ا  ډچاری ر  نی ال  یمدع .33

  ھ ھغ  .ې ده شو  یپ ټ ډول ژوره  رواني او احساساتي    کي،ی فزپھ    ې ک  لھی پھ پاکې د بمی چاودنو  پھ سفارت    الاتوی د متحده ا  ېک

  لھی پھ پا  ې چ  تیا موندلې تھ پراخ  و ګستر  و ړدوامګر ټپونھ یې یوازې پھ دې پورې محدود نھ دي: ټپونو یې  ،  لاندې ټپونھ لري

  دلوی د اور  ،ټېوټ   ونو ږد غو   پونھ، ټ   و ټ وټ د    نا،یټی جلا ر  وګستر  و ړ، د دوا سوروي والي  ېګستر  ېیڼ د ک  وندوالي، ړ   ميی د دایې    ېک

  و څ ھد    ې شوي، د ژغورن   تھځن ی رام  ې ک  لھی داغونو پھ پا  ميی د دا  ېزخمونھ چ  د ی شد  ېبدن ک  ول ټ پھ    ېد ھغ  ع،ی جزوي ضا  ميی دا

رامنځتھ    اختلالاو  وروستھ سخت فشار    کی رامات ټ او د    ،ی ") ترلاسھ شوAIDS("  رومډسن   تی د معاف  ېک  لھ ی پھ پا  ېاو طبي درملن 

او    یسپکاو او،ړدرد او ک  یلو   لاندې نیول شوې او   ېاو نورو درملن   ېپاملرن   ګنرسن   ،ېد پراخھ طبي درملن   ھھغ   .شوی دی 

 . دي زغملي دي یېشرمونھ 

  هیړوخت م  د   ډ چاری ر  لنی د ا  او  یناست   یا ځبومر    ی ج  ډونالډ د  کې    تی ملکپھ  بومر    ی ج  ډ ونالډد    یمدع .34

  لنی د اځایناستې او    وری ف  ای شی ریټ د پ کې    تی ملکپھ    وری ف  ا ی شی ریټ د پ   د  .ید   یزو  ډچاری ر  لنی د ا  ری کورم  مزی ج  کلی ما  یمدع  .دی

  . د ھغھ ځی ناستي ديورور او  /خور   ریچارډ   نی لی د اکې    ت ی ملکپھ  کاراس    کولاس ی کاراس او د ن   جورج   . ده  مور   ډچاری ر

  او ړاو احساساتي ک  ځرواني رن سخت  خورا  د    ېک  لھی پھ پا  دوی ک  پيټ د    ډچاری ر  لنی د ا  ېچ  ،دي   وګړي   الاتوی د متحده ا  ولټ دوی  

 سره مخ شوي دي. 
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  ، دي  وګړي   الاتوی او د متحده ا  رمنی او م  هیړم  سلي ی پر  یب   نی اسمی او    ری جون   سليی پر  ی فرانک ب   انی مدع .35

  ې ک  لھ ی پھ پا  بمي چاودنو د  مھ    7کال د اګست میاشتې پھ    1998کې د  پھ سفارت    الاتو ی د متحده ا  ېک  روبي ی پھ ن   ای ن ی د ک  ېچ

لري چې    پونھټ   ميی سخت او دا   ری جون   سلي ی پر  یفرانک ب   شوي دي.   انی پ ټ ډول سخت  رواني او احساساتي    کي،ی فزپھ  سخت  

د   ، صورت شکٻدلد  ،خرابٻدلې د مفصل  ږاو یڼد ھغھ د کخو یوازې دې پورې نھ محدودیږي، ، لاندې ټپونھ ورتھ شاملیږي

  ، لولښزخم او ن د بندونو ، ٻدلد نخاع مات   ان،ی د اعصابو زد ملا د تیر ماتٻدل،  کول،    عی ضا ونوښاو زخمونھ، د غا  ٻدلمخ مات 

  ې ھغھ پراخھ طبي او نورو درملن  فشار اختلال. دی وروستھ شد  کی رامات ټ او د  زخمونھ ميی دا ان،ی ز ينسج  ونونوګزن   وړ دواد 

  پونو ټ   ميی لھ سختو او دا  سليی پر  ی ب   نی اسمی   .زغملي دي   یې، ذلت او شرمونھ    ځدرد او رن   شدید  خورا   ، ځکھ لري  ای ت ړتھ ا

  شامل دي، ماتو وروستھ د سخت فشار اختلال  صدلھ    او د شلیدلو او ټوټھ کٻدلو ټپونھ    ،کې  پونوټ سختو    پھ ھغھسره مخ وه،  

،  درلوده   ای ت ړتھ ا  ېاو نورو درملن   ،ېپاملرن   ګ نرسن   ،ېھ طبي درملن . ھغھ د پراخ یمحدود نھ د یوازې پھ ھمدغھ پورې    رګم

 زغملي دي.  یېشرمونھ   وا ی سپکاو او، ړک ،درد یلو  ډٻر  ځکھ

  ده.   مور  ری جون   سلي ی پر  ید فرانک ب   ځای ناستې او  نی بو  نټی د مون کې    تی ملکپھ    نی بو  نټی د مون   یمدع  .36

  او   پلار   ری جون  سليی پر  ی د فرانک ب   ر،ی ن ی س  سلي، ی پر  فرانک . ید   ناستیځای    ری ن ی د س  کې ت ی ملکپھ    سلي ی د فرانک پر  یمدع

  ی ا  یډوډی او    سليی توماس سي پر  سلي،ی پر  فی ا  کلی ما  ید مدع  . خور ده  ری جون   سليی پر  ید فرانک ب   ډلاری و  وروتيډ  یمدع

د   سلي ی و پری او مارک  سلي ی پر ی جان ب  سلي، ی پر ف ی برک ا انی او مدع ری جون   سلي ی پر ید ھغھ اولادونھ دي. فرانک ب  سليی پر

  سلي ی پر  یدي او د فرانک ب   وګړي  الاتوی د متحده ا  ول ټ دوی   ماشومان دي.   سلي ی پر  یب   نی اسمی او    ری جون   سلي، ی پر  یفرانک ب 

لھ خورا    ېک  لھی پھ پا  پونوټ د    سليی پر  یب   نی اسمی او    ری جون   سليی پر  ید فرانک ب   ېچ  ،خپلوان دي  سليی پر  یب   نی اسمی او    ری جون 

 سره مخ شوي دي.  اوړ او احساساتي ک ځرواني رن سخت 
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  سليی پر  ی او د فرانک ب   ی د   وګړی  الاتو ی ھغھ د متحده ا  .ی ورور د  سلي ی پر  ی ب   نی اسمی د    وک ی ب   ت احم .37

لھ خورا    ېک  لھی پھ پا  پونوټ د  پریسلي    یب   نی اسمی او    ری جون   سليی پر  ید فرانک ب   ېچ  ،یخپلوان د  سليی پر  یب   نی اسمی او    ری جون 

 .  ید  یسره مخ شو  اوړ او احساساتي ک ځرواني رن سخت 

دی،   وګړی  الاتوی د متحده ا. دی ید  یناست  یاځ رنی ھ می ا یډد کلا کې  تی ملکپھ  رنی ھ می ا یډد کلا یمدع .38

  کي،ی فز  پھ  ېک  لھی پھ پاکې بمي چاودنو  سفارت    ھپ   الاتوی د متحده ا  ېک  روبيی پھ ن   ای ن ی د ک  ھیټ ن   مھ   7پھ    ستګکال د ا  1998د    ېچ

یوازې پھ ھمدغھ پورې    رګشامل وو، ملاندې زخمونھ    ېک  پونوټ د ھغھ پھ    .دی   شوي  یپ ټ ډول سخت  رواني او احساساتي  

د ھغھ    ول،ځ سولھ املھ    ې د چاودن   ،شلٻدل  وږ د او  ،صدمھاعصابو  د    وښ، د پ مغزي صدمھاو    مغزي ضربھ محدود نھ وو، د  

کول او دماغي  ور  لھ لاسھ  ې د حافظ  دل،ی مات   وږ ، د اوسبب ګرځٻدلی  زخمونو   ميی د دا  ېسخت زخمونھ چنور    ېبدن ک  ول ټ پھ  

تھ    ېاو نورو درملن   ،ېپاملرن   ګ د نرسن   ،ېطبي درملن   ېپراخ  ھغھ   فشار اختلال.  دی وروستھ شد  کی رامات ټ او د    ای ت ړ. وانی ز

 . پرې تٻر شوي دي او شرمونھ  یسپکاو ،ځدرد او رن  سخت ، ځکھ درلوده ای ت ړا

  یټ رګمار  انی مدع  .ده   مور  رنی ھ  می ا  یډد کلاې او  ی ناست   یاځ  رنی ھزی د ان کې    تی ملکپھ    رنی ھ  زی د ان   یمدع  .39

دوی    لور ده.   رنی ھ  م ی ا  یډد کل  ټ فاسکا    ای شی ریټ پ   یمدع  . وروڼھ/خویندې دي   رنی ھ  می ا  یډھبل د کلا  سی لوی او ا  رنی پاول ھ  کر،ی ب 

  او ړاو احساساتي ک  ځرواني رن سخت خورا  لھ    ېک  لھی پھ پا  دوی ک   پيټ د    رنی ھ  می ا  یډد کلا  ېچ   ،دي  وګړي  الاتوی د متحده ا  ولټ 

 سره مخ شوي دي. 

کال د    1998د    ې چ  ،دي  وګړي   الاتوی د متحده ااو    رمنی او م  هیړم  یډر  سی او جو  یډر  یورلي ل  انی مدع  .40

رواني او    کي،ی فز  پھ  ېک  لھی پھ پاکې د بمي چاودنو  پھ سفارت    الاتوی د متحده ا  ېک  روبيی پھ ن   ای ن ی د ک  ھیټ ن مھ    7پھ    ستګا

چې پھ ھغھ کې لاندې ټپونھ  ،  یسره مخ شو   پونوټ   ميی او دا  و سخت لھ    یډر  ی ورلي ل  . دي  شوي   انی پ ټ ډول سخت  احساساتي  

د حرکت    ، کف زخم  ریټ رټ د رو  ې ک  و ږ او  و ړ پھ دوا  ل،دی ک  پيټ   و ږ س  و ړ د دواشامل، خو یوازې پھ ھغھ پورې محدود نھ دي،  

 طبي   ې پراخ ھغھ  .او ګډوډي  اختلال  دی فشار وروستھ شد کی رامات ټ او د  پونھټ د نخاع کمزورتیا پھ وجھ  ې دی د شد واک ځ او 
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  س ی زغملي دي. جو یېذلت او شرمونھ  ،ځدرد او رن  سخت لري، ځکھ  ای ت ړتھ ا ېدرملن  ېاو نور  ېپاملرن  ګ نرسن د  ،ېدرملن 

فشار وروستھ    کی رامات ټ بدن تھ د زخمونو او د    ول ټ   ېھغ   د ھغھ پھ ټپونو کې د،  هشوسره مخ    پونوټ   ميی او دا  و د سخت   یډر

  ېاو نور   ،ېپاملرن   ګنرسن د    ،ېپراخھ طبي درملن   ھغھ .شامل دی، مګر ټپونھ یې یوازې پھ دې پورې محدود نھ دي اختلال  

 زغملي دي.  یېاو شرمونھ  ی سپکاو او، ړدرد او ک سخت ځکھ   ،درلوده ای ت ړتھ ا ېدرملن 

د متحده    یدو   ماشومان دي.   یډر  س ی او جو  یډ ر  ید ورلي ل  یډر  وی بلډ   یټ او بر  ډ بل  لی ا  لی ری چ  انی مدع  .41

سره   اوړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن سخت خورا لھ  ېک  لھی پھ پا پونوټ د   یډر یاو ورلي ل یډر س ی د جو ېچ  ،دي وګړي  الاتوی ا

 مخ شوي دي. 

د روت    کې  تی ملکپھ    یډسایټ وا  نی روت ا   د  د  یخور ده. مدع  یډر  سی د جو   لی ون ډ  او  یډسایټ وا  اډن ی ل  یمدع  .42

د    یډر یاو ورلي ل  یډر سی د جو  ې چ  ،دي  وګړي  الاتوی د متحده ا  دوی ټول  .ده   مور  یډر  سی جوې او د  ناست   یاځ  یډسایټ وا  نی ا

 سره مخ شوي دي.  او ړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن شدید خورا لھ  ې ک لھی پھ پا پونوټ 

ھغھ د متحده    . ده  مور   یډ ر  ی د ورلي ل  ځای ناستې او د فلوسي ورني  کې    تی ملکپھ  ورني    ی د فلوس  یمدع .43

لھ خورا    ې ک  لھی پھ پا  پونو ټ د    یډ ر  ی او ورلي ل  یډ ر  سی د جو   ې چ  ، وه  ھ خپلوان   یډ ر  ی او ورلي ل  یډ ر  س ی او د جو  وګړې   الاتوی ا

 سره مخ وه.  اوړ او احساساتي ک ځرواني رن سخت 

  ی ھغھ او مدع،  ید  سینیر ځای ناستیسپارکز    ډد ھاوارکې    تی ملکسینیر پھ  سپارکز    ډد ھاوار  یمدع .44

  ډ ھاوار  یمدع    ی خپل زو  لھ   ې پھ سفارت ک  ېک  روبيی پھ ن   ی دو  وو.  رمنی او م  ه یړم  ېپھ وخت ک  بمي چاودنو د    کيی ھ  ایډی ل

کال    1998د    ېدي چوګړي    الاتوی د متحده ا  ولټ دوی    . سره چې پھ اوړي کې یې ھلتھ کار کاوه کارکونکي و   یجون   سپارکس

ا ن   ای ن ی د ک  ھیټ ن   7پھ    ستګد  ا  ېک  روبيی پھ  بمي چاودنوپھ سفارت    الاتو ی د متحده  پا  کې د    او رواني    کي،ی فز  پھ  ېک  لھ ی پھ 

یوازې تر ھمدغو    رګ شامل دي، م  ېک  پونوټ   ميی داپھ    کيی ھ  ایډی د للاندې زخمونھ    .دي  شوي  انی پ ټ ډول سخت  احساساتي  

وروستھ    کی رامات ټ او د    ان ی اعصابو تھ زیا صورت  د مخ    پونھ،ټ   ې شی شد  او    شلٻدل   ،شلٻدلبدن  د    ېدي، د ھغھ  محدود ن پورې  

  سپارکس  ډ ھاوار  لري.   ای ت ړتھ ا   ېدرملن   ېاو نور   ېپاملرن   ګ د نرسن   ،ېپراخھ طبي درملن   ھغھ    . او ګډوډي  اختلال   ، سخت فشار

   ون ټ او د ل وګرځٻدسفارت تھ  رتھ ٻ ب پھ بیړه ھغھ  . دٻ واور  یې ږ غ ېد چاودن  ېچ  ،د کور پھ لور روان و خھ څ لھ سفارت  ری ن ی س
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د زینې څخھ د   ویټ د کانکرلھ چاودنې وروستھ بیا تر خپل مرګ پورې تقریبا ھره ورځ ھغھ  .ړې ک لی پ  یې څېھ ېاو ژغورن 

او ستریس  لھ املھ تر درملنې لاندې ونیول  فشار    کی رامات ټ ھغھ د    .درلود درد    ېک  ونګاو زن   خپلو ملا (لګن)پھ    لوٻدنې لھ املھ

  مټی د ھغھ  د کالج محصل و.  ې پھ وخت ک ېچاودن  د ئری سپارکس جون  ډ ھاوار . کړلتجربھ یې  ھ دون ی بر ) ېری وپایک ( د شو او 

ھغھ خپل پلار وموند او    .وکړي   ھټ ل  لارخپل مور او پ   پھ بیړه راوګرځٻد ترڅو د  رتھی ھغھ ب   خوبھر و،    ې پھ وخت ک  ۍد بمبار

  رهی شم  ېب   ،جسد وموند  ريګمل  تر ټولو نیږديھغھ د خپل    کار کاوه.  ېک  ھټ پھ ل  شو  ېد ژوندي پات د چاودنې پھ ځای کې    یدو

 . دی ړېتجربھ ک انګاضطراب او خپ  ېسی راھ دی ھغھ د بر .دل ی ول یې ټوټھ شوي غړي بدن انسانانو د او د  يړم

 تا ی تب   انی مدع  . دی  پلار   یھک  ایډی د ل  ځای ناستی او   ډلی مورف  ی ری د لکې    ت ی ملکپھ    ډلی مورف  ی رو ی د ل  یمدع  .45

  ډلی مورف  ني ډد رو  س،ی ری لورا ھ  ی مدع  سینیر  سپارکز   ډ او ھاوار  کيی ھ .ماشومان دي   ایډی سپارکس د ل  یر   کل ی او ما  رټ کار

  ځای ناستي   و ڼ د ورو  ای   خویندې /ھ ڼ ورو  کيی ھ  ایډی شو د ل  ندا ی او ل  ون ټ پاکس  ایټ لورا مرفي، لور  ت، ی ملک  ډلی املاکو، د راجر مورف

او احساساتي    ځرواني رن سخت  خورا  د    ېک  لھ ی پھ پا  دوی ک  پيټ د    کيی ھ  ایډی د ل  ېچ  ،دي  وګړي  الاتو ی د متحده ا  ول ټ دوی    دي. 

 . دي سره مخ شوي اوړک

کال    1998 ې چ  ، دي  وګړي   الاتوی د متحده ا   ھ ښځاو    هیړم  رز ی سپ   و ی ک  ای کتوری او و  رز ی سپ   اري ګ  انی مدع  .46

رواني او    کي،ی فز  پھ   ې ک  لھی پھ پا  بمي چاودنود  کې  پھ سفارت    الاتوی د متحده ا  ېک  روبيی پھ ن   ای ن ی د ک  ھیټ ن   مھ 7پھ    ست ګد ا

پھ دغو ټپونو کې لاندې    ،دي  یسره مخ شو   پونوټ   ميی او دا  وسخت د    رزی سپ   ري ګی   شوي دي.  انی پ ټ ډول سخت  احساساتي  

ټوټھ کٻدل یا  د  ،کٻدل  ھ ی اځ  ېب   ې ږاو   ي ښد    ،ٻدللاس مات   يښد    ،یمحدود نھ د زخمونھ شامل دي، مګر یوازې پھ دې پورې  

او    د شور پیدا کٻدل   ې ک  ونو ږ د توازن لھ لاسھ ورکول، د عضلو اختلال، پھ غو  ، کٻدل  ی سورد پردې   ونو ږد غو   پرې کٻدل، 

 ای ورټ کی و  لري.  ای ت ړتھ ا  ېدرملن   ېاو نور   ،ېپاملرن   ګنرسن   ،ېپراخھ طبي درملن   ھغھ.  يډوګډ او    فشار   دی د صدماتو وروستھ شد

طبي    ھغھ    سره مخ وه. او ګډوډۍ    اختلال  ،فشارخمونو او د صدماتو وروستھ د  ز  ،تونوښخار   ،ھ کٻدلوټ وټ څو  د    رزی سپ   وی ک

 لري.  ای ت ړا شدیده تھ  ېاو نورو درملن  ،ېپاملرن  ګنرسن  ،ېدرملن 
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  ريګی د    ېچ  ،ید   وګړی  الاتوی ھغھ د متحده ا  .ید   یزو   رزی سپ   اريګد    کی ریټ پ   یډوډی   ډچاری ر  یمدع .47

 . ید  یسره مخ شو  او ړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن سخت خورا د   ې ک لھی پھ پا پونوټ د   رزی سپ  وی ک ای کتوری او و رزی سپ 

  ري ګی د    ې چ  ،ید  وګړی   الاتوی ھغھ د متحده ا  .ی ورور د  رزی سپ   وی ک  ای کتور ی د و  وی لاسی کو  وډرولان   یمدع .48

 . ید  یسره مخ شو  او ړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن سخت خورا د   ې ک لھی پھ پا پونوټ د   رزی سپ  وی ک ای کتوری او و رزی سپ 

وګړې    الاتوی ھغھ د متحده ا  لور ده.   رزی سپ   وی ک  ای کتوری او و  رزی سپ   اريګد    رزی سپ   ې ج  ای کتوری و  یمدع .49

سره مخ    اوړاو احساساتي ک  ځرواني رن سخت  خورا  د    ېک  لھی پھ پا  پونوټ د    رزی سپ   وی ک  ای کتور ی او و  رزی سپ   ريګی د    ېچ  ده،

 ده.  ې شو

  1998د    ې چ  ، ید  ه یړلوبلوم م  ناټی سی کر  ین ی ج  ی د مدعاو    وګړی  الاتوی رضوان خالق د متحده ا  یمدع  .50

رواني، احساساتي او    پھ ېک لھ ی پھ پا ي چاودنو پھ سفارت د بم الاتوی د متحده ا ېک روبيی پھ ن  ای ن ی د ک ھیټ ن مھ  7پھ  ستګکال د ا

  ې لھ امریکایانو سره ی   ې چ  ، پر مھال رضوان خالق د امریکا د بھرنیو چارو یو افسر و  ۍد بمبارسخت ټپي شوی دی.    کيی فز

  ې د ږسفارت تھ ن   ېچ  ېک  ۍبانک پھ ودان   يفی د کوپرات سره    ری وزد    ۍ رګد سودا  ای ن ی او د ک  لی بوشن   نسډی پرو  ری سفد    ېک  ای ن ی ک  پھ

  پھ داسې حال چې ھغھ  شو.  ھښھو  ېاو ب  غورځٻدو ېک ھ ټ پھ کوھغھ  ېچاودنھ دومره زوروره وه چ لیدنھ کولھ.موقعیت لري 

رضوان  مګر بیا ھم    ، وسره مخ    ونودرد   و لھ سخت دی    ې چ  ې سره لھ د   شو.   بیدارهجسدونھ پراتھ و،    و ړد م  بھٻدلې او  ېن ی و

سره مخامخ    وړاو م انوی پ ټ ډٻرو لھ  یې ېک نوی او پھ ززینو څخھ ښکتھ راوړ  ۲۱ لھ لی بوشن  ری سره سف ای ورت ړ زډٻره خالق پھ 

د رضوان  ده.    ېپاملرنھ شو  لی بوشن   ری د سف  ې چلھ دې څخھ روغتون تھ یووړل شي، دا ډاډ ترلاسھ کړ،    واړاندېھغھ    شو. 

لھ    ې، د چاودن غوږنو لھ لاسھ ورکولمحدود نھ دي، د  یوازې پھ دې پورې   رګشامل دي، م  ھپون زخمونو کې دغھ ټ خالق پھ  

   ې و ی د  ه ږتر ل ږلسبب ګرځي، زخمونو   ميی د دا ې چ شلٻدنېھغھ شي،  ل ډن وګ رتھی ب  دی با ېچ   ږغو  یشو څیرې   ،ځٻدلسواملھ  
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  ېدلٻ سړ دومره پ   ژامھد ھغھ    . مغزي ضربھتلل، او    ھځلھ من   ېد ژام  څٻرٻدل،  پونوټ بستري کول، د    ېلپاره پھ روغتون ک  ۍاون 

سر    دی او د شد ی د ېخورا دردناک   ې، چزيراو ې شی ش خھ څ یې لھ وجود  ې پور  ځې. تر نن ور ې کولشو نھ   ې ی  ېخبر  ې چ ،وه

د ھغھ    ھمدارنګھ  ،دوام لريدغھ حالت یې  او    ی اختلال سره مخ شواو  ھغھ د صدماتو وروستھ د سخت فشار    . يیږدرد لامل ک

د رواني فشار    دی ھغھ با  .احساسوي  فی تکل  کيی احساساتي او فز  دی پھ شد  انځ  ې، چکلکھ جټکھ رسٻدلېتھ خورا    مټ سی عصبي س

د ھغھ خوبونھ او د  تر اوسھ    رګ، ميړ ترلاسھ ک  ېرواني درملنھ او مشورپیاوړې    ېک  لھ ی رواني اختلالاتو پھ پاد  وروستھ  

 دي. ھ شوي ن  ې کم ښېن  ې اختلال نورد فشار وروستھ  کی رامات ټ 

 این ی د ک  ھیټ ن مھ    7پھ    ست ګکال د ا  1998د    ېچ  ،ده  وګړې  الاتوی لوبلوم د متحده ا  ناټی سی کر  ین ی ج  یمدع  .51

  ، ېپھ وخت ک  ي چاودنود بم  شوي.ي  پ ډول سختھ ټ   کيی رواني، احساساتي او فز  پھ   ېک  لھی پھ پا  بمي چاودنو د    ېک  روبيی پھ ن 

  ده ٻ د رضوان خالق سره اوس  ېک  روبيی پھ ن   ای ن ی ھغھ د ک  وه او اوس ھم ده.   رمنی رضوان خالق م  ی لوبلوم د مدع  ناټی سی کر  ین ی ج

شوه،    يپ ډول ټ   کيی فزپھ    نيی ج  موجود وه.   رمھ څٻ سفارت تھ    کای د امر  ېک  روبيی پھ نا  ای ن ی مھ د ک  7پھ    ستګکال د ا  1998او د  

او    لړزه  کيی لھ املھ فز  ېچاودن بمي  محدود نھ دي، د  یوازې پھ دې پورې    رګدي، م  دغھ زخمونھ شامل  پھ دغو ټپونو کې 

  ل ی بوشن   ری او سف  هیړم  ې د خپل چې علت یې پھ نایروبي کې شوی وحشتونھ او پھ داسې حال ک  قوي جټکھ تھ    مټ سی عصبي س

  غورځٻده. او    اھھقدم و  ېکپھ    ېشوي وو، ھغ  سره   نوی پھ و  یې  ونھ ړپو  ې ھغھ روغتون چ  لیدل و چې دوی پھ وینو کې لت پت و. 

  ھ ټ وټ   وه ی پھ    ې شی د ش  ېچ  ،دی ماشوم ول  یکوچن   و ی   ېھغ  ې.وھل  یې   ېغی او چ  کٻدل   ه ړشتوالي لھ املھ مھ  د ن   ېخلک د طبي پاملرن 

سره   ړیو او م انوی پ ټ د طبي کارمندانو سره د   ېھغمګر نرسھ نھ وه،   ې ھم راجستر شو ھ څکھ   .باندې د مرګ پھ حال پروت و 

  کي ی احساساتي او فز د رسیدلو تاثیرات د ھغھ پھ  ېصدم  ې تھ خورا سخت  مټ سی عصبي س ېد ھغ . هړد امکان تر حده مرستھ وک 

  ځ ھغھ نن ور   ېچسره  کوم  د  ،  یشو  تھځن ی فشار وروستھ اختلال رام  کی رامات ټ د  یې    ېک  لھ ی پھ پا  ېچ  ښکاره شوې ده،  برخھ

د   ھغھ اوس  ېچ  کھځسره مخ ده،   اوړلھ سخت احساساتي ک لھ املھد بدلون  ېک ت ی ھغھ ھم د رضوان خالق پھ شخص مخ ده.

 . ی مزاج د ډخپھ او لن  رحالت پھ پرتلھ ډی دمخھ بمي چاودنې 

  



 

18 

 څخھ  104 لھ  18 پاڼھ        03/09/22 شوی فایل      7 سند cv-01949-1:22     قضیھ

 

عمران خالق، کامران خالق، عرفان    ز،ی عز  اسر ی   انی مدع  د رضوان خالق مور ده.  میګب   ازی امت   یمدع .52

د رضوان خالق د    ېچ  ،دي  وګړي   الاتو ی د متحده ا  ولټ دوی   دي.   ھ ڼ خالق د رضوان خالق ورو  ن ی خالق او تحس  نی خالق، نور

د    ېارت د چاودنو پھ وخت ک. د سف  سره مخ شوي دي.  اوړاو احساساتي ک  ځرواني رن سخت  خورا  د    ېک  لھی پھ پا  دوی ک  پيټ 

او    د ٻ خبر واور  ېد چاودن   ی دو   . دل ٻ اوس  ې ک  ای ن ی رجی پھ و  ، دي  ې دږن   ر ډٻ   یو بل تھ   ول ټ   ېچ   ېندی رضوان خالق مور او خو

  ې وحشتناکھ صحن   دوړی جای د سفارت د و  ېواز ی   ی دو  .خبر شي  ھ څ   ه ړاو ورور رضوان پھ ا  ید خپل زو   ترڅو   کتلو،  ونی زی لوټ 

لھ سخت    ۍ . د رضوان کورن کړلی   و نھ شتر لاسھ  معلومات  ډول    یڅھ  خھ څ د سفارت    ی دو  . ننداره کٻدلھ جسدونھ    د   و ړ د ماو  

  ني ی نھ تر دولسو ساعتونو وروستھ ج  ولس  . یکھ ژوند  ید   ړرضوان مچې    دلٻ نھ پوھ  دوی  او  سره مخ شوه  اوړاحساساتي ک

  ده ی خو ھغھ نھ پوھ  ،ید   ېرضوان پھ روغتون ک  ېچ  يړتھ خبر ورک   ېھغ  ترڅو  ،وواھھ  ګتھ زن  میګب  ازی لوبلوم امت   ناټی سی کر

د    ېھلتھ پھ روغتون کترڅو    ولاړه،تھ    قای جنوبي افرلپاره    ځودوه ور د    میګب   ازی امت   کھ نھ.او  شي    ېپات   یھغھ بھ ژوند  ېچ

ھغې دی پھ ډٻر بد حالت کې ولید، ژامھ یې زخمي وه او دومره ژوبلھ شوې وه، چې خبرې یې نھ    تھ ورشي.  ولدی رضوان ل

  دل ی نھ پوھ ای او ب  ،یکھ ژوند  ی د  ړرضوان م ې چ دلی نھ پوھشو کولی. دغھ حالت د ھغھ لپاره ډٻر وحشتناک و. لومړی دوی 

خالق    نی عمران خالق، کامران خالق، عرفان خالق، نور  ز،ی عز  اسری   م،یګب   ازی امت   انوی مدع  کھ نھ.   شي   ېپات   یھغھ بھ ژوند   ېچ

  ، ګډوډۍ او د سخت فشار  ی دو  ېچ   ه لامل شو  رسٻدلې وه، چې وروستھ د دېتھ سختھ صدمھ   م ټ سی خالق عصبي س  ن ی او تحس

 دوام لري.  ځنن ورتر  ې چ ښکاره کوي،  ېک  ډول زیانونو کيی رواني او فز. دوی ځان پھ سره مخ شي  واختلالات 

ا  1998د    ېچ  ،یتبعھ د  الاتوی د متحده ا   ست ی لونکو  اريګ  یمدع .53 پھ    ای ن ی د ک  ھ یټ ن مھ    7پھ    ست ګکال د 

  شوي و سره مخ پون ټ رواني او احساساتي  کي،ی فز ميی دا  ېک لھی پھ پا بمي چاودنود کې پھ سفارت  الاتوی د متحده ا ېک روبيی ن 

  لري.  پونھټ سخت  ھبرخ  ۍمخ، سر او د بدن پورتن  ھغھد   کار کاوه.   ې پر مھال پھ سفارت ک ېد چاودن  ست ی لونکو اري ګ . دی

 ، د کوم لپاره  رلودهد ای ت ړتھ ا  و ی جراح  اتوی ز خھ څ  15لپاره لھ   می مخ د زخمونو د ترمد او د ھغھ  ونو ښغا ،ېد ھغھ د ژام ھغھ
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 لري.  ای ت ړتھ ا ېدرملن  ېاو نور  ېپاملرن  ګد نرسن  ،ېھغھ پراخھ طبي درملن  ېچ

 روبيی پھ ن   ای ن ی د ک  ھیټ ن مھ    7پھ    ستګ کال د ا  1998د    ې چ  ی د  وګړی  الاتوی د متحده ا  سکټی   یموت ی ت   یمدع .54

د ھغھ پھ    ی.شو دلی ل   پونھ ټ رواني او احساساتي    کي،ی فز  مي ی سخت او دا ېک  لھ ی پھ پا  ۍ پھ سفارت د بمبار  الاتو ی د متحده ا  ېک

د زخمونو    یې  ېک  لھی پھ پا  ېچ  ې څیرٻدنېد ی شدھغھ    :محدود نھ ديیوازې پھ دې پورې    رګشامل دي، م لاندې موارد    ېک  پونوټ 

 ،ېپاملرن  ګد نرسن  ،ېپراخھ طبي درملن  ھغھ ېسبب شوي، د کوم لپاره چ  او استریسسخت فشار د وروستھ  کی رامات ټ او د 

 لري.  ای ت ړتھ ا  ې درملن  ېاو نور 

  سکټی   یموت ی د ت   سکټی   لرټی او    سکټی جوناتن    انی مدع  ده.  رمنی م  سکټی   یموت ی د ت   سکټی شارون    یمدع .55

شدید  خورا  د    ېک  لھی پھ پا  دوی ک  پيټ د    سکټی   موتيی د ت   ې چ ،ديوګړي   الاتوی د متحده ا  ولټ دوی    زامن دي.  سکټی او شارون  

 سره مخ شوي دي.  اوړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن 

پھ سفارت کې    الاتو ی متحده اکینیا پھ نیروبي کې د  د    ې چ ی، د  وګړی   الاتو ی کراس د متحده ا  اري ګ  یمدع .56

  . توګھ ټپي شوی دیرواني او احساساتي   کي،ی فزډول پھ   ميی دا  پھ  ېک  لھی پامې د بمي چاودنو پھ    7کال د اګست د   1998د  

او    ونټ نھ وروستھ د ل  دی و. ھغھ د بر  رګدی د توپچي بر  ېپھ سمندري قول اردو ک  ې پھ وخت ک  بمي چاودنو کراس د    ريګی 

دغھ زخمونھ    ېک  پونوټ د ھغھ پھ    و.  ک ډاو جسدونو    غړوبدن لھ  د انسانانو د  د ھغھ دفتر د    . هړ مرستھ وک  ې ک  وڅپھ ھ   ېژغورن 

  دل، ی خراب   ونګسخت زخمونھ، د زن   یا صورت  ، د مخشلٻدل  وږد او   ،کوڼوالی،  ومحدود نھ  یوازې تر دې پورې    رګ، موشامل  

او د    ېپاملرن   ګد نرسن   ،ېطبي درملن   ې پراخ  د ھمدې لپاره باید دیاختلال،  ستریس یا  فشار    دی وروستھ شد  کی رامات ټ او د  

شوي رواني    تھځن ی رام د  لھ املھ    بمي چاودنود  ھم    کلھیڅکراس ھ  ريګی   .ې پاملرنې ترلاسھ کړين ړی انورې  لپاره    ېدرملن 

 . ینھ د  ی روغ شو خھ څ انی زناروغۍ او  

  روبي ی پھ ن  ای ن ی د ک ھیټ ن مھ  7پھ  ست ګکال د ا 1998د   ېچ  ، ید وګړی   الاتوی د متحده ا ھل ی بر لی ن ډی  یمدع .57

ھغھ    .دي   دلی ل  انونھی ، رواني او احساساتي ز کيی فز  ميی دا   ،سختیې    ې ک  لھی پھ پابمي چاودنې  پھ سفارت د    الاتوی د متحده ا  ېک

دنده ترسره کولھ او پھ   ھ ګساتونکي پھ تود   ت ی د سمندري امن  یې ې پھ سفارت ک ېچ  ،و  سرتیری و ی  ېپھ سمندري قول اردو ک

 یوازې پھ   رګشامل دي، ملاندې زخمونھ   ې ک پونوټ د ھغھ پھ  و. ی ژغورل  کسانو ژوند وی شو پيټ د نورو یې  ې ک بمي چاودنو
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سخت  یې  وروستھ    کی رامات ټ او د    د زخمونو سبب شوي  ې چ  پونھټ   د ی شدھغھ  ،  ٻدلمات کرپندوکو    و څد  محدود نھ دي،  دې پورې  

  ې او نورو درملن  ،ېپاملرن  ګ د نرسن  ، ېھغھ پراخھ طبي درملن  یېلپاره چې باید ، ګډوډۍ رامنځتھ کړي دي ، ستریس او فشار

 لري.  ای ت ړتھ ا

 ان یبھرني مدع  دویم. 

او   اوسٻدونکی دی ای د تانزان دی  ،ید یناست  یا ځ لای وی عباس م می ول کې د تی ملکپھ   لای وی عباس م می د ول یمدع .58

پھ  کې پھ سفارت  الاتوی د متحده ا ېپھ دارالسلام ک ای مھ د تنزان  7پھ   ستګکال د ا 1998د   ې، چدی قراردادي الاتوی د متحده ا

 ووژل شو.  ې ک بمي چاودنو

  ی اباس  یخوشحال  لا،ی وی م  یاباس  نای ویډا  انی مدع  ده.   رمنی م  لای وی عباس م  می د ول  لای وی م  ی اباس  تی جود  ی مدع.      59

  لا ی وی عباس م  م ی د ول  ې چ  ،ديوسٻدونکي  ا  ای د تنزان   ول ټ دوی    ماشومان دي.   لای وی عباس م  م ی د ول  لا ی وی م  یاباس  می لی او و  لای وی م

 سره مخ شوي دي.  اوړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن شدید  خورا  د  ېک لھ ی پھ پا ېن ړی د م

 ای د تانزان ځای ناستې ده، ھغھ د    ا ی راجابو متول  یجډی ن ی ت ی مکې د    ت ی ملکپھ    ای راجابو متول  یجډی ن ی ت ی د م  یمدع.      60

پھ    الاتو ی د متحده ا  ېپھ دارالسلام ک   ای مھ د تنزان   7پھ    ست ګکال د ا  1998د    ې ، چده  قراردادي   الاتو ی او د متحده ا  اوسٻدونکې

 . ه ووژل شو ې ک بمي چاودنوپھ کې سفارت 

  ی شبان   یدی او س  لای متو  یعبدالشبان   انی مدع  .ید   هیړم  لای راجابو متو  ینجی د مت   ھی متول  یدی س  یبان ی ش  یمدع.      61

  لھ ی پھ پا  ېن ړی د م  لای راجابو متو   يډن ی ت ی د م  ېچ  ،دي  وسٻدونکيا  ای د تنزان   ولټ دوی    . یاولادونھ د   لای رجبو متو  ینجی ت ی د م  لای متو

 سره مخ شوي دي.   اوړاو احساساتي ک ځرواني رن سخت خورا د  ېک

اوسٻدونکی    ای د تانزان ھغھ    ، ید  ځای ناستی  ګشمت ندن   وسفی د  کې    ت ی ملکپھ    ګشمت ندن   وسفی د    یمدع.     62

سفارت    ھپ   الاتوی د متحده ا  ېپھ دارالسلام ک  ای د تانزان   ھیټ ن مھ    7پھ    ست ګکال د ا  1998د    ې چ  یکارکوونک  الاتوی او د متحده ا

 ووژل شو.   ېک بمي چاودنو پھ کې 
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  وسف ی جمعھ    ،ګشمت ندان   وسفی عبدال  انی مدع  ده.   رمنی م  ګشمت ندن   وسفی د    ګحانوني رامداني ندان   یمدع.     63

دوی    اولادونھ دي.   ګشمت ندن   وسفی د    ګاو رامداني ندن   ګماوا ندن   ،ګندن   مھی حل  ،ګندن   شمت   وسفی موجابو    ،ګشمت ندان 

  او ړاو احساساتي ک  ځ رواني رن سخت  خورا  د    ې ک  لھی پھ پا  ې ن ړی د م  ګشمت ندن   وسف ی د    ې چ  ، دي  وسٻدونکيا  ای د تنزان   ولټ 

   سره مخ شوي دي. 

  و ی لاسی کو  وی ولوژی او    وی لاسی کو  یا  تای د جولکې    تی ملکپھ    وی لاسی کو  وی ولوژی او د    وی لاسی ا. ک  تای د جول  انی مدع.     64

  و ی ک  ای ورټ کی او و  رزی سپ   اري ګد    ې وو چوسٻدونکي  ا  نی پ ی لی د ف  ی دو  . دي  مور او پلار  رزی سپ   وی ک  ای کتوری د واو    ځای ناستي

د    ،ېپھ وخت ک  ېن ړی د م  ای   ی ديدو  سره مخ وو.  اوړاو احساساتي ک   ځذھني رن سخت  لھ خورا    ېک  لھی پھ پا  پونوټ د    رزی سپ 

  بت ی او احساساتي مص  ځد سخت ذھني رن   ېک  لھی پھ پا  پونوټ د    رزی سپ   وی ک  ای کتوری او و  رزی سپ   ري ګی د    ېچ  و،  وګړي  نی پ ی لی ف

 . دي سره مخ شوي

مدعیان د کنډیلریا کیولاکیو فرانسیسکو، سوسن کیولاکیو نیکولز ملکیت او د البرټو کیولاکیو ملکیت نیږدې  .     65

دوی د مړینې پر وخت د فلیپین اتباع وو یا دي چې ګري  خپلوان یا د ویکټوریا کیو سپایرز د نیږدې خپلوانو نیکونھ دي.  

 یرز د مړینې پھ سبب لھ خورا سخت رواني فشار او ذھني رنځ سره مخ شوي. سپایرز او ویکټوریا کیو سپا

او د متحده    وګړی  وی   ای د تانزان ځای ناستی دی، ھغھ    یرمضانان   وټی د دو  کې  تی ملکپھ    یرامدان   وی د دوت   یمدع.     66

بمي چاودنو  پھ  کې  سفارت    ھپ   کای د امر  ېپھ دارالسلام ک  ای مھ د تنزان   7پھ    ستګکال د ا  1998د    ې چ  و،  یکارکوونک  وی   الاتوی ا

 ووژل شو.  ېک

رمضاني    وګن ی م  یمدع  دي.   ھ ڼ رامداني ورو  وی رامداني د دوت   ندوی او اپ   رامداني  مای ن ی ني، رلوا رمضاکو  ی مدع.    67

رواني  سخت  لھ خورا   ېک  لھی پھ پا  ېن ړی رامداني د م  وټی د دو  ېچ  ،دي  وګړي  ای د تنزان   ولټ دوی    .یرامداني ماشوم د   وی د دوت 

 سره مخ شوي دي.   اوړاو احساساتي ک ځرن 
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 ای د تانزان دی    ، ید  ځای ناستی   ی دی عس  یدی عد روضت س   پھ ملکیت کې   یدی عس  ی دی عد روضت س  ی مدع.     68

  الاتو ی د متحده ا  ېپھ دارالسلام ک  ای د تنزان   ھیټ ن مھ    7پھ    ست ګکال د ا  1998د    ېچ و،    یکارکوونک  وی   الاتوی او د متحده ا  وګړی

 ووژل شو.   ېک بمي چاودنو پھ کې سفارت  ھپ 

  دي ی عس  تګ د رو  او   ځای ناستې  دي ی سع  سی الو  کای رون ی د وکې    تی ملکپھ    ديی عس   سی الو  کای رون ی د و  یمدع.    69

  . ده  مور  ی دی عس  یدی عد روضت ساو    ېناست   یا ځموازو    شھ ی د عاکې    تی ملکپھ  موازو    شھی د عا  یمدع  . ده  رمنی م  ديی عس

دی.    ورور   وکوګنان   ی دی س  تی د آداب ځای ناستی او    یدی عس  ی دی عس  ت ګد روکې    ت ی ملکپھ    وکو ګنان   یدی عس  تی د آداب   یمدع

  دي ی عس  ات ګد رو  ديی عس  ات ګرو  ای لن ی او س  دي ی عس  اتګجان رو  دي،ی عس  اتګرو  فونسیډی ا  دي،ی عس  ات ګرو  لی نډی   انی مدع

رواني  سخت  خورا د   ې ک  لھی پھ پا  ېن ړی د م  ديی سع  ديی عس  تګ د رو  ې چ  ،اتباع دي  ای د تنزان   ولټ . دوی  ماشومان دي   ديی عس

   سره مخ شوي دي.  اوړاو احساساتي ک ځرن 

د    ې چ  ،یقراردادي د   یپخوان   الاتوی او د متحده ا  یلرونک  تی تابعد    ای د تانزان   ونداټ کا  وی مات   نی اټ ن ی لی و  یمدع.     70

  پھ   ېک  لھ ی پھ پابمي چاودنو  د  کې  پھ سفارت    الاتوی د متحده ا  ېپھ دارالسلام ک  ای د تنزان   ھ یټ ن مھ    7پھ    ست ګکال د ا  1998

یوازې پھ دې پورې    رګ، ملاندې برخو تھ شاملٻږي  ھپون ټ   د ھغھ  .دی  شوي  يپ ټ   سختھډول  رواني او احساساتي    کي،ی فز

  ېزخم، سر درد، د چاودن   ې ږاو   ۍ ښد    ع،ی جزوي ضا  مي ی دا  دلو ی د اور  ، ٻدلمات   ښونو غالنډمھالھ بې ھوشي، د  محدود نھ دي،  

د خوبونو،  او ګډوډي،  اختلال    سټریس،   د ی او شد  ميی او د دردناک فشار وروستھ دا  څٻرٻدلزخمونھ،   دی شد ،ٻدلځسولھ املھ  

 لري.  ای ت ړتھ ا ې درملن  ېاو نور  ،ېپاملرن  ګ نرسن  ،ېھغھ د پراخھ طبي درملن  .ره ی او دوامداره و ای فوب 

دیسیدري والنتین ماتیو کاتوندا، دیانا والنتین کاتوندا،     ندا د والنتین ماتیو کاتوندا ښځھ او ابیلا والنتین کاتو  .  71

  د تانزانیا تابعیت لرونکي دي یې اولادونھ او  ایدوین والنتین ماتیو کاتوندا او ویننت والنتین ماتیو کاتوندا د والنتین ماتیو کاتوندا  

 د والنتین ماتیو کاتوندا د زخمي کٻدلو لھ کبلھ سخت ذھني او احساسي فشارونھ لیدلي دي.  دوی ټولو  عرض کوي چې
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او د    سمول توماس مارکوس د تانزانیا تابعیت لرونکی  . د سمول توماس مارکوس ځای ناستی ادعا کوي چې  72

  7م کال د اګست د مایشتې پھ    1998  چې د تانزانیا ایالت د دارسلام پھ سیمھ کې د  دی پخوانی کارکوونکی    ملګرو ملتونو  

زیانونھ    ي او احساسي زیان لیدلی دی. د نوموړي د سفارت پھ بمي برید کې یې سخت فزیکي، ذھن   ملګرو ملتونو  تاریخ د  

د    د سترګو د لیدلو توانایي لھ لاسھ ورکول، د شا زخم،   عبارت دي لھ مغزي ضربھ، پھ دایمي توګھ د غوږونو کوڼ والی،

پھ ځانګړې توګھ د ھغھ پھ پښھ کې چې کومې پارچې ننوتې وې د ھغھ لھ املھ یې ښی پښھ دوامداره    د زخمونھ، سردرد، شدی 

یش، ناڅاپي وٻره او داسې نور. نوموړی ھم  وٻره، دوامدار سخت مغذي اختلالات، پھ خوب کې نا آرامي، تشو  درد لري،

 لري. و، نرسي پاملرنې او نورو درملنو تھ اړتیا ځانګړو طبي درمل

مارکوس  .  73 توماس  سمول  د  چې  مارکوس  سمول  اوکورونیلا  توماس    زوی  سمول  د  توماس  جورج  تیریسا 

سخت    س مارکوس د زخمي کٻدلو لھ کبلھ د سمول توما  ادعا کوي چې دوی دواړه د تانزانیا تابعیت لري  او    مارکوس خور ده 

 ذھني او احساسي فشارونھ لیدلي دي.  

کارکوونکی ھم وا ادعا    پخوانی قراردادي  ملګرو ملتونو  او د    تانزانیا تابعیت لرونکی.دانتي اکیلي مایپاپي د  74

د سفارت پھ    ملګرو ملتونو  د  نیټھ  مھ    7م کال د اګست د مایشتې پھ    1998چې د تانزانیا ایالت د دارسلام پھ سیمھ کې د    کوي

بمي برید کې یې سخت فزیکي، ذھني او احساسي زیان لیدلی دی. د ھغھ زیانونھ عبارت دي لھ مغزي ضربھ، پھ دایمي توګھ  

، وٻره، دوامدار  توانایي لھ لاسھ ورکول، د پښې پړسوب  سترګو د لیدلو   شدید زخمونھ، یوه برخھ دد غوږونو کوڼ والی،  

 تھ اړتیا لري.  و، نرسي پاملرنې او نورو درملول ځانګړو طبي درم نوموړی ھم او داسې نور.مغذي اختلالات  سخت 

ایلیشا    تي مایپاپي ځای ناستې اوویکتوریا دان  کتوریا دانتي مایپاپي د دانتي اکیلي مایپاپي ښځھ او دد وی مدعی  .  75

د دانتي  تابعیت لرونکي ادعا کوي چې دوی    س مایپاپي یې اولادونھ او د تانزانیادانتي مایپاپي، جوسف دانتي مایپاپي او نیکولا

 اکیلي مایپاپي د زخمي کٻدلو لھ کبلھ لھ سختو ذھني او احساسي فشارونو سره مخ شوي دي.  
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چې   ادعا کوي   او  پخوانی قراردادي دی  ملګرو ملتونو او د    لوا د تانزانیا تابعیت لرونکیٻ شادوارد ماتیو روتا  .76

د سفارت پھ بمي برید   ملګرو ملتونو  د  مھ نیټھ    7م کال د اګست د مایشتې پھ    1998ھ سیمھ کې د  د تانزانیا ایالت د دارسلام پ 

کې یې سخت فزیکي، ذھني او احساسي زیان لیدلی دی. د ھغھ زیانونھ عبارت دي لھ مغزي ضربھ، پھ دایمي توګھ یوه برخھ  

ورکول، د شا زخمونھ، سردردي،  وٻره، دوامدار سخت  د غوږونو کوڼ والی ، یوه برخھ د سترګو د لیدلو توانایي لھ لاسھ  

مغذي اختلالات، پھ خوب کې ویره، دوامداره ټوخی، تنفسي مشکلات او داسې نور. ھغھ ځانګړو طبي درملنو، نرسي پاملرنې  

 او نورو درملو تھ اړتیا لري. 

ماتیو روتاشٻلوا، اٻرٻک ماتیو    انجلینا  وارد ماتیو روتاشٻلوا ښځھ او روتاشٻلوا د ادعلی ضابط ماتیو  مدعی  .  77

یې اولادونھ دي دوی ھم د تانزانیا تابعیت لرونکي دي ادعا کوي  روتاشٻلوا، ھپینیس ماتیو روتاشٻلوا د ادوارد ماتیو روتاشٻلوا  

 د ادوارد ماتیو روتاشٻلوا د زخمي کٻدلو لھ کبلھ لھ سختو ذھني او احساسي فشارونو سره مخ شوي دي.  چې دوی ھم

تولې بایوک، سرپیل بایوک او بھار بایوک د یاسمین بي بایوک د یاسمین بی پریسلې مور او  سندوس  مدعی  .  78

چې د فرانک  ادعا کوي د ترکیې اوسٻدونکي او د فرانک بي پریسلې او یاسمین بي پریسلې خپلوان دي یې خورګانې پریسلې 

 دي.   لیدلي  یې ذھني او احساسي زیانونھ  بي پریسلې د زخمي کیدلو لھ کملھ 

د جین روز   د کنیا تابعیت لرونکی دی ادعا کوي چې  د جین روز دالیزو مٻړه اوایګامبي فرید کیبورو دالیزو  .79

 دالیزو د مړینې لھ کبلھ یې ذھني او احساسي فشارونھ لیدلي دي.  
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 . دفاع کوونکی (مدافع) دریم

دي، دوی یوه بنیادي نظامي ډلھ ده او غواړي  د افغانستان اسلامي امارت چې ټول غړي یې د افغانان  .   80

طرزالعمل پھ اساس طالبان پھ جھاني توګھ د تروریست    13224. د  کم کړيحاان کې اسلامي شرعي نظام  چې پھ افغانست

اصلی    غوښتنلیک  د  پشمول چې د دغې قضیي   ونوسفارت   داو ترسره کوي  ندل شوي او د ترورٻستي کړنو ملاتړ  پھ نوم پیژ

 .  موضوع ھم ده 

IV. ې انګ ادعا   واقعي 
کست وروستھ د داخلي  ملا محمد عمر ( عمر) پھ واسطھ د شوروي اتحاد لھ شم کال کې د   1994. طالبان پھ 81

اساسي غړي ھغھ مجاھدین جنګیالي و کوم چې د شوروي اتحاد پھ مقابل کې  یې    د دوی رامنځتھ شول.  کې    جنګونو پھ لړۍ 

اسامھ بن لادن پھ نوم  م کال پورې نظامي مقابلھ کړې وه. د دغھ مجاھدینو پھ منځ کې یو عرب د    1989څخھ تر    1969لھ  

 .  و ھم اعلان کړی و ملاتړخپل یې  ډلھ تأسیس کړې وه او لھ افغاني مجاھدینو څخھچې پھ نړیوالھ کچھ یې القاعده  موجود و 

م کال کې طالبانو د افغانستان زیاتھ سیمھ تر کنترول لاندې راوستھ او د افغانستان اسلامي امارت    1996. پھ  82

یې د ملا محمد عمر پھ مشری اعلان کړ. طالبانو پھ خپل حاکمیت کې اسلام پھ سختھ توګھ پلی کولو. پھ ھمدې کال طالبانو د  

تو پایګاه لھ سوډان څخھ افغانستان تھ راغی او د خپلو عملیا  ن لادن تھ ښھ راغلاست وویل او  نوموړی ب اسامھ  شر  القاعده م

 کړه.   یې پھ دغھ ھٻواد کې محکمھ 

افغانستان پھ خپلھ ولکھ کې راوست یواځې دریو ھٻوادونو پاکستان، سعودي  ټول  طالبانو  وروستھ لھ دې چې  .  83

 اماراتو د طالبانو دولت پھ رسمیت و پٻژندلو.  عربستان او د عربو متحده 
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لھ حملې وروستھ د  مې 11د  د سپتمبر طالبان   کې حکومت وکړ،  م کال پورې پھ افغانستان  2001. طالبانو تر  84

ه لسیزو لپاره د شورشي ډلې  لھ قدرت څخھ لرې کړای شول. لھ ھغھ وروستھ طالبان د دو ي قواوو پھ واسطھ امریکایي ائتلاف

 پاتې شول.  بڼھ پھ

م کال کې د افغانستان خلکو نوی اساسي قانون تصویب او یو غیر نظامي دولت یې جوړ کړ چې پھ    2003. پھ  85

پھ رسمیت و پٻژندل شو. طالبانو د شورشي ډلې پھ شکل خپلو عملیاتو تھ   او نړیوالې ټولنې لھ خوا ملګرو ملتونو ټولھ کې د 

 ادامھ ورکړه او کوشش یې کولو ترڅو د افغانستان ځینې برخې تر خپلې ولکې لاندې راولي.  

عسکر لھ افغانستان    ملګرو ملتونو  یو توافق تھ ورسٻدل ترڅو د  ملګري ملتونھ  م کال کې، د امریکا    2020پھ  .  86

 اسي.  څخھ وب 

د عسکرو لھ وتلو سره سم طالبانو خپلو حملو تھ زور    ملګرو ملتونو  م کال د اوړي پھ موسم کې د    2021. د  87

 تاریخ یې د افغانستان پایتخت کابل ښار ترخپلې ولکې لاندې راوست.   15م کال د اګست د میاشتې پھ   2021ورکړ، او د  

. د افغانستان د جمھوري نظام لھ را پرځٻدو وروستھ پھ سلګونو  . د طالبانو حملو یو بشري ناورین رامنځتھ کړ88

 زره ملکي کسان لھ افغانستان څخھ و تښتٻدل.  

لھ  ھیڅ یو ھٻواد  د    تر اوسھ  د دوی دولت سره لھ دې چې طالبان پھ ټول افغانستان حاکمیت کوي، مګر   .89

 .  خوا پھ رسمیت ندی پٻژندل شوی 

لاسلیک شوی و،  مھ نیټھ    23م کال د سٻپتمبر پھ    2001د  اجرائي فرمان پھ اساس کوم چې    13224د   .90

زٻرمې کنګل او د    تھ اجازه ورکړه ترڅو د طالبانو  پھ طالبانو باندې تحریمونھ وضع کړای شول. دغھ فرمان فدرال دولت

 طالبانو سره ھمکاري او یا ھم د ھغوی ملاتړ وکړي.  څخھ ھٻڅوک نشي کولای لھ  ملګرو ملتونو  

پرتھ لھ کومې استثنا څخھ نشي کولای چې لھ طالبانو او یا د امارت لھ غړو  ملګري ملتونھ  ھمدارنګھ   .91

 سره اسلحوي، تخنیکي او یا ھم مالي مرستھ وکړي.  

طف پھ واسطھ پھ  محمد عام کال کې د اسامھ بن لادن او    1989القاعده یو افراطي اسلامي ډلھ ده چې پھ   .92

د یوې  کې    U.S.C. § 1189برخھ    219د مھاجرت او تابعیت پھ  دغھ ډلھ  د امریکا دولت  شوه.    افغانستان کې رامنځتھ

 .  ھپٻژندلبھرنی تروریستي ډلې پھ توګھ و
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ھ وړل او  د القاعده موخې لھ امریکایي او غربي استعمار څخھ د اسلامي نړۍ خلاصون، د اسرائیلو د دولت لھ منځ  .93

بھ پکې پلی کیږي شاملې دي. چې طالبانو ھر وخت پھ دغھ ډول کړنو    د یو اسلامي خلافت جوړول چې د شریعت سني تعبیر

 د القاعده ملاتړ کولو.  کې

ایمن   .94 نورو اسلامي ډلو ھم فعالیت کولو لکھ د مصر اسلامي جھاد، چې د  پھ نړۍ کې  تر چتر لاندې  القاعده  د 

 پھ واسطھ رھبري کٻده.  الظواھري (الظواھري) 

ستان کې و او لھ ھغھ  م کال پورې پھ افغانستان او پاک  1991م کال څخھ تر    1989د القاعده بنیاد او رھبري لھ   .95

باندې د بریدونو اجازه    ورکړه او ھغھ تھ یې پھ سفارتونود سوډان حکومت القاعده تھ پناه  وروستھ سوډان تھ انتقال شوه.  

 ورکړه. 

a.  م کال پھ لومړیو کې د سوډان ھٻواد القاعده تھ دعوت ورکړ ترڅو لھ افغانستان څخھ سوډان تھ   199۰د

 لاړ شي. القاعده د راکټونو او میزایلو د انتقال لپاره لھ سوډاني الوتکو څخھ استفاده وکړه. 

b.  خرطوم کې وساتل  شو. بن لادن د اوږدې مودې لپاره د سوډان پھ مرکز 

c.   د سوډان حکومت د القاعده امنیت او د ھغوی د اسلحو د حمل او نقل امکانات د سوډان پھ داخل او بھر

 کې برابرول. کم ترکمھ یوځل د القاعده د نظامي امکاناتو لٻږد د سوډان د حکومت پھ واسطھ ترسره شو.  

d. زه ورکړه ترڅو پھ نړیوالو تجارتونو کې ګډون  د سوډان رئیس جمھور عمر البشیر د القاعده غړو تھ اجا

 ددوی پھ مالونو کوم شک ونشي.   باید ولري او 
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e.   د سوډان حکومت د کمیاوي اسلحو د جوړولو لپاره د القاعده غړي پھ کار و ګمارل. ھمدارنګھ القاعده د

 اسلحې برابرولې.  سوډان حکومت نظامي قواوو تھ د اړیکو نیولو وسایل او

ل پھ شروع کې چې کلھ د دغھ کړنو پھ اړه شکایتونھ شروع شول، القاعده د تروریستي فعالیتونو لپاره  م کا   1989د   .96

پھ افغانستان کې د طالبانو پھ ملاتړ کمپونھ جوړ کړل. پھ دغھ کمپونو کې د القاعده غړو او نورو اړوند ډلو تھ د  یو ځل بیا  

 . یلھ تخریب کوونکو وسلو روزنھ ورکول کٻده قګرمو وسلو، چاودٻدونکو توکو، کمیاوي وسلو او نورو ث 

تھ  کال کې  م    1996پھ   .97 افغانستان  بٻرتھ  ایستل شول  لھ سوډان څخھ و  نور غړي  القاعده  د  او  کلھ چې بن لادن 

راوګرځٻدل او د افغانستان پھ نیولو کې یې لھ طالبانو سره ھمکاري وکړه. بن لادن پھ کابل او جلال آباد باندې د برید لپاره  

 پٻژانده.  طالبانو بن لادن د خپل رھبر پھ توګھ ملیون امریکایي ډالر مرستھ وکړه.  3طالبانو سره    لھ

د افغانستان لھ نیولو وروستھ طالبانو لھ القاعده سره نږدې اړیکې وساتلې او ھغوی تھ یې امن ځایونھ ورکړل لکھ   .98

 څرنګھ چې مخکې د سوډان ھٻواد ورکړي و.  

a. کوونکو د لٻږد را لٻږد لپاره لھ خپلو الوتکو څخھ استفاده  ، وسلو، تجھیزاتو او کارطالبانو د القاعده د غړو

 وکړه. 

b.  توګھ مرستھ کولھ.   ملیونھ ډالر پھ کلنی 20څخھ تر   10پھ مقابل کې القاعده طالبانو تھ لھ 

c.   څخھ تر    1500پھ نوم یادٻدل او تعداد یې لھ    055القاعده یوه بلھ شبکھ د غیر رسمي نظامیانو چې د

 عسکرو رسٻده تشکیل کړ او دوی لھ طالبانو سره اوږه پھ اوږه جنګٻدل.  2000

d.   لکھ څرنګھ چې پھ راپورونو کې راځي بن لادن د عمر لپاره یو کور جوړ کړ، شاید چې د بن لادن لھ

 سره یې واده ھم کړی وي.   یوې لور
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 کمیسیون راپور د القاعده او طالبانو د نږدې اړیکو پھ اړه داسې څرګندونې لري:  11/ 9م ستمبر یا  11د  .99

معلومیږي چې بن لادن پھ افغانستان کې لھ سوډان څخھ زیات آزاد فعالیتونھ کوي. د القاعده غړي پھ آزاده توګھ د ھٻواد پھ  

ھ لھ وٻزې او کومو مھاجرتي پروسو څخھ پھ آزاده توګھ داخلیږي او بھر تھ ځي، وسلې او نور  دننھ کې سفرونھ کوي. پرت 

وسایل پھ آزاده توګھ اخلي او واردوي یې، د افغانستان د دفاع وزارت لھ اجازه نامې څخھ ھمٻشھ استفاده کوي. ھمدارنګھ  

 افغان الوتکو څخھ استفاده کوي.   آریانا د لٻږد لپاره د افغانستان لھالقاعده افغانستان تھ د پیسو  

وپھ وړاندې چې غواړي د القاعده پھ کمپونو کې زده کړې وکړي    معلومیږي چې طالبانو خپلې دروازې د ټولو ھغو کسان

پرانیستې دي. لھ طالبانو سره دغھ تړون القاعده تھ زمینھ برابروي ترڅو وکولای شي جنګیالي تربیھ کړي، وسلې ترلاسھ  

 1ھ لھ نورو جھادي ګروپونو سره خپلې اړیکې جوړې کړي.  کړي، ھمدارنګ

  رو ګد مل  خھڅ  ې خاور  ېلاند  بن لادن د طالبانو ترکنترول  ې کلھ چ  ،ېک   اشتی پھ م  ستګم کال د ا  1996  د .100

  ھغھ   د   وا   کای د امر” وڅتر   “؛ ړوک  ږ غ  ېباند  وڼ مسلمانو ورو  ولوټ پھ    ړۍ د ن   ”. او ھغھ هړفتوا ورک  ګد جن   ې اندړپھ و  ملتونو

  يګجن   دغھ   خپل   د   لادن  بن .  “2وساتي  ړ لو  رغ ی ب   جھاد   د   ي ړ ک  اشغال   یې   ونھ ی اځ  مقدس   ړی ن   اسلامي   د   ې چ  ې اندړپھ و  نوی د متحد

 د القدس العربي پھ نوم خپور شو.   ڼېپا ځ د لندن د ور لځ   يړ پھ لوم ېچ  ،ېلٻږتھ ول وڼ پاځور  ړۍد عربي ن  ېان ګ کاپي اعلان

افغانستان تھ راوګرځٻده، ھمدارنګھ د مصر د اسلامي جھاد ډلې د  بٻرتھ  م کال کې ظواھري    1997پھ   .101

القاعده او د  م کال د فیبروري پھ میاشت کې    1998امیر پھ حیث پاتې او پھ مصر کې یې خپلو بریدونو تھ ادامھ ورکړه. د  

 وټاکل شو.  ونشوې، ظواھري د بن لادن معا مصر اسلامي جھاد ډلې لھ یوبل سره یو ځای 

 د طالبانو تر چتر لاندې خاوره کې د بن لادن پھ کمپونو کې پھ زرګونو اسلامي جنګیالي وروزل شول.  .102

  

 
 ). 2۰۰4، 22(جولای66ایالاتو باندې د تروریستي بریدونو د ملي کمیسیون د وروستی راپور، پھ کمیسیون راپور: پھ متحده  9/11د  1
د امریکایانو پھ مقابل کې د اسامھ بن لادن د جھاد اعلان د نړۍ پھ تاریخ کې پھ څلورو سندونو کې: د لومړنیو سرچینو ښودونکي چې   2

 ).  2۰1۰، نړۍ تشکیل شوه(بریان بانھوم او کاتلین بایوین ایدس. 
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 الف. پھ سفارت باندې د بریدونو پلان جوړونھ 

 او خوا کې، ھغھ دری کسان چې د کنیا د نیروبي پھ بریدونو کې یې لاس درلود.   م کال پھ شا 1994د  .103

a.   ) یوه غیر  ٻرو وختونو کې د بن لادن سکرتر و چې پھ افغانستان کې اوسٻده.  ) پھ ت ٬٬لحاجا  ٬٬وادی الحاج

مؤسسھ جوړه کړه ترڅو د القاعده لھ غړو سره پھ سند جوړونھ او پٻژندنھ کې مرستھ وکړي.  یې  دولتي  

 ھغھ پھ شرقي افریقا کې د القاعده د شبکې د رھبري پھ غاړه لرلھ او د سفارت بریدونھ یې پلان کړل.  

b. ) د نیروبي پھ برید کې د چاودٻدونکو موادو استعمال ډیزاین کړ. ٬٬عده٬٬محمد صادق ( 

c.  .فاضل عبدالله محمد( مشھور پھ ھارون) د بم جوړولو لپاره کور پھ کرایھ نیولی و 

ال پھ جنوري کې، الحاج پھ پاکستان او افغانستان کې د القاعده لھ مھمو غړو سره وکتل.  م ک  1997د   .104

 بٻرتھ کنیا تھ د بن لادن لھ لارښوونو سره راوګرځٻده ترڅو د افریقا پھ غرب کې د القاعده فعالیتونھ رھبري کړي.  

م کال کې یې الحاج د کنیا   1997د کنیا د واکدارانو او د ھغوی د فدرالي ادارې لھ څٻړنو څخھ چې پھ   .105

 اوسٻدونکی ثابت کړ، عبدالله احمد عبدالله (مشھور پھ صالح) د القاعده د کنیا د شاخې رھبر و پیژندل شو.  

توانا دا د ھر  ”فتوا ورکړه  څخھ  م کال پھ فیبروری کې، بن لادن یوځل بیا د طالبانو لھ خاورې    1998د   .106

ده   وظیفھ  ترسره کړي  مسلمان  باید  یې  کسان  ”ترڅو    “لھ ھرځای څخھ  نظامي  او  ملکي  یولاسي  د ھغوی  او  امریکایان 

 . دغھ فتوا پھ اسلامي نړۍ کې پھ پراخھ کچھ خپره شوه. “3ووژني 

  

 
)،  1998فیبروري   23د یھودو او صلیبیانو پھ مقابل کې جھاد: نړیوالھ اسلامي بیانیھ( 3

https://irp.fas.org/world/para/docs/980223-fatwa.htm 
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) ریچاردسن افغانستان تھ لاړ او  ٬٬لبی ٬٬سفیر ویلیم (  پریل پھ میاشت کې د ملګرو ملتونو م کال د ا 1998د   .107

 لھ طالبانو څخھ یې د اسامھ بن لادن د نیولو غوښتنھ وکړه. طالبانو دھغھ غوښتنھ رد کړه. 

پھ    ملګرو ملتونو  م کال د فتوا څخھ لږ وخت وروستھ القاعده او د مصر اسلامي جھاد ډلو د    1998د   .108

 . بریدونھ شروع کړل  کېسفارتونو پھ نیروبي او دارسلام 

a.   طالبانو ورتھ پټن ځای ورکړی و لھ صالح  او  بن لادن او ظواھري دواړه چې پھ افغانستان کې اوسٻدل

 د دغھ بریدونو مسؤل بلل کٻدل. پھ ګډه سره چې پھ کنیا کې و 

b.  .عده د نیروبي د برید لپاره چاودٻدونکې دستګاوې جوړې کړې 

c.   لھ برید  یې برابر کړي و  د کشف لوازم    وت د سفارت د معلوما  چې د ملګرو ملتونود القاعده نورو غړو

 او انفجار څخھ مخکې تښتٻدلي و. 

d.   ھمدارنګھ پھ تانزانیا کې ھم د القاعده غړو لھ ورتھ وسایلو څخھ د معلوماتو پھ کشف کې استفاده کړې

 وه.  

e.   .د القاعده لھ دوو غړو پرتھ نور ټول لھ انفجار څخھ مخکې تښتٻدلي و 

f. ی د امریکا د انتقامي حملې څخھ مخکې لھ کندھار څخھ وتلي و.  بن لادن او د القاعده رھبر 

 ایران او طالبانو د امریکا د سفارتونو پھ بریدونو کې لھ القاعده سره ھمکاري کړې وه.  .109

a.   1983ایران د زیاتې مودې لپاره د حزب الله ډلھ اکمال او روزلھ، ھغھ اسلامي تروریستي ډلھ کوم چې پھ  

کسانو    63پھ برید کې د    پھ سفارت او بحري قواو   ملګرو ملتونو  وت پھ ښار کې د  م کال کې د لبنان د بیر

 وژونکې ده. 
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b.  م کال کې، حسن الترابي، پھ سوډان کې د حاکم ګوند مشر، د تروریستي ډلو لھ مشرانو سره د   1990پھ

ھم پھ دغھ  قاماتو القاعدې، د مصر اسلامي جھاد او حزب الله سره د مختلفو ملاقاتونو کوربھ و. ایراني م

 .  ملاقاتونو کې ګډون درلود

c.   ساتلې. ایران حزب الله تھ  سره نږدې نظامي او امنیتي اړیکې  د ایران او سوډان حکومتونو لھ دغھ ډلو

 اجازه ورکړه ترڅو پھ سوډان کې پاتې او القاعده غړو تھ نظامي روزنې ورکړي. 

d.   ھمغږي رامنځ تھ شوه ترڅو د القاعده غړو تھ د  م کال پھ منځ کې د ایران او حزب الله ترمنځ    1990د

لوی ساختمانونھ  “ترڅو وکولای شي    ”پیچیده او قوي چاودٻدونکو موادو  ”  ایران او لبنان پھ خاوره کې د  

القاعده داسې تخنیکي توانایي نھ    ٬٬رابره کړي. لھ دغھ روزنو مخکې  روزلو زمینھ ب   ٬٬لھ منځھ یوسي

 .4“سفارتونو حملې وکړيدرلوده چې پھ  

 پھ سفارتونو حملې  ملګرو ملتونو  ب. د 
 

مې کلیزې سره برابره    8د عسکرو د اشغال لھ  ملګرو ملتونو  نٻټھ، چې د    7م کال د اګست پھ    1998د   .110

 سلام کې بمي بریدونھ وکړل. پھ دارد کنیا پھ نیروبي او د تانزانیا  پھ سفارتونوملګرو ملتونو وه، القاعده د 

 نیروبي بم د جھاد محمد علي (علي) او محمد راشد داود الاوحلي (الاوحلي) پھ واسطھ ترسره شو. د  .111

انفجار تھ پھ نږدې موده کې الاوحلي پھ افغانستان کې د القاعده پھ کمپونو کې وخت تٻر کړی و، ھلتھ ھغھ   .112

ن لادن څخھ د جھاد د ماموریت غوښتنھ  ھغھ خپلھ لھ ب تھ د انفجار، د الوتکې غلا کول او اختطاف روزنھ ورکړ شوې وه.  

کولھ، ھغھ ورتھ ویلي و چې صبر کوه. وروستھ بیا الاوحلي لھ طالبانو سره د امریکایي نظامي عسکرو جنګ تھ استول شوی  

د القاعده د یو رھبر پھ واسطھ    ت کړ، چې پھ جګړه کې ثاب   م کالو  1998او    1997چې ھغھ خپل ځان لھ طالبانو سره د  و. کلھ  

ددغھ ماموریت لپاره ورتھ اضافي روزنھ    برید مسؤلیت ورتھ سپارل شوی واو   وړل شوی و او پھ سفارت باندې د بميرا

 ورکړ شوې وه. 

  

 
 ). 2011، 28. د نومبر F. Supp. ،2d. 128, 139) ،D.D.C 826 جمھوریت،  سوډان  د. اووٻنز وي 4
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لھ ګازي منفجره دستګاه    د سفارت پھ مخ کې منفجر کړ،  ملګرو ملتونو  علي لارۍ بم پھ نیروبي کې د   .113

  12نور کسان یې ووژل، چې پکې    213دقیقو استفاده وکړه، خپل ځان او    لس بجو او دیرش  10:30د سھار پھ    څخھ یې

کسان    4000امریکایي عارضینو پھ شمول   16کسان پھ مخکې برخھ کې عارضین و). د  11امریکایان وو( لھ ھغوی څخھ 

 ټپیان شول.  

د سفارت پھ    ملګرو ملتونو    دوخت کې د دارسلام انفجار ھم ترسره شو. د القاعده دوه غړو  پھ ورتھ  .114

مخکې لارۍ بم تھ چاودنھ ورکړه. پھ انفجار کې یو وژل شوی و، ھغھ بل خلفان خامص محمد چې استشھادي روزنې یې  

، اسیتایلین لھ ذخیرو، نایتریت او انفجاري موادو  TNTمخکې پھ افغانستان کې د القاعده پھ کمپ کې ترلاسھ کړې وې. بم لھ  

بھرني عارضین و ووژل  لھ   5نفر چې    11څخھ جوړ شوی و.   او    4  ملکي کسان زخمي چې  85.  ھغھ څخھ    1خارجي 

 پکې شامل و.  ھم امریکایي عارضین 

 ج. پھ سفارتونو باندې د بریدونو پایلې 

 د امریکا دولت پھ سفارتونو باندې د برید مسؤلیت پھ القاعده او طالبانو واچاوه.  .115

a.   ده او  د القاع  فرمان پھ صادرولو سره   13099مھور کلینټن  تاریخ رئیس ج  20م کال د اګسټ پھ    1998د

 ه. بھر تھ پھ افغاني وسایلو بندیز و لګٻده او لھ طالبانو سره معاملھ بنده شو بن لادن ټولې زٻرمې کنګل،

b.  د پھ کمپونو  فعالیتونو  تروریستي  پھ خاوره کې د  افغانستان  د  کلینټن  فرمان    رئیس جمھور  برید کولو 

د  ، دوی داسې انګٻرلھ چې ملاعمر تاریخ بمباردونو شروع وکړه 20م کال د  اګست پھ    1998ورکړ. د 

پورې    30څخھ تر    20لھ    کې  لومړیو ھوایي بریدونوپھ    نھ قانع کیږي،  لواسامھ بن لادن پھ تسلیم کو

 لی و. امھ څوساعتھ مخکې لھ ساحې څخھ وت اس خلک وژل شوي و او 
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c.   مسؤلیت د طالبانو    د القاعده د ھر بریدطالبانو تھ پھ رسمي بڼھ اخطار ورکړ، چې    ملګرو ملتونو  د امریکا

 پھ غاړه دی. 

d. ونھ توانٻدل ترڅو طالبانو تھ د بن لادن د نیولو پھ اړه قناعت ورکړي. عمر غوښتنھ    امریکایي دیپلوماتان

 لھ بن لادن څخھ ساتنھ کوي.   ٬٬5ھرقیمت بھ٬٬رد کړه او پھ اخطاریھ ډول یې وویل پھ 

فرمان تصویب کړ، طالبان او    نمبر1267د امنیت شوری    ملګرو ملتونو  ، د  15م کال د اکتوبر    1999د   .116

دغھ تصویب د  پیر او پلور باندې یې بندیزونھ و لګول.    و بللې او ددوی پھ بودیجې، سفر، القاعده دواړه یې تروریستي ډلې  

القاعده او اسامھ بن لادن تھ پټن ځایونھ برابروي او افغانستان    ،دا چې طالبانافغان خاورې استفاده،    لپاره د  تروریستي کړنو

ھمدارنګھ لھ طالبانو    فرمان . دغھ  6د نړیوالو تروریستي فعالیتونو لپاره د پایګاه پھ شکل استعمالیږي پھ سختو ټکو و غندل 

 څخھ د اسامھ بن لادن د نیولو غوښتنھ وکړه.  

غړو نوم لړ خپور   17مھ نٻټھ د امریکا فدرالي محکمې د القاعده د  8م کال د مې د میاشتې پھ   2000د  .117

وژلي، پھ  یې    اتباع  ملګرو ملتونو  پھ دوی باندې اتھام لګٻدلی و چې د  کړ چې دوی پھ دغھ بمي بریدونو کې لاس درلود.  

  ې وژلي ددغھ پیښو اصلي لامل یې ، ثقیلھ وسلې یې استفاده کړې دي او ددوی زیات شمٻر متعھدین ی سفارتونو یې حملې کړې

 لھ القاعده څخھ د سفارتونو پھ بریدونو کې د طالبانو ملاتړ بللی و: 

a. و.    ونھ پرې لګٻدليماتھا  پورتني  اسامھ بن لادن لھ ملاعمر سره نږدې اړیکې درلودې، لکھ څرنګھ چې

شمٻرو تھ وګوری. د سفارتونو د بریدونو پھ جریان کې لھ ھغھ نھ مخکې او   107ـ106 ـ100ـ97پورتھ  

د امریکا د امنیت سازمان  وروستھ بن لادن پھ افغانستان کې د طالبانو تر رسمي ساتنې لاندې پاتې شو.  

 ع کوي حتی کھ ځینې طالبان لھ ھغھ سره  د راپورونو پھ اساس ملاعمر پھ ھر قٻمت لھ بن لادن څخھ دفا

  

 
 ,HOUSTON CHRONICLE ٬٬پھ ھر قٻمت  ٬٬و پھ بریدونو کې پھ دوی تور لګٻدلی دی  طالبانو ویل د متحده ایالات 5

 .1998 ,6 نومبر 

 .)1999، 15(د اکتوبر   1267اٻس سي رٻس  6
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 7. “پھ نړیوالھ کچھ د تروریستي کړنو اجازه ورکوي”مخالفت ھم ولري او بن لادن تھ  

b. د    ري د سفارتونو د بریدونو پروخت پھ افغانستان کې و او د القاعده ډلې د مشر ځای ناستی ایمن الظواھ

لھ القاعدې سره یو ځای شوه او دواړو پھ افغانستان کې لھ طالبانو سره وخت    ھم  مصر اسلامي جھاد ډلھ

 .  108،  101تٻراوه، لکھ څرنګھ چې پورتھ ادعا شوې  

c.   وادی الحاج پھ افغانستان کې د القاعده د رھبری لھ نامعلومو کسانو سره د طالبانو پھ ھمکاری ولیدل

 شمٻره وګوری.   104ورتھ ادعا شوې ده. پورتھ  ترڅو پھ سفارتونو بریدونھ پلان کړي، څرنګھ چې پ 

d. وزنھ ولیده. ھغھ پھ  محمد صدیق عده د افغانستان پھ تروریستي کمپونو کې د طالبانو تر ملاتړ لاندې ر

څخھ یوه شپھ مخکې ویلي و چې بن لادن او طالب رھبران باید د امریکایانو لھ حملو    سفارتونو د برید

 کمپونو څخھ ووځي،  څخھ د نجات پھ خاطر لھ تروریستي

e.   فاضل عبدالله محمد د طالبانو تر ملاتړ لاندې د افغانستان پھ تروریستي کمپونو کې نظامي روزنھ ترلاسھ

 کړه. 

f.   تر ملاتړ لاندې افغانستان کې د طالبانو  پھ  پھ شمول  تھ د فاضل عبدالله محمد  علي محمد تروریستانو 

 نظامي او امنیتي روزنھ ورکولھ. 

g. پھ افغانستان کې د طالبانو تر ملاتړ لاندې پھ تروریستي کمپونو کې روزنھ ترلاسھ    خلفان خامص محمد

 کړه. 

h.   لکھ څنګھ چې پورتھ ادعا شوې، محمد راشد داود الاوحلي د افغانستان پھ تروریستي کمپونو کې د طالبانو

ھ. کلھ چې ھغھ  او د طالبانو ترڅنګ یې پھ جنګونو کې برخھ واخیست   تر ملاتړ لاندې روزنھ ترلاسھ کړه.

شمٻره    112م کال کې لھ بن لادن سره ولیدل او لھ ھغھ څخھ یې د یو ماموریت غوښتنھ وکړه.    1996پھ  

 وګوری. 

  

 
 . کې 123 ، 66 پھ  راپور 9/11  7
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فدرالي دولت غوښتنھ دا وه چې طالبان باید بن لادن ونیسي او امریکا    فرمان او  1267دې چې د  سره لھ   .118

 تھ یې تسلیم کړي عمر او طالبانو رد کړه. 

 طالبانو د بن لاندن د ساتلو لپاره بیاھم د امریکایي دیپلوماتانو غوښتنې رد کړې.  .119

a.  دا ددوی د ثقافت او فرھنګ مخالفھ ده چې یو کس  ”طالبانو د امریکایي دولت نماینده ګانو تھ وویل چې

 F8. “دې لھ خپل کور څخھ وباسي او دښمن تھ یې تسلیم کړي 

b.  ،چې ھغھ بھ ھیڅکلھ ھم بن لادن لھ خپلې    وویلترکي الفیصل د سعودي عربستان ولیعھد تھ ملاعمر

 عربستان لھ طالبانو سره خپلې دیپلوماتیکې اړیکې بندې کړې.   املھ سعوديورې ونھ باسي. لھ ھمدې خا

c.  د الله د شکر لھ ادا کولو وروستھ لھ   ”کې  نٻټھ، بن لادن پھ یوه مرکھ 2پھ م کال د جنوري  1999د

و لھ دوی څخھ یې ملاتړ  چې دوی لھ ھٻواد څخھ نھ وباسي ا“ ددې لپاره  “طالبانو څخھ مننھ وکړه

لقب ورکړ، ویې ویل القاعده پلان نلري چې افغانستان   “امیر المؤمنین ” عمر تھ یې د او  ٬٬کړی

  9و بلل.   “ثابت، سم او قانوني  ”پرٻږدي او طالبان یې  

d.  م کال د اوړي پھ موسم کې، د طالبانو ویاند وویل چې اسامھ بن لادن بھ ھیڅکلھ ھم پھ زور لھ   1999د

 افغانستان څخھ و نھ ایستل شي.  

e.  م کال پھ وروستیو کې، د وزیرانو شوری یو ځل بیا تایید کړه چې دوی بھ لھ بن لادن څخھ   1999د

 دفاع او ساتنھ کوي. 

  

 
 . کې 121  پھ  راپور 9/11  8
)،  1999، 2د نړی مشھور تروریست: اسامھ بن لادن سره مرکھ (جنوري  9

https://scholarship.tricolib.brynmawr.edu/bitstream/handle/10066/4720/OBL19981222.pdf?s 
equence=4&isAllowed=y. 
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f.  امھ سره د مخالفت پھ تور سزا ورکړه. لھ استھ  عمر یو طالب 

شمٻره فرمان صادر کړ،    1333تاریخ، د ملګرو ملتونو د امنیت شوری    19م کال د دیسمبر پھ    2000د   .120

افغانستان لھ تروریستي    یې پټن ځایونھ جوړ کړي او ھغوی دچې اسامھ بن لادن تھ    ”او یو ځل بیایې طالبان محکوم کړل  

  “صلحې تھ تھدید و ګاڼھنړیوال امنیت او    “د امنیت شورای دغھ کړنې  ” کمپونو څخھ نړیوالې تروریستي کړنې ترسره کوي.

 10او لھ طالبانو څخھ یې و غوښتل ترڅو اسامھ بن لادن بھر او د ھغھ ټول تروریستي کمپونھ وتړي. 

نېټھ، عمر پھ یوه مرکھ کې وویل ھغھ بھ ھېڅکلھ ھم بن لادن بھر نھ کړي   23م کال د سپتمبر پھ  2001د  .121

پھ دې معنی چې موږ ھیڅ مسلمان   ”  ول کھ چیرتھ اسامھ بن لادن ونیسوی ھغھ و “ دا د اسلامیت او افغانیت خلاف کړنھ ده. ”ځکھ  

 11 “نھ یو.

نېټې پھ یوه بیانیھ کې طالبانو د ملامحمد عمر   23م کال د اپریل د  2020طالبان پھ خپلو کړنو ودرٻدل. د  .122

 د ھغھ تصمیم چې اسامھ یې تسلیم نکړ ستاینھ وکړه.  

ھمدارنګھ ایران او سوډان دواړه د سفارت پھ بریدونو کې پھ ھمکاری تورن شوي و، او زیاتو ھغھ کسانو   .123

 ت کولو غوښتنھ کولھ. دغھ نمبرچې پھ دغھ بریدونو کې زیانمن شوي او زخمي شوي و د ایران او سودان د مجازا

د جبراني تاوان اندازه    ) No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. No. 301 (D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) ,د سوډان جمھوري نظام (

$487,687,665.78);  Order, Mwila v.   د ایران اسلامي جمھوریت, No. 1:08-  cv-1377, Dkt. No. 88 (D.D.C. 

Mar. 28, 2014) (  تا اندازه  د جبراني   .Order, Khaliq v. Republic of Sudan, No ;(419,752,640.49$وان 

1:10-cv-356, Dkt. No. 40  (D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) ( د جبراني تاوان اندازه 

  

 
 )2000 ,19(ډسمبر،  1333اٻس سي رٻس.  10
 ,23(سپټمبر،  پوسټ  واشنگټن  مرکھ، غږ  امریکا د سره  مشر  لھ  طالبانو د : نقل  کارکونکي، پوست واشنگټن د 11

2001 ،(https://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-srv/nation/attack/transcripts/omarinterview 
092301.htm 
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قانون ;($49,761,544.86  No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. No. 349 ,د سوډان جمھوري دولت  .Owens v ,تغیر شوی 

(D.D.C. Oct.  24, 2014) (اندازه تاوان  اسلامي  ( .Order, Lonnquist v ;(622,301,129.50$ د جبراني  ایران  د 

 او 454,136,349.58$ د جبراني تاوان اندازه) No. 1:17-cv-1630, Dkt. 44 (D.D.C. Aug. 31, 2020) ,جمھوریت

تر اوسھ ھم ندي  لا    وبلیون ډالر  قریبآ تر یو ملیارد یا یوت   دي  ددغھ جریمو ټولول سخت.(112,939,307.00$ تنبیھي تاوان

 شوي.   لورکړ

v.  قانوني پس منظر 

کود ګذاري کړې، ملکي برخې د    ېشمېر   ,U.S.C. § 2333 18پھ    (”ATA“)د تروریسم ضد کړنې   .124

پھ محکمھ کې د قربانیانو حقوق پھ نظر   ”م لھ کبلھ زیانمن شوي و. سو ملتونو تابعیت لرونکي کسان چې د نړیوال تروری ملګر

 .Litle v. Arab Bank, PLC, 611 F.  “کې نھ نیول  او یاھم دا چې قربانیانو تھ صلاحیت ورکول ډٻرې سختې کړنې دي 

Supp. 2d 233, 245   (E.D.N.Y. 2009)  )   د روایت او تائید علامې لرې کړای شوې دي). پھ تروریستي محکمو کې د

عارض کوونکو کسانو تھ اجازه ورکوي ترڅو د    ATAعدالت تامینولو لپاره باید عارض کس لھ خپلې ادعا څخھ دفاع وکړي.  

  ATAن کړي چې د  او محکمې پھ دوھمھ برخھ کې بیا U.S.C. § 2333(a) 18  “دری چنده ادعا وکړي ”خپل زخم د تاوان  

 ,Smith ex rel. Smith v. Islamic   Emirate of Afghanistanجزاګانې پھ اصل کې جبراني دي. د مثال پھ توګھ:  

262 F. Supp. 2d 217, 240 & n.38 (S.D.N.Y. 2003). 

برخھ پھ    قضاد    م کال   1789، پھ  U.S.C. § 1350 28کود نمبر یې    (”ATS“)د بیروني ضرر حالت   .125

ملي قانون پھ چې د    کساني ترڅو ھغھ  برابرو  شرایط  محکمېد  یواځې د بھرنیو مجرمینو لپاره    ATS.  کړ  فعالیت شروعکې  

 .  محکمھ کړای شي او یا ھم ملګرو ملتونو تھ ګواښ وي اساس مجرم
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28 U.S.C. § 1350  سره لھ دې چې .ATS  چې سترې    یواځې د قضا پھ برخھ کې مشوره ورکوي او عملي برخھ نلري، کوم

 542مچېن- سوسا وي الوارٻزعامھ قانون د نړیوالو جرمونو لپارھم سزا ګانې لري.  ”محکمې دغھ صلاحیت بیان کړی دی  

ې د یوې لویې سزا ښھ مثال  د ملي قانون پھ مقابل ک  “لد سفیرانو لھ حقونو څخھ تېرٻد  ٬٬ ).2004(  724 ,692متحده ایالات  

 ھمداراز دا وګورئ ;715 پھ   .Id  .تر قوانینو لاندې یې راولو  ATSچې لویې څارنوالی د سزا وړ ګڼلی کولای شو د    دی.  

id.   قربانیان، وارثین او د ھغوی پھ خپلوانو ”. د سفیرانو د تخلف ادعا ګانې یوازې پھ سفیرانو پورې اړه نلري بلکې:    720 پھ“  

 ,Ofisi v. BNP Paribasاړه لري.   ھ لاسھ ورکړی او یایې ادعا کړېپورې چې د سفارت پھ حملھ کې زخمي یا یې ژوند ل 

S.A., 278 F. Supp. 3d 84, 106–07 (D.D.C. 2017) 

 Ofisi v. BNP پھ شوی  رخصت  دلایلو  نورو  پھ )،د بمي برید پھ راپور کې راغلي  م کال د سفارت  1998(لکھ څرنګھ چې د  

Paribas, S.A. , 285 F. Supp. 3d 240 (D.D.C. 2018);  ھمداراز وګورئ Mwani v. Bin Laden, 2006 WL 

. د ملي قانون پھ بنیاد لھ ھغوی سره مرستھ کول او یا ھم د ھغوی تشویق  (D.D.C. Sept. 28, 2006) 1* پھ   ,3422208

 Khulumani v. Barclayپھ قوانینو کې تر څېړنې لاندې نیول کیږي.    ATSکول ـ لکھ د سفیرانو پھ حقونو تجاوز کول ھم د  

Nat’l Bank Ltd., 504 F.3d 254,  260 (2d Cir. 2007) (per curiam). 

 .In re Sاو یا ورسره مرستھ وکړي د ھغھ لپاره ملي قانون شتون لري.    استعمال  تي کړنې لپارهتروریس  کلھ چې یو ملکیت د

African Apartheid  Litig., 617 F. Supp. 2d 228, 265 (S.D.N.Y. 2009). 

پھ اساس د   .126 باید د ادعا  تاوانونھ   .e.g., Doe vتر مقرراتو لاندې و څېړل شي.    ATSسزا ورکووني 

Constant, 354 F. App’x 543, 547 (2d Cir. 2009)   (دفرمان خلاصھ) ( د سزا پھ اساس جبراني تاوان او عوضي

 Tachiona v. Mugabe, 234 F. Supp. 2d 401, 441قوانینو پھ اساس څېړل کیږي).    TVPAاو     ATSتاوان دواړه د  

(S.D.N.Y. 2002)  )ورکول تاوان مجازاتو د ATS کوي ادعا   .( 
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کسانو د مختلفو ادعاوو لپاره مقررې لري لکھ د توھین، خیانت، د ذھني و  د دولت د جزا قانون د متضرر .127

 فشار لھ املھ ضربھ، سھوا مړه کول، د بدن د غړو لھ لاسھ ورکول او داسې نور. 

ــھ کړي.   .128 ــاس خپل حقوق ترلاســ ــي د جزا د قانون پھ اســ  .Carvel  Corp. vادعا کوونکي کولای شــ

Noonan, 350 F.3d 6, 24 (2d Cir. 2003)   ھمـدارنګـھ د جزا قـانون د جبراني تـاوان لپـاره ھم مقررات لري. کلـھ چې )

وی دی)   ره شـ اد ترسـ رایطو کې چې جرم او یا فسـ  .Dickerson vادعا کوونکی خپلې ادعا تھ وضـاحت ورکړي، پھ کومو شـ

USAir, Inc., 2001 WL 12009, at *9 n.8 (S.D.N.Y. Jan. 4, 2001) ن د غیر قانوني وژنو  (د نیویارک د جزا قانو

ــی  ــاحـت لری). کولای شــ  & N.Y. Est. Powersوګوری؛  دلتـھ یې او د ھغـھ پـھ ھکلـھ د ادعـاګـانو لپـاره پـھ قـانون کې وضــ

Trusts Law § 5-4.3(b); id. § 11-3.2(b). 

 اولھ شمېره 

 ) U.S.C. § 2333 18، زیاتی(د ترویسم ضد کړنو کې 

ټولې پھ نوبت سره دلتھ ذکر   پراګرافونو کې ورتھ اشاره شوې  ھغھ امریکایي ادعا ګانې چې پھ مخکې .129

 شوې دي. 

د ھغھ پھ ملکیت، چې  چا پھ واسطھ    چېرې د ملګرو ملتونو یو غړی د  وایي کھ  (”ATA“)  ود تروریسم ضد کړن .130

ھغھ او یا دھغھ    دنده، تجارت او یا نورو ځایونو کې د بین المللي تروریسم د کړنو پر بنیاد زخمي او یا لھ منځھ یووړل شي،

 ATA. پھ    U.S.C § 2333(a) 18ادعا کوونکي تھ باید دری برابره تاوان او ھمدارنګھ د محکمې ټول مصارف ورکړي.  

نړیوال محکمې    کې د د  بھ  دا  لرونکی زخمي شوی وي، دوھم؛  تابعیت  امریکې  د  اول، کھ چېرې  کولو دری حالتونھ دي: 

 .Owens vتروریسم غیر قانوني کړنھ وي. دریم؛ زخم بھ د ھمدغھ کړنې لھ املھ رامنځ تھ شوی وي. دغھ قانون وګوری؛  

BNP Paribas, S.A., 897 F.3d 266, 270 (D.C. Cir. 2018); Waldman v.  Palestine Liberation Org., 

835 F.3d 317, 335–36 (2d Cir. 2016) 
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دنو  وپورتھ لٻست شوي امریکایي قربانیان د سفارت پھ چا  لھ مخې د ھغھ زیان مسؤل دي چې ATA . طالبان د131

بھر کې وژل، پټنځای او  کې وژل شوي دي.  طالبانو بن لادن، القاعده او د دوی ھغھ طرحې تھ چې امریکایی اتباع یې پھ  

دنو  ومالي ملاتړ چمتو کړ چې پھ ترڅ کې یې طالبان پھ خپلواکھ توګھ نړیوال ترھګر وپٻژندل شول چې وروستھ د سفارت د چا 

 لامل شو. 

 ټپیان 

ډٻر امریکایي مدعیان وژل شوي یا ټپي شوي   57-8 . څرنګھ چې ادعا شوې د سفارت د چادنو پھ وسیلھ لھ  132

 د کورنۍ غړي د بمونو قرباني شوي دي. او یا یې ھم 

 نړیوال ترورٻزم 

باید د متحده    چلند. لومړی  کئِ ھغھ وخت د نړیوال ترورٻزم پھ توګھ پٻژندل کٻږي چې دری برخې وره    چلند.  133

خطر    U.S.C. § 2331(1)(A) 18ایالاتو د جنایي قوانیو څخھ سرغړونھ وي او د انسانانو ژوند تھ د دغھ فانون لھ مخې  

پھ ترھګریز نیت سره ترسره شي. دریم چلند باید  Id. § 2331(1) (B) باید د دغھ قانون لھ مخې  چلنددویم  کړي. رامنځتھ 

  ترسره شي.  Id. § 2331(1) (C)د متحده ایالاتو د نړیوال واک څخھ بھر پھ اصل کې  د دغھ قانون لھ مخې 

یا د  134 زور لھ لارې د حکومت کولو پھ موخھ پھ افغانستان کې د  . طالبان بن لادن او القاعده تھ د ګواښولو 

 خوندي ځای او مالي ملاتړ پھ چمتو کولو سره پر نړیوال ترورٻزم مرتکب شول. 

 لومړی برخھ: خطرناکې جنایي کړنې

. چلند ھغھ وخت د نړیوال ترورٻزم یھ توګھ پٻژندل کٻږي چې شدیدې یا د انسان ژوند تھ خطرناکې کړنې  135

د متحده ایالاتو او یا یو بل دولت د جنایي قانون لھ مخې تٻری وي او یا دا ھم جنایي تٻری دی چې د متحده ایالاتو  ولري او  

 پرې مرتکب شي.  U.S.C. § 2331(1) (A) 18او یا بل دولت د نړیوال واک پھ ساحھ کې د دغھ قانون لھ مخې  

دنو مخکې او وروستھ بٻشکھ چې د انسانانو ژوند پھ خطر کې اچوي او د  و. د طالبانو چلند د سفارت تر چا136

 پھ ګډون   ,U.S.C. § 2339A, and 18 U.S.C. § 2332.18 U.S.C. § 2339 18ډٻری فدرالي جنایي قوانیو څخھ د  
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دا عنصر منل شوی  ي چې د نړیوال ترورٻزم د تعریف  و جرم ھر مستند د دې پایلې لپاره خپلواکھ قاعده جوړسرغړونھ ده. د  

 دی.  

ټیټو ترھګرو تھ پر پټنځایونھ ورکړي او یا یې    U.S.C 18. د جنایي جرم لومړی سند دا دی چې طالبان تر  137

 . 2339 §ھغوی پټ کړي دي.

(a) پر پټنځای ورکولو او ساتلو سره شخص مجرم ښیي پھ داسې حال کې چې پوھٻږي او یا د  برخھ    2339عنوان    18  : د

د قناعت وړ دلیل لري چې شخص نژدې دی چې د تاوتریخوالي پر ځانګړي جرم اختھ شي چې د دولت د شتمنیو    پوھٻدو لپاره 

یا د ملي پولو څخھ د ترھګرۍ تٻرٻدل پکې   یا بمباري کول چې د زیان او یا مرګ لامل کٻږي، د وسلو کارونھ  سوځول 

 شاملٻږي.    

(b)  عملیاتیانو تھ پټنځای ورکړ پھ داسې حال کې چې دوی پوھٻدل چې بن لادن  : طالبانو پھ قصدي توګھ د بن لادن او القاعده

 او القاعده پر امریکا باندې پھ بھر کې د نږدې پٻښٻدونکو ترھګریزو بریدونو لپاره چمتووالی نیوه. وګورئ:  

e.g., Sokolow v. Palestine Liberation Org., 60 F. Supp. 3d 509, 521 (S.D.N.Y. 2014)       موندنھ: د منلو)

لھ مخې  د حماس (مشھور عملیاتي ترھګر)   2339 §د جرم مستند د دغھ قانون    ATAوړ حقیقت پوښتنھ چې ایا تورن د  

دی.)   کړی  ترسره  بڼھ  پھ  استوګنځي  خوندي  یو  او  سامان  جوړولو  بم  د  وسلو،  پیسو،  د  ملاتړ  مالي   سره 

)i  (Actus Reus: او وروستھ تر دې چې د ھٻواد کنترول یې تر لاسھ کړ ژر تر ژره یې پھ  وغوښتھ    هبن لادن او القاعده پنا

دنو  مخکې او وروستھ نژدې اړیکې  وطالبانو لھ بن لادن او القاعده سره د سفارت تر چا   افغانستان کې ھډې جوړې کړې. 

پر ډٻرو جزیاتو تشریح شوي دي. طالبانو بن لادن او القاعده تھ خوندي   122–110 ,108 –96 ,94–81 ¶¶دلتھ      وساتلې.

ځای او نورې سرچینې د وسلو او ټرٻنٻنګ اسانتیاوو پھ شمول چمتو کړې، چې د سفارت د چاودنو پلان او اجراکولو پھ پار  

 یا د مھاجرت لھ اسنادوڅخھ پرتھ  ورتھ اړتیا وه. طالبانو د القاعدې سرتٻرو تھ اجازه ورکړه چې پھ ټول ھٻواد کې د ویزو 
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وګرځي او د طالبانو پھ برکت القاعدې د افغانستان ملي الوتکې لھ بھر څخھ د خپلو غړو د استخدام، اکمالاتو او لٻږد لپاره د  

 تروریستي کړنو کې د ښکٻلتیا پھ پار وکارولې. 

(ii)  Mens Rea   تشریح شوي دي. طالبان د بن لادن پر پلان  پر ډٻرو جزیاتو   122–110 ,108–96 ,94–81   ¶¶.  دلتھ

بریدونھ وکړي او پھ ځانګړې توګھ د سفارتونو د بمبارولو پر    پوه شول چې د امریکا پر وړاندې بھ عمومي توګھ ترھګریز

القاعده  پوھٻدو یې ډٻر دلیلونھ درلودل. طالبان ھمدارنګھ پوھٻدل یا یې د پوھٻدو لپاره معقول دلیلونھ درلودل چې بن لادن او  

دنو  څخھ مخکې او وروستھ نورې تروریستي کړنې ترسره کولې چې پھ دغھ وخت کې طالبانو  ود سفارت د چا  1998د  

ھغوی تھ خوندي پټنځای ورکړ. طالبانو د بن لادن او القاعدې لپاره خوندي پټنځای، ټرٻنٻنګ کمپ او وسلې چمتو کول غوره  

یکا پر وړاندې د جنګ فتواوې ورکولې او د امریکا غوښتنھ یې رد کړه څو بن  کړل، سره لھ دې چې بن لادن خلکو تھ د امر

 دنو مخکې د امریکا سره بدل کړي. ولادن د سفارت تر چا 

لھ مخې  مادي     U.S.C. §2339A 18. د جنایي جرم دویم سند دا دی چې طالبان تروھګرو د دغھ قانون  138 

 ملاتړ چمتو کړ. 

)a :( 2339عنوان د 18دA    برخھ د مادي ملاتړ یا سرچینو پھ چمتو کولو سره مجرم ښیي پھ داسې حال کې چې پوھٻږي یا

یې ھم پھ قصدي توګھ ترسره کوي چې دغھ ملاتړ بھ د ځانګړو جرمونو پھ چمتوالي یا اجرا کولو کې لکھ سوځول یا د دولت  

لھ مخې، وکارول شي.  پھ مادي    U.S.C. § 844(f) 18د شتمني بمبارول چې د ټپي کٻدو یا مرګ لامل بھ شي د دغھ قانون   

لھ مخې شتمني ورکول، مالي ملاتړ، د استوګنې ځای، ټرٻنٻنګ،   Id. § 2339A(b)(1)ملاتړ یا سرچینو کې د دغھ قانون   

 خوندي استوګنځی، اسانتیاوې، وسلې او لٻږدول شامٻلٻږي.  
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(b)  عملیاتیانو تھ مادي ملاتړاو سرچینې ورکړې سره لھ دې چې دوی پوھٻدل او یا یې قصدی  : طالبانو د بن لادن او القاعده

 ,Sudanدنو پھ ګډون، وکارول شي. وګورئ:   ود سفارت د چا  1998وکړل چې ھغھ بھ د تاوتریخوالي د جرمونو لپاره د  

826 F. Supp. 2d 128, 151 (D.D.C. 2011   e.g., Owens v. Republic of   :موندنھ)     سوډان د دغھ قانون§ 

2339A   سوډان القاعدې تھ    . ملاتړ او سرچینې چمتو کړې   پھ پوھھ سره مادي   د سفارت د بریدونو لپاره  1998د    لھ مخې

اجازه ورکړه یا یې تشویق کړه څو تروریستي شرکتونھ د خپلو پولو اوږدو کې فعالیت وکړي او پھ دې توګھ یې د ترھګریزو  

بریدونو د پلان جوړولو او عملي کوولو لپاره د عملیاتو یو اساس چمتو کړ. (د نقل قول نښې لیرې شوي دي.) ھمدارنګھ دا  

 Force v. Islamic Republic of Iran, 464 F. Supp. 3d 323, 365 (D.D.C. 2020)وګورئ:   

لھ مخې ترھګرو تھ مادي ملاتړ او د پام وړ عملیاتي ظرفیت د وسلو او ټرنٻنګ     2339A §(موندنھ: ایران ملاتړ د دغھ قانون  

 پیسو پھ بڼھ چمتو کړ.) 

   (i)     Actus Reus.    2339 §ادي ملاتړ څو بڼې چمتو کړې. دوی د دغھ قانون  طالبانو بن لادن او القاعدې تھ د مA(b)(1)  

لھ مخې بن لادن او القاعدې تھ خوندي استوګنځی ورکړ څو د دوی د ځمکنۍ بشپړتیا څخھ پھ افغانستان کې عملیات تر سره  

ټرٻنٻنګ    لھ مخې  پھ کمپ کې  2339A(b) §دې د دغھ قانون    .  Owens, 826 F. Supp. 2d at 150–51 کړي. وګورئ . 

یې لٻږد، وسلې او نورې سرچینې     لھ مخې  .2339A §ھمدارنګھ د دغھ قانون .  Idاو د متخصص مشوره یا مرستھ چمتو کړه.  

 چې د مادي ملاتړ وړ وې چمتو کړې. 

(ii)     Mens Rea.     2339A    برخھ یوازې ھغھ پوھې یا قصد تھ اړتیا لري چې سرچینو ترھګرو تھ ورکړې ده او دا بھ

رھګریزو کړنو پھ کمسیون کې وکارول شي او ھغې ځانګړې ارادې مرستې یا ھڅونې تھ اړتیا نھ لري چې د ځانګړو  د ت 

 حملو پھ ترڅ کې یې مدعیان ټپیان شول. وګورئ: 

   (E.D.N.Y. 2005)  Linde v. Arab Bank, PLC, 384 F. Supp. 2d 571, 586 n.9    :ھمدارنګھ دا ھم وګورئ 
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 Schansman v. Sberbank of Russia PJSC, 2021  .(ورتھ) (S.D.N.Y. Sept. 30, 2021) 7* پھ   ,4482172 

WL    طالبان پوھٻدل یا یې د پوھٻدو دلیل درلود چې  ټرٻنٻڼګ کمپ او نورې چمتو شوې سرچینې د ترھګریزو کړنو لپاره

 e.g., Schansman, 2021 8*بن لادن او القاعدې مادي ملاتړ تھ دوام ورکړ. وګورئ:   کارول کٻدې خو بیا ھم طالبانو د 

WL 4482172,   پھ 

لھ مخې  ومنل شوه کلھ چې تورنو سره لھ دې چې د ھغھ کړنو خبر وو،   2339A §اړتیا د دغھ قانون   وونارینھ(موندنھ: د 

 ) بیا یې ھم  د ترورٻستي کړنو لپاره مادي ملاتړ چمتو کړ. 

لھ مخې  د امریکا د     U.S.C. § 2332(b) 18. د جنایي جرم دریم مستند دا دی چې طالبانو د دغھ قانون  139

 متحده ایالاتو د اتباعو د وژلو دسیسھ جوړه کړې وه. 

(a)  2332عنوان   18: د(b)    برخھ شخص د متحده ایالاتو د اتباعو د وژلو یا د سخت بدني ټپ پر دسیسھ باندې پھ بھر کې

ړتیا لري چې ثابت کړي لومړی: چې  تورن د  تھ ا نومدعیامخې لھ  (b)2232 §د دسیسې ثبوت د دغھ قانون   "  مجرم ښیي.

ھ واقعیت کې یې د موخو لپاره کړنې ترسره  موخو د جوھر سره موافق و. دریم: پ   دغھدسیسې پر موخو پوھٻده. دویم: د  

     Bank, PLC, 893 F. Supp. 2d 542, 554 (E.D.N.Y. 2012).  Gill v. Arab  "کړې. 

(b)  81 ¶¶: طالبانو لھ بن لادن او القاعده سره دسیسھ جوړه کړه څو د سفارت بمي بریدونھ پلان او تر سره کړي. دلتھ–

اتو تشریح شوې ده. طالبان د بن لادن او القاعده د نیت پھ اړه پوھٻدل چې دوی بھ  پر ډٻرو جزی   ,122–110 ,108–96 ,94

د متحده ایالاتو اتباع وژني او ھمدارنګھ لھ دوی سره موافق وو څو د ھغوی پھ طرحو کې برخھ واخلي. د دې ادعا یو ثبوت  

چې پھ بھر کې د امریکایانو د وژلو موخھ ترسره  د دوی د سرچینو او پناه ځایونو شرط دی، بن لادن او القاعدې اړتیا درلوده  

 کړي.  

. د طالبانو چلند ھمداسې د انسانانو ژوند تھ خطر متوجھ کړ. طالبانو د ترھګرو تر ټولو بدنامھ اداره ده چې  140

 ملاتړ لھ بن پھ وسلو، د ټرٻنٻنک اسانتیاوو، ترانسپورت او د ترھګریزو بریدونو د طرحھ کولو لپاره یوه اډه چمتو کړه. دغھ 
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ییزه وژنھ) چې د سفارت د بریدونو    القاعدې سره مرستھ وکړه څو خپلھ ھغھ  موخھ (د امریکایانو او د متحدینو ډلھ لادن او  

 څخھ یې یوازې څو میاشتې وړاندې پھ عامھ اعلان کړې وه؛ تر سره کړي. وګورئ: 

  Lelchook v. Islamic Republic of Iran, 393 F. Supp. 3d 261, 266 (E.D.N.Y. 2019)   Cf.    

 (موندنھ:  د ترھګرو مشھورو ډولو تھ د مالي ملاتړ چمتو کولو کړنې راپیدا ګړې چې د انسانانو د ژوند لپاره خطرناکې دي.) 

 دویمھ برخھ: ترھګریزه اراده 

لھ مخې     .U.S.C. § 2331(1)(B) 18د دغھ قانون  کھ  پٻژندل کٻږي خو    . چلند د نړیوال تروریزم پھ توګھ نھ141

پھ قصدي توګھ وي چې څو ملکي وکړي ووٻروي  او یا یې وځوروي، د دولت پالیسي پھ وٻرولو او یا ځورولو سره اغٻزمنھ  

 کړي یا چې د دولت چلند د کتلوي خرابۍ، قتل یا اختتاف پھ وسیلھ اغٻزمن کړي.    

. طالبانو بن لادن او القاعدې تھ د سرچینو او سرپناه پھ چمتو کولو سره پھ ترھګریز نیت سره کړنې ترسره  142

کړې پھ داسې کې چې دوی پوھٻدل چې دوی بھ پر ترھګریزو کړنو اختھ شي. بن لادن فتواوې ورکړي چې پھ ځانګړې توګھ  

تھ رابلل. ھغھ دا ھڅھ کولھ چې د امریکا متحده ایالات ووٻروي  د امریکا د متحده ایالاتو پر وړاندې یې خلک تاوتریخوالي  

او د ھغوی بھرنۍ پالیسۍ اغٻزمنھ کړي. د طالبانو دا تصمیم چې بن لادن او القاعدې لپاره سرپناه او سرچینې چمتو کړي تر  

د ملکي وګړو د ځورونې    طالبانو کړنې  د  ده چېدا  فتوا ورکولو وروستھ ھم طالبان د دې دسیسې یوه برخھ وو، د دې معنا  

او وٻرونې لپاره قصدي وې څو د دولت پالیسي پر وٻرولو یا ځورولو سره اغٻزمنھ کړي، یا څو د دولت چلند پھ بٻلابٻلو 

 معناوو اغٻزمن کړي. وګورئ: 

   Boim v. Holy Land Found. for Relief & Dev. , 549 F.3d 685, 693–94, 708 (7th Cir. 2008)    د نقل)

   Wyatt, 7 F. Supp. 3d 668, 676 (S.D. Tex. 2014)نښې لیري شوي دي.)  او ھمدارنګھ وکورئ:   قول 

(«څو د ملکي وګړو د وٻرونې یا ځورونې، یا د دولت پالیسي د وٻرولو او ځورولو پھ وسیلھ د اغٻزمنولو لپاره  مرستې  

 قصدي څرګندٻږي، یا چې د دولت چلند د کتلوي خرابۍ، قتل یا اختتاف پھ واسطھ اغٻزمن کړي کلھ مرستھ کوونکی د خپل  
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ھٻږي، کلھ چې دا تر مخھ څرګنده وي چې دا مرستھ بھ داسې ترھګریزې  لاستھ راوړنکي پر ترھګریزو موخو او کړنو پو

چمتو کول، د بن لادن د سپارلو ردول   تړالقاعدي تھ د ملا  بریدونود طالبانو چلند وروستھ تر    )موخې لھ ځان سره ولري.» 

و او نور دا تاییدوي چې دا  او د القاعدې عملیات سره لھ دې چې د ھغوی رول پھ تړیوال ترورٻزم کې پھ ثبوت سره څرګند  

 پھ ترھګریز نیت سره ترسره شول.  

 دریمھ برخھ: د امریکا لھ متحده ایالاتو څخھ بھر

. د نړیوال ترورٻزم وروستۍ برخھ اړوند چلند تھ اړتیا لري چې د متحده ایالاتو د نړیوال واک څخھ بھر پٻښ  143

ایالاتو څخھ بھر پٻښ شو، طالبانو سرپناه او سرچینې بن لادن   . ټول اړوند چلند د متحده.U.S.C. § 2331(1)(C) 18شي.  

 . رامنځتھ شول او القاعدې تھ پھ افغانستان کې چٻرې چې بریدونھ پلان کٻدل، چمتو کړې او دا بریدونھ پھ کینیا او ټانزانیا کې  

 احتیاط

مسؤلیت ھغھ وخت شتھ دی چې د ټپیانو لامل نړیوال ترورٻزم وي. د لامل اړتیا ھغھ وخت پوره   ATA.   د 144

 Rothstein v. UBS AG, 708 F.3d 82, 95                        َ                                             کٻږي کلھ چې ټپیان تقریبا  د تورن د چلند لھ املھ رامنځتھ کٻږي. وګورئ:  

(2d Cir. 2013).  م وړ فکتور د مسؤلو لاملونو پھ ترتیب کې وښودل  («تقریبي لامل دې تھ اړتیا لري چې د تورن کړنې د پا

 Strauss v. Creditشي او چې ټپ د قناعت پھ کچھ  تر مخھ د لیدو وړ یا د طبیعي پایلې پھ توګھ اټکل شوی وي.»)  

Lyonnais, S.A. , 925 F. Supp. 2d 414, 432 

   quoting Lerner v. Fleet Bank, N.A. , 318 F.3d 113, 123 (2d Cir. 2003)).   (E.D.N.Y. 2013)   

لامل  بریدونو  د سفارت د    1998سرکټ جوړ شو. د سوډان د جمھوریت چلند تقریبا د    D.C.  پھ آوٻنس کې  145

 .  شو

864 F.3d 751, 797 (D.C. Cir. 2017) vacated, and remanded sub nom. on other grounds, Opati v. 

Republic of Sudan, 140 S. Ct. 1601 (2020).  ، 

د سوډان چلند د بریدنو پھ راوړلو کې د پام وړ لامل و ځکھ چې سوډان د القاعدې اقتصادي ودې تھ پرمختګ ورکړ،  ترھګرو  

 یمیابریو    د    .Id. at 794ډلو تھ یې  لھ ځایي پولیسو څخھ سرپناه ورکړه او ھغوی تھ یې یو حیاتي مالي ملاتړ چمتو کړ.   
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ټپونھ د قناعت تر کچې تر مخھ د لیدو وړ وو پھ دې چې دا روښانھ وه، القاعده چې ھر ځای د امریکا ګټې ویني حملھ بھ پرې  

د بن لادن سره د ھٻواد څخھ د ھغھ پر ایستلو     1996محکمې دا پیدا کړه چې سره لھ دې چې سوډان پھ  Id. at 798وکړي).   

    .Id. at 796رت د بریدونو لامل و.  اړیکې پرې کړې خو بیا ھم سوډان د سفا 

. لکھ پھ آوٻنس کې د سوډان چلند، د طالبانو کړنې ھم سفارت پھ بمي بریدونو کې د پام وړ لامل و. نور دلتھ  146

.  طالبانو بن لادن او القاعدې تھ خوندي استوکنځی ورکړ څو دوی د خپلو  .122–110 ,108–96 ,94–81 ¶¶ وګورئ:

بنسټ جوړ کړي څو وکولای شي چې لھ ھغھ ځای څخھ ترھګریزې کړنې پلان او ورتھ چمتو شي، د سفارت  عملیاتو لپاره یو  

د بمي بریدونو پھ ګډون. طالبانو ھمدا ډول بن لادن او القاعدې تھ مادي ملاتړ ورکړ ھغھ چې دوی ورتھ اړتیا درلوده څو د  

ل کٻږي، وسلې او سرچینې ورکول کٻږي څو پرمختګ  کمپ پھ ګډون  بمباري وکړي چٻرې چې ترھګر پھ پراخھ توګھ روز 

وکړي او ترھګریزه اداره قوي کړي څو لھ ھٻواده بھر او د ننھ الوتنې وکړي چې پھ دې ترتیب سره د سفارت بریدونھ پلان  

ا تھ د  او د بھرنیو استخباراتو لھ پوښښ څخھ یې وساتي چې ښایي دا حملې نھ وای پٻښې شوې. سربٻره پر دې طالبانو امریک

بن لادن سپارل د سفارت د حملو څخھ څو میاشتې وړاندې رد کړل چې د سفارت پر چادنو  یې د پام وړ مستقیمھ اغٻزه  

درلوده. کھ څھ ھم طالبان تر سوډان ډٻر وړ وو پھ دې چې دوی د سوډان برعکس بن لادن او القاعدې تھ سرپناه او سرچینې  

 و او کلونو مخکې ورکړې.  سمدستي د حملو تر مخکینیو ورځو، میاشت 

او د   وو   . مرګ، څو فیزیکي، ذھني او احساساتي ټپونھ چې امریکایي مدعیانو ولیدل د قناعت تر کچې د مخھ د لیدو وړ 147

سفارت د حملو طبیعي پایلھ وه. طالبانو د القاعدې ترھګریزې کړنې چې سختو ټپونو او مرګ لامل شوې اټکل کړی و او  

 قصد یې درلود. 
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. ځکھ پخواني امریکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان او مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او بل ھر مالي یا عادلانھ  148

 ڼي؛ د عدالت غوښتنھ کوي.  جبران چې محکمھ مناسب ګ

 موضوع  مھ یدو

 ) ونھړ سرغ   خھڅ قانون  لھ  وادونو ٻھ د (

. بھرني مدعیان چې مخکې یې نومونھ راغلي، پھ مخکینیو پراګارفونو کې شاملٻږي؛ کھ دلتھ بشپړ بیان شوي  149

 وي. 

. د ھٻوادونو لھ قانون څخھ سرغړونھ د نړیوالو قوانینو او د متمدنو ھٻوادونو پھ ګډون لکھ څرنکھ چې تاریخي  150

 کې نافذ شو، څخھ سرغړونې تھ شاملٻږي.    1789پھ  ATSنمونھ یې روښانھ ده، پھ ځانګړې محتوا او قبولیت سره کلھ چې 

   170, 180 (2d Cir. 2014)   Mastafa v. Chevron Corp. , 770 F.3d   

ھغھ چلند چې د سفیرانو پر حقونو تٻری کوي تر مخھ د ھٻوادونود قوانینو څخھ د سرغړونې پھ توګھ د قانوني پوښتلو وړ  

تھ نیت    ATS(دلتھ دا تشریح کوي چې کانګرس     e.g., Sosa, 542 U.S. at 715, 719–20پٻژندل شوی دی. وګورئ:   

 ړي څو د سفیرانو پروړاندې پر جرم او شکنجو باندې قضاوت وکړي.)   لري چې محکمې تھ  نړیوال واک ورک

چمتو کړ. کھ څھ ھم دوی   . طالبانو د سفیرانو پر حقونو تٻری وکړ چې بن لادن او القاعده تھ یې مالي ملاتړ151

 نو لامل شو. وګورئ: پوھٻدل چې ھغوی بھ یې پر امریکا د بریدونو لپاره وکاروي، چې دا تٻری تقریبا د سفارت د بمي بریدو

   144–147   supra ¶¶ 81–94, 96–108, 110–122,    ،د سفارت بمي بریدونو د سفارت ودانی خرابې، سلګونھ کارمندان

سیاحان او لیدونکې یې ووژل او زرګونھ نور ټپیان شول. د طالبانو کړنو سفیرانو تھ د مرګ او ټپ خطر پٻښ کړ او پھ  

 ایالاتو پر دٻپلوماتیک ماموریت یې تٻری وکړ نو ځکھ د ھٻوادونود قوانینو څخھ سرغړونھ ده.   تانزانیا او کٻنیا کې د متحده

ادعا شوې ده، چې د سفارت پھ حملو کې بھرني مدعیان ټپي یا وژل شوي    79–58 ¶¶. لکھ څرنګھ چې دلتھ   152

 یا یې د کورنی غړي د بمونو قرباني شوي دي.  
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امریکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان او مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او بل ھر مالي یا عادلانھ  . ځکھ پخواني  153

 جبران چې محکمھ یې مناسب ګڼي؛ د عدالت غوښتنھ کوي. 

 موضوع  مھیدر

 ) مرستھ  ورسره   او ول څ ھ تھ  ېونړ سرغ   خھڅ نو یقوان وادونود ٻھ د (

بھرني مدعیان چې مخکې یې نومونھ راغلي، پھ مخکینیو پراګارفونو کې شاملٻږي؛ کھ دلتھ بشپړ بیان شوي  .  154 

 وي.  

د   .  طالبان ھمدارنګھ د سفارت د بریدونو د ماموریت پر مرستھ کولو باندې مسؤل دي چې دا بیا د ھٻوادونو155

پھ قصدی توګھ  د پام وړ ملاتړ وکړ څو سفارتونھ بمباري کړي  قوانینو څخھ سرغړونھ ده. دوی د بن لادن او القاعدې سره  

 او دوی د بھرنیو ادعا کوونکو د ټپونو مسؤل ھم دي. 

 ء جرم منشا

. د تور لھ مخې، بن لادن او القاعده پرتھ لھ شکھ د سفارت پر بریدونو مرتکب شول چې دا د ھٻوادونو د  156

سفیرانو پھ حق کې مداخلھ ده. د طالبانو کړنو سفیرانو تھ د مرګ او ټپ خطر پٻښ کړ او پھ تانزانیا او کٻنیا د  قوانینو لھ مخې  

 تٻری وکړ نو ځکھ د ھٻوادونود قوانینو څخھ سرغړونھ ده. وګورئ:  کې د متحده ایالاتو پر دٻپلوماتیک ماموریت یې

e.g., Ofisi v. BNP Paribas, S.A. , 278 F. Supp. 3d 84, 106–07 (D.D.C. 2017)    1998(موندنھ: مدعیانو د  

 د سفارت د بمي بریدونو پر اساس  پھ کافي کچھ د ھٻوادونو لھ قوانینو څخھ د تاوتریخوالي ژمنھ وکړه.) 

 Mwani v. Bin Ladin, 2006 WL 3422208,   4* پھ (D.D.C. Sept. 28, 2006) (ورتھ). 

 . بمیاریو ټول ذکر شوي مدعیان ټپي یا ووژل.  157

 مرستھ کول او ھڅول 

د مسؤلیت پھ تیورۍ کې تر نړیوال قانون لاندې مسؤل   (تورن کٻدای شي د مرستھ کولو او جرم تھ د ھڅولو  . 158

داسې حال کې چې لومړی: تورن د ھغھ اصل سره مرستھ کړې وي چې د جرم پر اختھ کٻدو باندې د پام وړ  وګڼل شي، پھ  

 اغٻزه ولري، دویم:  دا چې دا مرستھ یې دھمغھ جرم د ماموریت د اسانھ کولو کې پر موخھ تر سره کړې وي. ) 
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 Licci by Licci v. Lebanese Canadian Bank, SAL, 834 F.3d 201, 213, 217 (2d Cir. 2016). 

. د بن لادن او القاعدې سره د طالبانو ملاتړ د سفارت د بمي بریدونو پر ماموریت باندې د پام وړ اغٻز درلود  159

چې دا د ھٻوادونو د قوانینو سره تاوتریخوالی و. طالبانو القاعدې تھ د پام وړ ملاتړ د وسلو، روزنې کمپ او د طالبانو د  

و کې د اساس پھ بڼھ ورکړ. ھغھ سرپناه او سرچینې چې طالبانو ورکړې د سفارت د بمي بریدونو پھ پلان  کنترول لاندې سیم

او اجرا کولو کې یې اسانتیا راوړه څوالقاعده خپل غړي وروزي او ترھګریزو کړنو تھ یې منظم کړي پھ داسې حال کې دوی  

لبانو د بمي بریدونو پھ چمتو کولو او ترسره کولو کې مرستھ  د متحده ایالاتو د استخباراتو څخھ پټ وو. سربٻره پر دې طا

وکړه، دوی دسیسھ جوړونکو تھ اجازه ورکړه څو د افغانستان او افریقا پھ دننھ او بھر کې آزادانھ سفر وکړي.  د سفارت د  

 بمي بریدونو د بریالیتوب لپاره د طالبانو ګډون او ملاتړ اړین و.  

یدونو د اسانھ کولو پھ موخھ کړنې تر سره کړې. چې شروع پرې وکړو، طالبان  بر . طالبانو د سفارت د بمي160

د بن لادن د پلان پھ ھکلھ پوھٻدل، چې د امریکا متحده ایالات او متحدینو پر وړاندې پر ترھګریزو کړنو مرتکب کٻدل، پھ  

یې امریکا تھ د بریدونو مخکې رد کړل.  بن  قصدی توګھ یې بن لادن او القاعده تھ سرپناه او ملاتړ ورکړ، د بن لادن سپارل 

لادن فتوا ورکړه چې د طالبانو لھ خاورې څخھ دې پر سفارت بمي بریدونھ ترسره شي. د اړوند وخت پھ موده کې طالبانو د  

بن لادن او القاعدې سره نږدې کار وکړ څو پر سفارت د حملو لپاره سرچینې چمتو کړي. د سفارت بریدونھ د طالبانو پھ  

خاوره کې پلان شول او د ھغھ عملیاتیانو پھ وسیلھ تر سره شول چې د طالبانو  پھ خاوره کې د القاعدې پھ کمپ کې ترتیب  

دوی د حرکت لپاره غوره  د  شول او د طالبانو سره یې یو ځای پھ افغانستان کې جنګ وکړ. پھ افریقا کې تر بریدونو وروستھ  

طالبانو څخھ خوندي ځای تر لاسھ کړ او طالبانو دوی یا بن لادن د متحده ایالاتو چارواکو  شوي و، د طرحې مھمو غړو لھ  

 تھ ونھ سپارل. 
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. ځکھ پخواني امریکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان، مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او بل ھر مالي یا عادلانھ  161

 جبران چې محکمھ یې فکر کوي؛ د عدالت غوښتنھ کوي.  

 موضوع  مھلورڅ

 ) ی خوالیتاوتر او  تجاوز (

. مدعیان، جٻمز آوٻنس، فرنک بي، پرٻسلي، جي. آر، یاسمین بي، اٻلٻن ریچارد، د کلایډ. اٻم، ھیم شتمني، 162

جویس ریډ، وورلې لي ریډ، لیډیا ھیکي، ګاري سپایرس، وٻکټوریا. کیو. سپایرس، ډونټي اکیلي مویپاپې، ولٻنټاین متیو کټونډا، 

کس شتمني، رضوان خالق، جیني کرٻستینا لوبلوم، ھوارډ چارلٻس کاوالر  اٻډوارډ متیو روتاھٻسھلوا، د سامیول توماس مار

شتمني، ګاري لانقوٻست، ټیموتي ټٻسکې، ګاري کراس او ډانیٻل برایٻلھي یو ځای ګڼي مخکیني پارګرافونھ داسې یو ځای  

 کړی، لکھ دلتھ چې بشپړ راغلي وي.  

، ټانزانیا،  السلام کې وسیلې تشریح شوې، پھ دار  چې دا پورتھ چاودٻدون چیرتھمھ     7 پرد اکست    1998. د  163

نیروبي او کٻنیا کې ووٻشل شوې، لھ املھ یې ادعا کوونکو سخت او دایمي ټپونھ ولیدل. دا ټپونھ نھ تنھا مغزي ټپونھ وو، بلکھ   

شکٻدنھ چې د دایمي  ټکرونھ، بدني خونړي ټپونھ، د سږو ټپونھ،  شوکي نخاع ټپونھ، د مټو ټپونھ، د چاودنې سوځٻدنھ، شدیده  

وٻرې لامل شوه، دایمي ړوندوالی، د سترګو د شبکیې بٻلٻدنھ، د لید نسبي لھ منځھ تلل، د اورٻدو حس بشپړ یا نسبي لھ لاسھ  

اعصابو   د  خرابوالی،  نسجونو  د  ماتوالی،  غاښونو  د  ورکول،  لھ لاسھ  غاښونو  د  کٻدل،  پردې سوري  د  غوږ  د  ورکول، 

ټپ، ماتٻدنھ، څو ځایھ غوڅٻدنھ، توږنھ او وخمي کٻدنھ، د پښو پړسٻدنھ، سر درد، د توازن لھ    خرابوالی، د مرمی او شیشې

لاسھ ورکول، د سمٻدو وړ معلولیت، د حافظې او ذھني توانایۍ لھ لاسھ ورکول او د رواني ټپ لھ املھ د ژور خفګان ناروغیو  

 څخھ ورنځٻدل.  

پورتھ ذکر شوو مدعیانو د رضایت څخھ پرتھ د برید یا د زیانمن . پورتھ بیان شوې چاودنې قصدي وې، څو د  164

خورد څخھ ووٻروي. چاودنې او د ھغھ د  براو چې دوی د نږدې پٻښٻدونکو بریدونو یا زیانمن بدني  بدني برخورد لامل شي،

ه. تورن ځکھ داسې وکړل  پایلو ټپونھ د ھغھ کسانو د قصدي کړنو نتیجھ ده چا تھ چې تورن مالي ملاتړ، سرپنا او ساتنھ ورکړ

 څو پورتھ ذکر شوو مدعیانو او نورو تھ فیزیکي ټپونھ ورکړي یا پھ دې باور و چې د فیزیکي ټپونو دا ډول تاوتریخوالی د  
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 کړنو پھ پایلھ کې خورا یقیني دی. دې 

ټپیان او پورتھ ذکر شوي  . د تورن د پورتھ بیان شوو کړنو د تقریبي مستقیمې پایلې پھ توګھ او د ھغو لھ املھ 165

مدعیان پراخھ طبي درملنې، د نرسنګ پاملرنې، او نورو درملنو تھ اړتیا لري، دوی باید پیسې ولګوي او کلھ نا کلھ معاشونھ  

دوی ډٻر سخت درد یې زغملی دی، رنځٻدلي دي، سپک شوي، خجالت شوي او پھ دې توګھ ډٻر تکلیف    لھ لاسھ ورکړي. 

 و:  شوي چې لاندې یې بیانو

. ځکھ پخواني امریکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان، مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او بل ھر مالي یا عادلانھ  166

 جبران چې محکمھ یې مناسب ګڼي؛ د عدالت غوښتنھ کوي. 

 موضوع  مھځپن

 ) کول  مرستھ  ورسره   او ول څ ھ تھ خوالي یتاوتر  او   ريیت(

بي، پرٻسلي، جي. آر، یاسمین بي، اٻلٻن ریچارد، د کلایډ. اٻم، ھیم شتمني، .  مدعیان، جٻمز آوٻنس، فرنک  167 

جویس ریډ، وورلې لي ریډ، لیډیا ھیکي، ګاري سپایرس، وٻکټوریا. کیو. سپایرس، ډونټي اکیلي مویپاپې، ولٻنټاین متیو کټونډا، 

کرٻستینا لوبلوم، ھوارډ چارلٻس کاوالر  اٻډوارډ متیو روتاھٻسھلوا، د سامیول توماس مارکس شتمني، رضوان خالق، جیني  

شتمني، ګاري لانقوٻست، ټیموتي ټٻسکې، ګاري کراس او ډانیٻل برایٻلھي. مخکیني پاراګرافونھ داسې ځای پر ځای کړئ،  

 لکھ دلتھ چې بشپړ راغلي وي. 

مھ د وٻشل شوو چاودٻدونکو وسیلو لھ املھ سخت او    7د اګست پر   1998. پورتھ ذکر شوو ادعا کوونکو د  168

 دایمي ټپونھ ولیدل. 

. پورتھ بیان شوې چاودنې قصدي وې، څو د ذکر شوو مدغیانو د رضایت څخھ پرتھ د برید یا د زیانمن بدني 169

د ھغھ کسانو د  او چې دوی د نږدې پٻښٻدونکو بریدونو یا زیانمن بدني یرخورد څخھ ووٻروي. چاودنې   برخورد لامل شي،

 قصدي  
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کړنو پایلھ ده چې تورن د پوھې سربٻره ورسره د پام وړ مرستھ وکړه. پھ داسې حال کې چې تورن د ھغھ لھ غیر قانوني او  

 بد رول څخھ خبر و.  

.  . د تورن د پورتھ بیان شوو کړنو د تقریبي مستقیمې پایلې پھ توګھ او د ھغو لھ املھ ټپیان او پورتھ ذکر  170

ي مدعیان پراخھ طبي درملنې، د نرسنګ پاملرنې، او نورو درملنو تھ اړتیا لري، دوی باید پیسې ولګوي او کلھ نا کلھ  شو

معاشونھ لھ لاسھ ورکړي. دوی ډٻر سخت درد یې زغملی دی، رنځٻدلي دي، سپک شوي، خجالت شوي او پھ دې توګھ ډٻر  

 تکلیف شوي چې لاندې یې بیانوو:  

مریکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان، مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او بل ھر مالي یا عادلانھ  . ځکھ پخواني ا171

 جبران چې محکمھ یې مناسب ګڼي؛ د عدالت غوښتنھ کوي. 

 موضوع  مھږشپ

 ( کول  تھ ځرامن یناآرام احساساتي د  ھ ګتو  قصدي پھ(

 

. مدعیان، جٻمز آوٻنس، ګاري رابرټ آوٻنس، د بیټي آوٻنس اٻویلي شتمني، باربارا ګوف، فرنک بي، پرٻسلي، 172

جي. آر، یاسمین بي، پرٻسلي ، ډاویډ اې. پرٻسلي، توماس سي. پرٻسلي، میخایل اٻف پرٻسلي، برک اٻف. پرٻسلي، جان بي  

ن مکلیت، د فرنک پرٻسلي شتمني، اٻس ار، بھار بویونک،  پرٻسلي، مارک وای. پرٻسلي، سنډوس بویونک، د مانټین بوٻ 

سٻرپیل بویونک، ټولی بویونک، احمٻټ بویونک، ډورتي ویلارډ، اٻلٻن ریچارد، د ډونالډ جي. بومر شتمني، میخایل جٻمز  

کا. فسټ، د    کارمییر، د فټریکا فویر شتمني، جورجیو کاراس، د نٻکولاس کاراس شتمني، د کلایډ. اٻم، ھیم شتمني، پټرشیا

اٻنٻز ھیم شتمني، پاول ھیم، اٻلویز ھبل، ماګارٻټ بٻکر، جویس ریډ، وورلې لي ریډ، شٻرل اٻل. بلډ، برٻت ډبلیو. ریډ، د روت  

 ان وایټ سایډ شتمني، د فلاسي ورني شتمني، اٻنډا وایټ سایډ او ډانٻل، لیډیا ھیکي، د ھوارډ سپارک اٻس. ار.شتمني، ټابیتھ 
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لبنډا سف، لورا  کارټر،   ھوارډ سپارک جي ار.، میخایل رې سپارک، د لوري مورٻفیلډ شتمني، د روګر مورٻفیلډشتمني، 

ھارٻس، لورا مرفي، لروٻټا پکسټون، د روډني مورٻفیلډ شتمني،  ګاري سپایرس، وٻکټوریا. کیو. سپایرس، وٻکټوریا. جي  

ني، د الٻجیو کوالٻشیو شتمني، د اٻډٻلبرټو کوالٻشو شتمني، د کنډلریا  سپایرس، ریچارډ ډویډ پټریک، د جولیټا اې. کوالٻشیو شتم

کوالٻشیو فرانسسکو شتمني، رونالډو کوالٻشیو، سوسن کوالٻشیونیکولاس، رضوان خالق،  جیني کرٻستینا لوبلوم، یاسر عزیز،  

، لیح ان کولسټون بٻکر، ماري  عمران خالق، عرفان خالق، کامران خالق، نورین خالق، تحسین خالق، کلارا لیح علی ګنګا

لٻنډا سو برټلي، اٻډت لین برټلي، د ګلډیز بلډوین شتمني، منګیرو ویډیجا ډالیزو، اٻګمبي فرٻډ کابوھیرو ډالیزو، لورٻنس انټوني  

ین ھیکس، لوري اٻلٻني ډالیزو، ټٻمینا انګٻسیا ډالیزو، د روز بنک فریمان شتمني، دجٻمز ھٻربرټ فریمان شتمني، د ګوٻنډول

ټوانا ګاریټ، د جینټي اٻلا ماري ګوینس شتمني، د جویس اٻم سي کرې شتمني، د شیلا ایلانې فریمان شتمني، جوٻل پاټریشیا  

برډ، مٻکان اٻلزابٻت ھوبسون، د کٻنٻټ رې ھوبسون شتمني، بوني سو ھوبسون، د ھوارډ چارلٻس کاوالر شتمني، ټارا لیا  

یل کاوالر شتمني، د لیون کاوالر شتمني، ریچارډ مارټین کاوالر، روبرټ کٻرک، جي ار،  کاوالر، مایا پیا کاوالر، د پیرل ډان 

روبرټ میخایل کٻرک، میشا کٻرک ھمپري، د ماري کترینې براډیلي شتمني، د کٻنٻت الوا براډیلي شتمني، نیل الن براډیلي،  

راډیلي رایټ، ډوګلاس نورمان کلاکې، جٻمز روبرټ  ډینٻۍ ارتور براډیلي، د پارټیشیا انیلي براډیلی وٻلیم شتمني، کترینې ب

بویلرټ   مارټین  کتلین  د  ار.شتمني،  مارټین جې.  ډٻنٻکرې  د جوزیف  وٻلیام روسٻل کلاکې، کارٻن ماري کلاکې،  کلاکې، 

او  شتمني، مارتا مارټین اورسو، سوسن اٻلزابت مارټین بریسون، جٻنز پاول او کونار،مایکالې ان او کونار، ټارا  کولین  

کونار، جٻنیفر اٻرٻن پٻرٻز، ګونډولین فرٻډریک ډٻنې، ډٻلبرټ رٻمونډ اولډز، د ماري اٻوٻلین فریمان اولدز شتمني، کرٻسټا 

ګې ډٻګراشیا، کٻمبرلي ان زیمرمان، مارسي ګٻلې مارنٻټ، ګاري لانکوٻسټ، ټیموتي ټٻسکې، شارون ټٻسکې، جونتان ټٻسکې،  

اییل، جودٻت عباسي موٻلا،  اډوینا عباسي موٻلا، ھپینٻس موٻلا عباسي، وٻلیام عباسي  ټیلور ټٻسکې، ګاري کراس، ډانیل بر

موٻلا، شباني سیٻدي مټولیا، عبدالشباني مټولیا، سیٻدي شباني مټولیا، ھاوني راماډھاني نډانجې، عبد یوسف شامتې نډانجې،  

 ماوو نډانجې،  راماډھاني نډانجې، کولا راماډھاني،    یوما یوسف شامتې نډانجې، مواجوبو یوسف شامتې نډانجې، حلیمھ نډانجې،
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نانګو اوکو شتمني، ډانیل  رٻنٻما   راماډھاني،   د وٻرونیکا الویس سیٻدي شتمني، د عایشې موازو شتمني، د اډبٻت سیٻدي 

لا ولٻټاین  کتوډا،   روګات سیٻدي، انډیفونس روګات سیٻدي، جان روګات سیٻدي، سلینا روګات سیٻدي، ولٻنټاین متیو کتوډا، ابٻ 

ډیزایډري ولٻنتاین متیو کټونډا، ډیانا ړلٻنټاین کتوډا، اډوٻن ولٻنټان متیو کتوډا، وٻنانت  ولٻنتاین متیو کټوډا، سمیول توماس  

مارکس شتمني، کرولٻنا سمیول مارکس، ټیریسا جیورج توماس، ډونټي اکیلي موایپاپې، د وٻکټوریا ډونټي موایپاپې شتمني،  

ډونټي موایپاپې، جوزیف  ډونټي موایپاپې، نٻکولاس موایپاپې، اډوارډ متیو روتاھٻسھٻلوا، الزابت متیو روتاھٻسھٻلوا، الٻشا  

روتاھٻسھٻلوا متیو  ارانجلینا  مخکیني  ک  ی ،  روتاھٻسھلوا.  متیو  اٻډوارډ  او  روتاھٻسھٻلوا  متیو  ھپینٻس  روتاھٻسھٻلوا،  متیو 

 دلتھ چې بشپړ راغلي وي.   پارګرافونھ داسې ځای پر ځای کړئ، لکھ 

پورتھ بیان شوې چاودنې پھ قصدي توګھ ترسره شوي وې څو ذکر شوو مدعیانو تھ سختې احساساتي ناآرامي     .173

رامنځتھ کړي،. یا د پام وړ احتمال پھ پام کې نیولو سره چې  دغو مدعیانو تھ د یادو ناآرامیو لامل کٻږي، ترسره کړې.  دغھ  

کې یې سختې احساساتي ناآرامۍ پھ پوره نیت او قصد سره ھغھ کسانو تر سره کړې چې تورن ورتھ مالي    چاودنې او پھ پایلھ 

ملاتړ، سرپنا او ساتنھ ورکړه. تورن دا کړنې پھ قصد سره ځکھ ترسره کړې څو مدعیانو او نورو کسانو تھ احساساتي ناآرامي  

ھ ډول تاوتریخوالی د دې کړنو پھ پایلھ کې خورا یقیني دی. یا د  ورکړي او یا ھم پھ دې باور و چې د احساساتي ناآرامیو دغ

پام وړ احتمال پھ پام کې نیولو سره چې  دغو مدعیانو تھ د یادو ناآرامیو لامل کٻږي، ترسره کړې. چاودنو او د تورن مادي  

 نو پولو څخھ بھر شي، د  ملاتړ، سرپناه او ساتنې داسې یو چلند جوړ کړ چې پر کرکټر قھرجن وي، د شرافت د ټولو ممک
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 ظالم پھ توګھ وګڼل شي او پھ متمدنو ټولنو کې پھ بشپړه توګھ د زغملو وړ نھ وي.   

. د تورن د پورتھ بیان شوو کړنو د تقریبي مستقیمې پایلې پھ توګھ او د ھغو لھ املھ راپٻښو سختو احساساتي  174

ناھیلي، احساساتي او فیزیالوژیکي ناآرامۍ او پرٻشاني زغملې ده او  ناآرامیو پھ سبب ذکر شوو مدعیانو سخت ذھني غذاب،  

 اوس یې ھم زغمي، چې پھ لاندې ډول تنظیم شوي دي. 

.  ځکھ پخواني امریکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان، مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او بل ھر مالي یا عادلانھ  175

 نھ کوي. جبران چې محکمھ یې مناسب ګڼي؛ د عدالت غوښت 

 موضوع  اوومھ 

 ) کول مرستھ  ورسره  او ولڅ ھ تھ کولو  تھځرامن  وی ناآرام احساساتي  ھ ګتو  قصدي پھ(

. مدعیان، جٻمز آوٻنس، ګاري رابرټ آوٻنس، د بیټي آوٻنس اٻویلي شتمني، باربارا ګوف، فرنک بي، پرٻسلي، 176

جي. آر، یاسمین بي، پرٻسلي ، ډاویډ اې. پرٻسلي، توماس سي. پرٻسلي، میخایل اٻف پرٻسلي، برک اٻف. پرٻسلي، جان بي  

ن مکلیت، د فرنک پرٻسلي شتمني، اٻس ار، بھار بویونک،  پرٻسلي، مارک وای. پرٻسلي، سنډوس بویونک، د مانټین بوٻ 

سٻرپیل بویونک، ټولی بویونک، احمٻټ بویونک، ډورتي ویلارډ، اٻلٻن ریچارد، د ډونالډ جي. بومر شتمني، میخایل جٻمز  

کا. فسټ، د    کارمییر، د فټریکا فویر شتمني، جورجیو کاراس، د نٻکولاس کاراس شتمني، د کلایډ. اٻم، ھیم شتمني، پټرشیا

اٻنٻز ھیم شتمني، پاول ھیم، اٻلویز ھبل، ماګارٻټ بٻکر، جویس ریډ، وورلې لي ریډ، شٻرل اٻل. بلډ، برٻت ډبلیو. ریډ، د روت  

ان وایټ سایډ شتمني، د فلاسي ورني شتمني، اٻنډا وایټ سایډ او ډانٻل، لیډیا ھیکي، د ھوارډ سپارک اٻس. ار.شتمني، ټابیتھ 

لبنډا سف، لورا  کارټر، ھوارډ سپ  ارک جي ار.، میخایل رې سپارک، د لوري مورٻفیلډ شتمني، د روګر مورٻفیلډشتمني، 

ھارٻس، لورا مرفي، لروٻټا پکسټون، د روډني مورٻفیلډ شتمني،  ګاري سپایرس، وٻکټوریا. کیو. سپایرس، وٻکټوریا. جي  

ٻجیو کوالٻشیو شتمني، د اٻډٻلبرټو کوالٻشو شتمني، د کنډلریا  سپایرس، ریچارډ ډویډ پټریک، د جولیټا اې. کوالٻشیو شتمني، د ال

 کوالٻشیو فرانسسکو شتمني، رونالډو کوالٻشیو، سوسن کوالٻشیونیکولاس، رضوان خالق،  جیني کرٻستینا لوبلوم، یاسر عزیز،  
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خالق، عرفان خالق، کامران خالق، نورین خالق، تحسین خالق، کلارا لیح علی ګنګا، لیح ان کولسټون بٻکر، ماري  عمران  

لٻنډا سو برټلي، اٻډت لین برټلي، د ګلډیز بلډوین شتمني، منګیرو ویډیجا ډالیزو، اٻګمبي فرٻډ کابوھیرو ډالیزو، لورٻنس انټوني  

ٻسیا ډالیزو، د روز بنک فریمان شتمني، دجٻمز ھٻربرټ فریمان شتمني، د ګوٻنډولین ھیکس، لوري اٻلٻني ډالیزو، ټٻمینا انګ

ټوانا ګاریټ، د جینټي اٻلا ماري ګوینس شتمني، د جویس اٻم سي کرې شتمني، د شیلا ایلانې فریمان شتمني، جوٻل پاټریشیا  

د ھوارډ چارلٻس کاوالر شتمني، ټارا لیا  برډ، مٻکان اٻلزابٻت ھوبسون، د کٻنٻټ رې ھوبسون شتمني، بوني سو ھوبسون،  

کاوالر، مایا پیا کاوالر، د پیرل ډانیل کاوالر شتمني، د لیون کاوالر شتمني، ریچارډ مارټین کاوالر، روبرټ کٻرک، جي ار،  

ډیلي،  روبرټ میخایل کٻرک، میشا کٻرک ھمپري، د ماري کترینې براډیلي شتمني، د کٻنٻت الوا براډیلي شتمني، نیل الن برا

ډینٻۍ ارتور براډیلي، د پارټیشیا انیلي براډیلی وٻلیم شتمني، کترینې براډیلي رایټ، ډوګلاس نورمان کلاکې، جٻمز روبرټ  

بویلرټ   مارټین  کتلین  د  ار.شتمني،  مارټین جې.  ډٻنٻکرې  د جوزیف  وٻلیام روسٻل کلاکې، کارٻن ماري کلاکې،  کلاکې، 

لزابت مارټین بریسون، جٻنز پاول او کونار،مایکالې ان او کونار، ټارا  کولین او  شتمني، مارتا مارټین اورسو، سوسن اٻ 

کونار، جٻنیفر اٻرٻن پٻرٻز، ګونډولین فرٻډریک ډٻنې، ډٻلبرټ رٻمونډ اولډز، د ماري اٻوٻلین فریمان اولدز شتمني، کرٻسټا 

ټیموتي ټٻسکې، شارون ټٻسکې، جونتان ټٻسکې،  ګې ډٻګراشیا، کٻمبرلي ان زیمرمان، مارسي ګٻلې مارنٻټ، ګاري لانکوٻسټ،  

 ټیلور ټٻسکې، ګاري کراس، ډانیل براییل، جودٻت عباسي موٻلا،  اډوینا عباسي موٻلا، ھپینٻس موٻلا عباسي، وٻلیام عباسي  
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متې نډانجې،  سیٻدي مټولیا، عبدالشباني مټولیا، سیٻدي شباني مټولیا، ھاوني راماډھاني نډانجې، عبد یوسف شاموٻلا، شباني  

یوما یوسف شامتې نډانجې، مواجوبو یوسف شامتې نډانجې، حلیمھ نډانجې، ماوو نډانجې،  راماډھاني نډانجې، کولا راماډھاني،  

نانګو اوکو شتمني، ډانیل   رٻنٻما راماډھاني،   د وٻرونیکا الویس سیٻدي شتمني، د عایشې موازو شتمني، د اډبٻت سیٻدي 

روګات سیٻدي، جان روګات سیٻدي، سلینا روګات سیٻدي، ولٻنټاین متیو کتوډا، ابٻلا ولٻټاین  کتوډا،   روګات سیٻدي، انډیفونس  

ډیزایډري ولٻنتاین متیو کټونډا، ډیانا ړلٻنټاین کتوډا، اډوٻن ولٻنټان متیو کتوډا، وٻنانت  ولٻنتاین متیو کټوډا، سمیول توماس  

ورج توماس، ډونټي اکیلي موایپاپې، د وٻکټوریا ډونټي موایپاپې شتمني،  مارکس شتمني، کرولٻنا سمیول مارکس، ټیریسا جی 

الٻشا ډونټي موایپاپې، جوزیف  ډونټي موایپاپې، نٻکولاس موایپاپې، اډوارډ متیو روتاھٻسھٻلوا، الزابت متیو روتاھٻسھٻلوا، 

روتاھٻسھٻلوا متیو  ارانجلینا  روتاھٻسھٻلوک  ی ،  متیو  ھپینٻس  روتاھٻسھٻلوا،  مخکیني  متیو  روتاھٻسھلوا.  متیو  اٻډوارډ  او  ا 

 پاراګرافونھ داسې ځای پر ځای کړی، لکھ دلتھ چې پھ بشپړ راغلي وي.  

. پورتھ بیان شوې چاودنې پھ قصدي توګھ ترسره شوي وې څو ذکر شوو مدعیانو تھ سختې احساساتي ناآرامۍ  177 

غو مدعیانو تھ د یادو ناآرامیو لامل کٻږي، ترسره کړې. دغھ  رامنځتھ کړي، یا د پام وړ احتمال پھ پام کې نیولو سره چې د

چاودنې او پھ پایلھ کې یې سختې احساساتي ناآرامۍ پھ پوره نیت او قصد سره د ھغھ کسانو د کړنو پایلھ ده چې تورن د پام  

ړ چې پھ غیر  وړ مرستھ ورسره کړې ده. پھ ھغھ وخت کې چې تورن کس دغھ د پام وړ ملاتړ پھ داسې حال کې چمتو ک

قانوني او ځورونکي فعالیت کې یې پر رول باندې خبر و. چاودنو داسې چلند جوړ کړ چې پر کرکټر قھرجن وي، د شرافت  

 د ټولو ممکنو پولو څخھ بھر شي، د ظالم پھ توګھ وګڼل شي او پھ متمدنو ټولنو کې پھ بشپړه توګھ د زغملو وړ نھ وي.   

ړنو د تقریبي مستقیمې پایلې پھ توګھ او د ھغو لھ املھ راپٻښو سختو احساساتي  . د تورن د پورتھ بیان شوو ک 178

ناآرامیو پھ سبب پورتھ ذکر شوو مدعیانو سخت ذھني غذاب، ناھیلي، احساساتي او فیزیالوژیکي ناآرامي او پرٻشاني زغملې  

 ده او اوس یې ھم زغمي، چې پھ لاندې ډول تنظیم شوي دي. 
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یکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان، مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او بل ھر مالي یا عادلانھ  . ځکھ پخواني امر179

 جبران چې محکمھ یې مناسب ګڼي؛ د عدالت غوښتنھ کوي. 

 موضوع  اتمھ

 ) ګمر  انصافھ  ېب(

بارټیلي جي. ار.  د جیسي ناتینایل الجینا شتمني، د جولین لویټیس بارټیلي اٻس. ار. شتمني، د جولین لویټیس   .180

شتمني، د پارابي ګوپټارا کاوالر   2شتمني د جین روز ډالیزو شتمني، د مولي ھوکابي ھارډي شتمني، د کٻنٻت رې ھوبسون  ـ

شتمني، د آرلٻنې براډیلي کٻرک شتمني، د ماري لویز مارټین شتمني، د ان میخایل او کونار شتمني، د شٻري لین اولډز شتمني، 

لا شتمني، د یوسف شامتې نډانجې شتمني، د مټٻنډیجې راجابو مټولیا شتمني، د روګات سیٻدي سیٻدي شتمني  د وٻلیام عباس میو

او د ډاشیو روماډھاني شتمني چې د دغو ټولو استازیتوب د ځانګړي استازي پھ وسیلھ چې د مړو لپاره ټاکل شوی دی؛ کٻږي  

 لتھ پھ بشپړ دول راغلي دي. او مخکینی پاراګرافونھ داسې یو ځای کړی لکھ څرنګھ چې د

،  السلاممھ څھ وخت چې داچاودٻدونکې وسیلې چې پورتھ  تشریح شوې، پھ دار   7 پرست  ګد ا  1998.   د  181

 ټانزانیا، نیروبي او کٻنیا کې ووٻشل شوې، چې لھ املھ یې مړو وخیم ټپونھ ولیدل.  

. پورتھ یادې چاودنې قصدي وې، څو د پورتھ ذکر شوو مړو د رضایت څخھ پرتھ د برید یا د زیانمن بدني 182

وي. چاودنې او د ھغھ د پایلو  او چې دوی د نږدې پٻښٻدونکو بریدونو یا زیانمن بدني برخورد څخھ ووٻر برخورد لامل شي،

وخیم  ټپونھ د ھغھ کسانو د قصدي کړنو پایلھ وه چا تھ چې تورن مالي ملاتړ، سرپنا او ساتنھ ورکړه. تورن ځکھ داسې وکړل  

څو پورتھ یادو مړو او نورو تھ وخیم ټپونھ ورکړي یا پھ دې باور وو چې د وخیم ټپونو دا ډول تاوتریخوالی د دې کړنو پھ  

 کې خورا یقیني دی. د دغھ ډول بې انصافھ چلند پھ دلیل بھ تورن مړو تھ مسؤل و، کھ مرګ نھ  وای پٻښ شوی.     پایلھ
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.د تورن د کړنو د تقریبي او مستقیمې پایلې پھ توګھ چې دا پورتھ بیان شوې او پھ پایلھ کې یې د مړو مرګ  183

پٻښ شو. ھغوی چې د مړینو څخھ خوندي پاتې شول د مالي زیان سره مخ شوي دي، لکھ:د راتلونکې مرستې او نغدي زیان، 

لھ لاسھ ورکول، د والدینو مرستھ او خدمات، آرامي؛  چې د دې  د مړو شوو شتمنیو د زیاتوالي لھ لاسھ ورکول، د پاملرنې  

 لھ املھ یې زیان ولیده. لاندې یې بیانوو.  

. ځکھ پخواني امریکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان، مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او بل ھر مالي یا عادلانھ  184

 جبران چې محکمھ یې مناسب ګڼي؛ د عدالت غوښتنھ کوي. 

 

 موضوع  ھنھم

 ) کول  مرستھ  ورسره   او ول څ ھ تھ  ګمر  انصافھ  ېب(

.  د جیسي ناتینایل الجینا شتمني، د جولین لویټیس بارټیلي اٻس. ار. شتمني، د جولین لویټیس بارټیلي جي. ار.  185

شتمني، د پارابي ګوپټارا کاوالر   2شتمني د جین روز ډالیزو شتمني، د مولي ھوکابي ھارډي شتمني، د کٻنٻت رې ھوبسون  ـ

شتمني، د آرلٻنې براډیلي کٻرک شتمني، د ماري لویز مارټین شتمني، د ان میخایل او کونار شتمني، د شٻري لین اولډز شتمني، 

ي  د وٻلیام عباس میولا شتمني، د یوسف شامتې نډانجې شتمني، د مټٻنډیجې راجابو مټولیا شتمني، د روګات سیٻدي سیٻدي شتمن 

او د ډاشیو روماډھاني شتمني چې د دغو ټولو استازیتوب د ځانګړي استازي پھ وسیلھ چې د مړو لپاره ټاکل شوی دی؛ کٻږي  

 او مخکینی پاراګرافونھ داسې یو ځای کړی لکھ چې دلتھ پھ بشپړ راغلي وي. 

،  السلاممھ څھ وخت چې داچاودٻدونکې وسیلې چې پورتھ  تشریح شوې، پھ دار     7 پرست  ګد ا  1998. د  186

 ټانزانیا، نیروبي او کٻنیا کې ووٻشل شوې، لھ املھ یې مړو وخیم ټپونھ ولیدل.  
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. پورتھ بیان شوې چاودنې قصدي وې، څو د پورتھ ذکر شوو مړو د رضایت څخھ پرتھ د برید یا د زیانمن  187

او چې دوی د نږدې پٻښٻدونکو بریدونو یا زیانمن بدني یرخورد څخھ ووٻروي. چاودنې د ھغھ کسانو   شي،  بدني برخورد لامل 

د قصدي کړنو نتیجھ وه د چا سره چې تورن  پھ پوھې او نیت سره د پام وړ مرستھ ورکړه تورن یې پھ غیر قانوني او د  

سې بې انصافھ چلند پھ سبب مسؤل و، کھ مرګ نھ وای  ځورونې پھ کړنو کې یې پر رول خبر و. تورن بھ مړو تھ ھم د دغ 

 پٻښ شوی.  

. د تورن د کړنو د تقریبي او مستقیمې پایلې پھ توګھ چې دا پورتھ بیان شوي دي او د مړو مرګ ھم د ھمدې  188

او نغدي    لھ املھ و. ھغوی چې د مړینو څخھ خوندي پاتې شوي دي، د مالي زیان سره مخ شوي دي، لکھ:  د راتلونکې مرستې 

زیان، د مړو شوو شتمنیو د زیاتوالي لھ لاسھ ورکول، د پاملرنې لھ لاسھ ورکول، د والدینو مرستھ او خدمات او آرامي. دوی  

 د ھمدې لھ املھ زیان ولیده. لاندې یې بیانوو. 

الي یا عادلانھ  . ځکھ پخواني امریکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان، مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او بل ھر م189

 جبران چې محکمھ یې مناسب ګڼي؛ د عدالت غوښتنھ کوي. 

 موضوع  لسمھ

 ) دل ٻ ک ېپات  ژوندي (

 

. د جیسي ناتینایل الجینا شتمني، د جولین لویټیس بارټیلي اٻس. ار. شتمني، د جولین لویټیس بارټیلي جي. ار.  190

شتمني، د پارابي ګوپټارا کاوالر   2شتمني، د کٻنٻت رې ھوبسون  ـشتمني د جین روز ډالیزو شتمني، د مولي ھوکابي ھارډي 

شتمني، د آرلٻنې براډیلي کٻرک شتمني، د ماري لویز مارټین شتمني، د ان میخایل او کونار شتمني، د شٻري لین اولډز شتمني، 

 ي، د روګات سیٻدي سیٻدي شتمني  د وٻلیام عباس میولا شتمني، د یوسف شامتې نډانجې شتمني، د مټٻنډیجې راجابو مټولیا شتمن 
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ډاشیو روماډھاني شتمني چې د دغو ټولو استازیتوب د ځانګړي استازي پھ وسیلھ چې د مړو لپاره ټاکل شوی دی؛ کٻږي  او د  

 او مخکینی پاراګرافونھ داسې یو ځای کړی لکھ چې دلتھ بشپړ راغلي دي. 

،  دار السلاممھ څھ وخت چې داچاودٻدونکې وسیلې چې پورتھ  تشریح شوې، پھ   7 پرست  ګد ا  1998. د  191

 ټانزانیا، نیروبي او کٻنیا کې ووٻشل شوې، لھ املھ یې مړو سخت بدني درد تٻر کړ او لھ مرګ څخھ مخکې وځورٻدل.  

رامنځتھ کړي،.    . پورتھ بیان شوې چاودنې پھ قصدي توګھ ترسره شوي وې مړو تھ برید او شدید بدني برخورد 192

یا د پام وړ احتمال پھ پام کې نیولو سره چې  دغو مړو  تھ د یاد بدني زیان او برخورد لامل کٻږي، ترسره کړې.  دغھ  

چاودنې او پھ پایلھ کې یې سخت بدني درد او رنځ  پھ پوره نیت او قصد سره ھغھ کسانو تر سره کړ چې تورن ورتھ مادي  

ه. تورن دا کړنې  پھ قصد سره ځکھ ترسره کړې څو مړو او نورو کسانو تھ سخت بدني درد او  ملاتړ، سرپنا او ساتنھ ورکړ

 رنځ ورکړي او یا ھم پھ دې باور و چې  د یاد درد او رنځ دغھ ډول تاوتریخوالی د دې کړنو پھ پایلھ کې خورا یقیني دی. 

مړو تھ شدید احساساتي ناآرامي  . پورتھ بیان شوې چاودنې پھ قصدي توګھ ترسره شوي وې څو ذکر شوو  193

رامنځتھ کړي، یا د پام وړ احتمال پھ پام کې نیولو سره چې دغو مړو تھ د یادو ناآرامیو لامل کٻږي، ترسره کړې.  دغھ  

چاودنې او پھ پایلھ کې یې سختې احساساتي ناآرامۍ پھ پوره نیت او قصد سره ھغھ کسانو تر سره کړې چې تورن ورتھ مالي  

پنا او ساتنھ ورکړې وه. تورن دا کړنې  پھ قصد سره ځکھ ترسره کړې څو مړو  او نورو کسانو تھ احساساتي  ملاتړ، سر

ناآرامۍ  ورکړي او یا ھم پھ دې باور و چې د احساساتي ناآرامیو دغھ ډول تاوتریخوالی د دې کړنو پھ پایلھ کې خورا یقیني 

دغو ادعا کوونکو تھ د یادو ناآرامیو لامل کٻږي، ترسره کړې. چاودنو او  دی، یا د پام وړ احتمال پھ پام کې نیولو سره چې  

د تورن مادي ملاتړ، سرپناه او ساتنې داسې یو چلند جوړ کړ چې پر کرکټر قھرجن وي، د شرافت د ټولو ممکنو پولو څخھ  

 .يبھر شي، د ظالم پھ توګھ وګڼل شي او پھ متمدنو ټولنو کې پھ بشپړه توګھ د زغملو وړ نھ و
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. د تورن د پورتھ بیان شوو کړنو د تقریبي او مستقیمې پایلې پھ توګھ مړو تھ لھ مرګھ مخکې ټپونھ ورکړل،  194

زیانونھ یې ولیدل چې نھ تنھا درد او رنځ پکې شاملٻږي بلکھ، احسساتي ناآرامۍ، صدمھ، ژوند او د ژوند خوشحالی، د ګټولو  

 یو د نھ زیاتوالي زیان چې لاندې یې بیانوو. او د ګټولو د ظرفیت زیان او د خپلو شتمن 

. ځکھ پخواني امریکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان، مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او بل ھر مالي یا عادلانھ  195

 جبران چې محکمھ یې مناسب ګڼي؛ د عدالت غوښتنھ کوي. 

 

 موضوع  وولسمھ ی

 ) کول  مرستھ ورسره  او ولڅ ھ تھ ادعا  ت یښپا د (

 

.  . د جیسي ناتینایل الجینا شتمني، د جولین لویټیس بارټیلي اٻس. ار. شتمني، د جولین لویټیس بارټیلي جي.  196

شتمني، د پارابي ګوپټارا   2ار. شتمني د جین روز ډالیزو شتمني، د مولي ھوکابي ھارډي شتمني، د کٻنٻت رې ھوبسون ـ

کاوالر شتمني، د آرلٻنې براډیلي کٻرک شتمني، د ماري لویز مارټین شتمني، د ان میخایل او کونار شتمني، د شٻري لین اولډز  

شتمني، د وٻلیام عباس میولا شتمني، د یوسف شامتې نډانجې شتمني، د مټٻنډیجې راجابو مټولیا شتمني، د روګات سیٻدي  

ي او د ډاشیو روماډھاني شتمني چې د دغو ټولو استازیتوب د ځانګړي استازي پھ وسیلھ چې د مړو لپاره ټاکل  سیٻدي شتمن 

 شوی دی؛ کٻږي او مخکینی پاراګرافونھ داسې یو ځای کړی لکھ چې دلتھ پھ بشپړ راغلي دي. 

،  السلامپھ دار    مھ څھ وخت چې داچاودٻدونکې وسیلې چې پورتھ  تشریح شوې،   7 پرست  ګد ا  1998. د  197

 ټانزانیا، نیروبي او کٻنیا کې ووٻشل شوې، او لھ املھ یې مړو سخت بدني درد تٻر کړ او لھ مرګ څخھ مخکې وځورٻدل. 

. پورتھ تشریح شوې چاودنې قصدي وې، څو د د یادو مړو د رضایت څخھ پرتھ د برید یا د زیانمن بدني 198

 کو بریدونو یا زیانمن بدني یرخورد څخھ ووٻروي. چاودنې د ھغھ کسانو د  او څو دوی د نږدې پٻښٻدون  برخورد لامل شي،
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نتیجھ وه د چا سره چې تورن  پھ پوھې او نیت سره د پام وړ مرستھ ورکړه. تورن یې پھ غیر قانوني او د  قصدي کړنو  

 ځورونې پھ کړنو کې پر رول باندې خبرو.  

ه شوي وې څو ذکر شوو مړو تھ شدیدې احساساتي ناآرامي  . پورتھ بیان شوې چاودنې پھ قصدي توګھ ترسر199

رامنځتھ کړي، یا د پام وړ احتمال پھ پام کې نیولو سره چې مړو تھ د یادو ناآرامیو لامل کٻږي، ترسره کړې.  دغھ چاودنې  

تورن د پام وړ مرستھ  او پھ پایلھ کې یې سختې احساساتي ناآرامۍ پھ پوره نیت او قصد سره د ھغھ کسانو د کړنو پایلھ ده چې  

او   پھ غیر قانوني  پھ داسې حال کې چمتو کړ چې  پام وړ ملاتړ  پھ ھمغھ وخت کې تورن کس دغھ د  ورسره کړې ده.  

ځورونکي فعالیت کې د ھغھ پر رول باندې خبر و. چاودنو داسې چلند جوړ کړ چې پر کرکټر قھرجن وي، د شرافت د ټولو  

 ھ توګھ وګڼل شي او پھ متمدنو ټولنو کې پھ بشپړه توګھ د زغملو وړ نھ وي.   ممکنو پولو څخھ بھر شي، د ظالم پ 

. د تورن د پورتھ بیان شوو کړنو د تقریبي او مستقیمې پایلې پھ توګھ مړو تھ لھ مرګھ مخکې ټپونھ ورکړل  200

ژوند او د ژوند خوشحالی،  شول، زیانونھ یې ولیدل چې نھ تنھا درد او رنځ پکې شاملٻږي بلکھ، احسساتي ناآرامۍ، صدمھ،  

 د ګټولو او د ګټولو د ظرفیت زیان او د خپلو شتمنیو د نھ زیاتوالي زیان پکې وو، چې لاندې یې بیانوو. 

.  ځکھ پخواني امریکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان، مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او بل ھر مالي یا عادلانھ  201

 عدالت غوښتنھ کوي.  جبران چې محکمھ یې مناسب ګڼي؛ د

 موضوع  دولسمھ

 ) ورکول  لاسھ  لھ  وواليی د (

. مدعیان، فرنک بي، پرٻسلي، پرٻسلي، جي. آر، یاسمین بي، د ډونالډ جي. بومر شتمني، جویس ریډ، وورلې  202

 لي ریډ، د ھوارډ سپارک اٻس. ار شتمني، وٻکټوریا. کیو. سپایرس ګاري، ماري لینډا سو بارټلي، ډیبوراه ھویسون یرډ،  
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کاوالر شتمني، روبرت کٻرک، جي. ار، ډوګلاس نورمان کلاوکې، جٻمز پاول او کونار، لیډا ھیکي،  جیني  ھوارډ چارلٻس  

کرٻستینا لوبلوم، رضوان خالق، شارون ټٻسکې، جودیت عباسي موٻلا، ھانوني راماډھاني نډانجې، شباني سیٻدي مټیولا، د  

کتوریا ډونتي موایپاپې شتمني، الزابٻت متیو روتاھٻسھلوا او ایګمبي وٻرونیکا الویس سیٻدي شتمني، ابٻلا ولٻنټاین کتونډا، د وٻ 

 فرٻډ کیبوھیروډالیزو. مخکیني پاراګرافونھ داسې ځای پر ځای کړئ، لکھ دلتھ چې بشپړ راغلي وي.  

بي او ، ټانزانیا، نیروالسلام مھ څھ وخت چې دا پورتھ چاودٻدونکې وسیلې تشریح شوې، پھ دار   7 پرد است  1998. د  203

کٻنیا کې ووٻشل شوې، ھغوی چې دغو مدعیانوسره واده کړی ووژل شول اوسخت دایمي ټپونھ یې ولیدل. دا ټپونھ نھ تنھا 

مغزي ټپونھ وو، بلکھ  ټکرونھ، بدني خونړي ټپونھ، د سږو ټپونھ، د شوکي نخاع ټپونھ، د مټو ټپونھ، د بندونو سم کار نھ  

نھ چې د دایمي وٻرې لامل شوه، دایمي ړوندوالی، د سترګو د شبکیې بٻلٻدنھ، د لید  کول،  د چاودنې سوځٻدنھ، سختھ شکٻد

نسبي لھ منځھ تلل، د اورٻدو حس بشپړ یا نسبي لھ لاسھ ورکول، د غوږ د پردې سوري کٻدل، د غاښونو لھ لاسھ ورکول، د  

ماتٻدنھ، څو ځایھ غوڅٻدنھ، توږنھ او    غاښونو ماتوالی، د نسجونو خرابوالی، د اعصابو خرابوالی، د مرمی او شیشې ټپ،

وخمي کٻدنھ، د پښو پړسٻدنھ، سر درد، د توازن لھ لاسھ ورکول، د سمٻدو وړ معلولیت، د حافظې او ذھني توانایي لھ لاسھ  

 ورکول او د رواني ټپ لھ املھ د ژور خفګان ناروغیو څخھ ورنځٻدل.  

ي وې څو ذکر شوو مدعیانو سره واده شوو کسانو تھ  . پورتھ بیان شوې چاودنې پھ قصدي توګھ ترسره شو204

برید یا سخت بدني زیان رامنځتھ کړي، یا د پام وړ احتمال پھ پام کې نیولو سره چې دغو مدعیانوسره واده شوو کسانو لپاره  

ووٻروي.   دغھ  د د یاد برید او زیان لامل کٻږي، ترسره کړې او څو دوی د نږدې پٻښٻدونکو بریدونو او بدني زیانونو څخھ  

چاودنې او پھ پایلھ کې  یې سخت ټپونھ پھ پوره نیت او قصد سره ھغھ کسانو تر سره کړې چې تورن ورتھ مالي ملاتړ، سرپنا  

 او ساتنھ ورکړه. تورن دا کړنې  پھ قصد سره ځکھ ترسره کړې څو یادو واده شوو او نورو کسانو تھ فیزیکي ټپونھ او مرګ  
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 دې باور و چې د فیزیکي ټپونو دغھ ډول تاوتریخوالی د دې کړنو پھ پایلھ کې خورا یقیني دی.او یا ھم پھ ورکړي 

. د تورن د کړنو د تقریبي او مستقیمي پایلې پھ توګھ چې پورتھ بیان شوه او لھ املھ یې ذکر شوو مدعیانو تھ 205

ړ او خدماتو پھ شمول د مینې، ملګرتیا، ټولنې،  ټپونھ ورکول شول. مدعیان د دې لامل شول چې ټپونھ دوام پیدا کړي د ملات 

جنسي اړیکې، سکون، د یوالي لھ لاسھ ورکول چې دا د دوی د واده اړیکو تھ زیان رسوي او پھ دې توګھ یې زیان وزغملو،  

 چې لاندې یې بیانوو.  

بل ھر مالي یا عادلانھ  . ځکھ پخواني امریکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان، مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او 206

 جبران چې محکمھ یې مناسب ګڼي؛ د عدالت غوښتنھ کوي.  

 موضوع  ارلمسھ ید

 ) کول  مرستھ ورسره  او ولڅ ھ تھ ورکولو   لاسھ  د  وواليی د (

. مدعیان، فرنک بي، پرٻسلي، پرٻسلي، جي. آر، یاسمین بي، د ډونالډ جي. بومر شتمني، جویس ریډ، وورلې  207

لي ریډ، د ھوارډ سپارک اٻس. ار شتمني، وٻکټوریا. کیو. سپایرس ګاري، ماري لینډا سو بارټلي، ډیبوراه ھویسون یرډ،  

نورمان کلاوکې، جٻمز پاول او کونار، لیډا ھیکي،  جیني  ھوارډ چارلٻس کاوالر شتمني، روبرت کٻرک، جي. ار، ډوګلاس  

کرٻستینا لوبلوم، رضوان خالق، شارون ټٻسکې، جودیت عباسي موٻلا، ھانوني راماډھاني نډانجې، شباني سیٻدي مټیولا، د  

روتاھٻسھلوا او ایګمبي   وٻرونیکا الویس سیٻدي شتمني، ابٻلا ولٻنټاین کتونډا، د وٻکتوریا ډونتي موایپاپې شتمني، الزابٻت متیو

 فرٻډ کیبوھیروډالیزو. مخکیني پاراګرافونھ داسې ځای پر ځای کړئ، لکھ دلتھ چې بشپړ راغلي وي.  

مھ وسلې ووٻشل شوې کسانو د ذکر شوو    7پر  ست  ګد ا  1998.څرنکھ چې پورتھ واضیح شو، کلھ چې د  208

 مدعیانو سره وادونھ وکړل، او د چادنو څخھ یې دایمي ټپونھ او وژنې ولیدې.  
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پورتھ بیان شوې چاودنې پھ قصدي توګھ ترسره شوي وې څو ذکر شوو مدعیانو لپاره واده شوو کسانو تھ   . 209

رضایت پرتھ نږدې پٻښٻدونکو بریدونو او بدني زیانونو څخھ    برید یا سخت بدني زیان رامنځتھ کړي، او څو چې دوی یې د

ووٻروي. دغھ چاودنې د ھغو کسانو د قصدي کړنو پایلھ ده چې تورن ورسره د پوھې سربٻره د پام وړ  مرستھ کړې وه څو  

ورن پھ غیر  پھ ھغھ وخت کې ھغو کسانو تھ چې د یادو مدعیانو سره یې واده کړی و، فیزیکي ټپونھ او یا مرګ ورکړي. ت 

 قانوني او یا د ځورونې پھ کړنو کې د خپلو مرستو پر رول باندې خبر و.  

. د تورن د کړنو د تقریبي او مستقیمي پایلې پھ توګھ چې پورتھ بیان شوه او لھ املھ یې ذکر شوو مدعیانو تھ 210

ماتو پھ شمول د مینې، ملګرتیا، ټولنھ، ټپونھ ورکول شول. مدعیان د دې لامل شول چې ټپونھ دوام پیدا کړي د ملاتړ او خد

جنسي اړیکې، سکون، د یوالي لھ لاسھ ورکول چې دا د دوی د واده اړیکو تھ زیان رسوي او پھ دې توګھ یې زیان وزغملو،  

 چې لاندې یې بیانوو.  

مالي یا عادلانھ  . ځکھ پخواني امریکایی مدعیان د طالباتو پر وړاندې د تاوان، مجازاتو، ګټو، قیمت او بل ھر  211 

 جبران چې محکمھ یې مناسب ګڼي؛ د عدالت غوښتنھ کوي.  

 دعا  جبران  د

 نو ځکھ مدعیانو دعا وکړه چې دغھ محکمھ:  

 . پر ټولو موضوعګانو قضاوت وکړي.  212

کٻږي چې دا د مدعیانو د زیانونو کچھ    1,373,761,042.95$. د جبراني زیانونو امر ورکړي چې پھ نغدو  213

 ښیې پرتھ لھ مخکینۍ رغونې څخھ چې لھ نورو سرچینو څخھ تر لاسھ شوې وه او پھ لاندې ضمیمھ کې تنظیم شوې ده.  
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او دا د جبراني زیانونو دوه برابره دی، چې    ,3,295,249,969.26$. د جزا د زیان امر ورکړي چې پھ نغدو  214

 مدعیان یې پھ اصل کې مستحق وو. پھ لاندې ضمیمھ کې راغلي دي. 

 قضاوت ګټې ورکړي.  ل فیس، د محکمې قیمت او د مخکې د. د مداف وکی215

 . نور نغدي یا مساوي مرستې چمتو کړي چې محکمھ یې مناسبې ګڼي. 216 

مادې امتحاني څارونکی    38.  مدعیان د منصفھ ھیئت پھ وسیلھ د فدرالي قوانینو د مدني پروسیجر د  217

 رافعې غوښتنھ کوي. د مد ټولو موضوعګانو 
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 پھ درناوي سره تسلیم شو،                                                         2022 مارچ،8  : نٻټھ

 رٻبیچا مونک ریسیګلینا 

CROWELL & MORING LLP                                    \ متیو ډي. اٻمسي ګٻل   \اٻس 
590 Madison Avenue, 20th Floor                                   متیو ډي. اٻمسي ګٻل 

New York, NY 10022                                                 جٻسیکا اٻل واګنر 
          (pro hac vice application forthcoming)د اړیکې شمٻره                                    895-4000 (212) :

 GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP فکسیملي                                             223-4134 (212) :   
rricigliano@crowell.com                                            1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W 

 Washington, D.C. 20036                                                       جان اٻل. مورینو       

(pro hac vice application forthcoming)                         : (202) 955-8500 د اړیکو شمٻره 
Stuart H. Newberger                                                   : (202) 530-9522  فکسیملي 

(pro hac vice application forthcoming)                         رابرټ اٻل وایٻکل 
Emily M. Alban                                                           جاسون ډبلیو، میاټ 

(pro hac vice application forthcoming)                         GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP                                                                                                        
CROWELL & MORING LLP                                     200 Park Avenue          

1001 Pennsylvania Ave. NW                                       New York, New York 10166 
Washington, DC 20004                                               Telephone: (212) 351-4000   : (202) 624-

 د اړیکو شمٻره  2500

 فکسیملي  628-5116 (202) :

 کاراف ګلٻن فې 

(pro hac vice application forthcoming) 
Amanda Fox Perry 

(pro hac vice application forthcoming) 
FAY LAW GROUP, P.A. 
6205 Executive Boulevard 

Rockville, MD 20852 

 د اړیکو شمٻر 589-1300 (202) :

 فکسیملي  216-0298 (202) :

 

 وکیل لپاره مدعیانو د

 

mailto:rricigliano@crowell.com
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 مھیضم

 1جدول  انونویز  د

مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
دې اقدام کې یې پھ 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 رنیھ  میا یډد کل
 ت یملک

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$15,877,231.00  $6,708,431.14 $31,754,462.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو پټریشیا کې فسټ 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو د اٻنېز ھیرن ملکیت 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

  

 

رت کې د چاودنې د زیانونو مقدار او اړوند لھ دوو کسانو پرتھ نورو ټولو مدعیانو تھ د ایران یا سوډان پر وړاندې د اقداماتو پھ پایلھ کې پھ سفا  1

مدعیان غوښتنھ کوي چې دا محکمھ مخکیني جبراني تاوانونھ چې دوی تھ  د ټپونو د کچې پھ توګھ ورکړل شوي دي،    . غرامت ورکړل شوی دی

ھغو تنبیھي تاوانونو پر ځای چې د دغې  دوی د  .  پھ دې اقدام کې مدعیان یوازې د ھغو تاوانونو غوښتنھ کوي چې مخکې نھ دي جبران شوي. ومني 

وعھ دعوې د پام جبراني تاوانونو دوه برابره دي، د داسې تنبیھي تاوانونو غوښتنھ کوي چې د خپل اصلي غرامت چې د دوی د زیانونو ټولټال مجم

کال د سفارت پھ بمي چاودنھ کې    1998د  دوه مدعیان چې پخوا یې د تاوانونو د جبران حکم نھ دی ترلاسھ کړی او دواړو  .  ښیي، دوه برابره دي

 . میلیونھ ډالر غرامت غواړي چې مخکینۍ محکمې دا مقدار ھغو کسانو تھ ټاکلی و چې ډٻر شدید زیان یې لیدلی و 5جسمي او روحي زیان لیدلی، 

د شوي پھ برخھ کې، پھ فرعي برخھ  ، تایی(D.D.C. 2014) 91 ,84ام  F. Supp. 3 60وګورئ، د بېلګې پھ توګھ؛ وامای وي، د سوډان جمھوریت،  

 .F.3d 751 (D.C. Cir. 2017) 864اووٻنز وي، د سوډان جمھوریت . کې خالي شوي
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو پاول ھېرن 

 ت،یجمھور انډد سو
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt . 
 ھ ګڼ 301

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو ایلایس ھوبل 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو مارګاریټ بېکر
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو جایس ریډ 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ ،  

2014 ( 

$14,560,491.00 $9,904,694.66 $29,120,982.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو وارلي لي ریډ
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$15,781,747.36 $8,836,633.79 $31,563,494.72 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو چېرلي اٻل بلوډ 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$50,431,254.00 $48,819,360.15 $100,862,508.00 

 

 2مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو برٻټ ډبلیو ریډ 

 ت،یجمھور انډد سو
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt . 
 ھ ګڼ 301

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00 $9,697,356.15 $22,618,500.00 

د روث ان وایټسایډ  
 ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

 لېندا وایټسایډ 
 اوډانېل 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

د فلوسي وارني  
 ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو لایډیا ھېکي 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$22,021,698.00 $15,324,718.69 $44,043,396.00 

د ھاوارډ سپارکس  
 اٻس آر ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$19,560,362.00 $15,066,240.77 $39,120,724.00 

 

 3مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 ورکړل شویتاوان 

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو تابیتا کارټر

 ت،یجمھور انډد سو
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt . 
 ھ ګڼ 301

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$14,136,562.50 $12,527,441.28 $28,273,125.00 

ھاوارډ سپارکس جي  
 آر

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$15,860,624.00 $11,565,395.30 $31,721,248.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو مایکل رې سپارکس 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$14,136,562.50 $12,527,441.28 $28,273,125.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو لینډا شو 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,505,488.26 $5,654,625.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو لاورا ھریس 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,505,488.26 $5,654,625.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو لورا مورفي
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,505,488.26 $5,654,625.00 

 

 4مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو لوریټا پاکسټون

 ت،یجمھور انډد سو
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt . 
 ھ ګڼ 301

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,505,488.26 $5,654,625.00 

د لېروی مورفیلډ  
 ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00 $5,010,976.51 $11,309,250.00 

د راجر مورفیلډ 
 ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,505,488.26 $5,654,625.00 

د راډني مورفیلډ  
 ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,505,488.26 $5,654,625.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو ګري سپایرز
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$15,678,925.00 $6,907,637.11 $31,357,850.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو ویکټوریا کیو سپایرز
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$12,900,890.00 $8,488,788.42 $25,801,780.00 

 

 5مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو ویکټوریا جې سپایرز

 ت،یجمھور انډد سو
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt . 
 ھ ګڼ 301

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$9,047,400.00 $7,757,884.92 $18,094,800.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو ریچارډ ډٻویډ پټریک 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

د کنډیلاریا کیولاسیو  
 فرانسیسکو ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,531,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

سوزن کیولاسیو  
 نیکولز 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

د ایډیلبرټو کیولاسیو  
 ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو رولانډو کیولاسیو 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

 

 6می ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
د جولیتا اې کیولاسیو  

 ملکیت 
 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو

 ت،یجمھور انډد سو
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt . 
 ھ ګڼ 301

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$3,392,775.00 $2,909,206.85 $6,785,550.00 

د ایلاګیو کیولاسیو  
 ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$3,392,775.00 $2,909,206.85 $6,785,550.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو جېمز اووٻنز 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00 $5,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

د بېټي اووٻنز اٻولي  
 ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو باربارا ګاف 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو ګري روبېرټ اووٻنز 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

 

 7مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
اقدام کې یې پھ دې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
فرانک بي پرٻسلي  

 جي آر
 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو

 ت،یجمھور انډد سو
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt . 
 ھ ګڼ 301

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$27,785,984.92  $15,919,295.98 $55,571,969.84 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو یاسمین بي پرٻسلي 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$20,444,029.00  $13,885,360.68 $40,888,058.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو بېرک اٻف پرٻسلي 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,188,996.46 $22,618,500.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو جان بي پرٻسلي 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,188,996.46 $22,618,500.00 

د مونټاین براون  
 ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,094,498.23 $11,309,250.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو مارک وای پرٻسلي 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ ،  

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,188,996.46 $22,618,500.00 

 

 8مھی ضم

  



 څخھ  104 لھ  79 پاڼھ        03/09/22 شوی فایل      7 سند cv-01949-1:22     قضیھ

 

 

 

اقدام چې مخکینی  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو ډٻویډ اې پرٻسلي 

 ت،یجمھور انډد سو
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt . 
 ھ ګڼ 301

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,094,498.23 $11,309,250.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو توماس سي پرٻسلي 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,094,498.23 $11,309,250.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو مایکل اٻف پرٻسلي 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,094,498.23 $11,309,250.00 

د فرانک پرٻسلي اې  
 آر ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,094,498.23 $11,309,250.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو ډوروثي ویلارډ
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50  $2,547,249.11 $5,654,625.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو احمد بویوک 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50  $2,547,249.11 $5,654,625.00 

 

 9مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 . ٻنز وياووامر،  تولی بویوک 

 ت،یجمھور انډد سو
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt . 
 ھ ګڼ 301

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,547,249.11 $5,654,625.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو سېرپیل بویوک 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,547,249.11 $5,654,625.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو سوندوس بویوک 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00 $5,094,498.23 $11,309,250.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو بھار بویوک 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,547,249.11 $5,654,625.00 

د ډونالډ جي بومر  
 ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$9,047,400.00 $7,757,884.92 $18,094,800.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو مایکل جېمز کارمیر
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

 

 10مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 جبران تاوان د 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو ایلین ریچارډ 

 ت،یجمھور انډد سو
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt . 
 ھ ګڼ 301

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$36,359,146.00 $21,621,118.50 $72,718,292.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو ملکیت د پټریشیا فیور 
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

د نیکولاس کرس  
 ملکیت 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

 . ٻنز ويامر، اوو جورج کرس
 ت،یجمھور انډد سو

-cv-1:01 رهیشم
2244, Dkt . 

 ھ ګڼ 301
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

د ویلیم عباس مویلا  
 ملکیت 

مویلا وي امر، 
 اسلامي

 ت،یجمھور ایراند 
-cv-1:08 رهیشم

1377, Dkt. . 
 ھګڼ 88

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$75,078.89 $0 $150,157.78 

مویلا وي امر،  جودیث عباسي مویلا 
 اسلامي

 ت،یجمھور ایراند 
-cv-1:08 رهیشم

1377, Dkt. . 
 ھګڼ 88

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$18,094,800.00 $16,199,589.00 $36,189,600.00 

 

 11مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  ویلیم عباسي مویلا 

 ت،یجمھور ایراند 
-cv-1:08 رهیشم

1377, Dkt. . 
 ھګڼ 88

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  ایډوینا عباسي مویلا 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

ھپینېس عباسي  
 مویلا

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  ډانټي اکیلي موایپپ 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,357,565.38  $9,761,612.52 $22,715,130.76 

د ویکټوریا ډانټي  
 موایپپ ملکیت 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$9,047,400.00  $8,065,794.50 $18,094,800.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  ایلیشا ډانټي موایپپ 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

 

 12مھی ضم

  



 څخھ  104 لھ  83 پاڼھ        03/09/22 شوی فایل      7 سند cv-01949-1:22     قضیھ

 

 

 

مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  جوزیف ډانټي موایپپ 

 ت،یجمھور ایراند 
-cv-1:08 رهیشم

1377, Dkt. . 
 ھګڼ 88

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  نیکولز موایپپ 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  ولېنټاین متیو کټونډا 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,319,370.52  $9,732,466.08 $22,638,741.04 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  ابېلا ولېنټاین کټونډا 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$9,047,400.00  $8,065,794.50 $18,094,800.00 

 اسلامي مویلا وي امر،  ډیانا ولېنټاین کټونډا 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

وینانټ ولېنټاین متیو  
 کټونډا 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

 

 13مھی ضم

  



 څخھ  104 لھ  84 پاڼھ        03/09/22 شوی فایل      7 سند cv-01949-1:22     قضیھ

 

 

 

مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
ایډوین ولېنټاین متیو  

 کټونډا 
 اسلامي مویلا وي امر، 

 ت،یجمھور ایراند 
-cv-1:08 رهیشم

1377, Dkt. . 
 ھګڼ 88

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

ډیسیډري ولېنټاین متیو  
 کټونډا 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

ایډوارډ متیو  
 روتاھېشلوا 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,663,080.66  $4,668,824.06 $11,326,161.32 

ایلیزابېت متیو  
 روتاھېشلوا 

 اسلامي مویلا وي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

انجیلینا متیو 
 روتاھېشلوا 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

ھپینېس متیو  
 روتاھېشلوا 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

 

 14مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
ایریک متیو  
 روتاھېشلوا 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

د سموٻل توماس  
 مارکوس ملکیت 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,343,424.09  $9,750,821.33 $22,686,848.18 

کارونیلا سموٻل  
 مارکوس

 اسلامي مویلا وي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

تیریسا جورج  
 توماس 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50  $2,497,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

د یوسف شمتې ننګې  
 ملکیت 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$51,352.76  $0 $102,705.52 

ھانوني رمضاني  
 ننګې 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$18,094,800.00  $16,351,566.71 $36,189,600.00 

 

 15مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  مأوا ننګې 

 ت،یجمھور ایراند 
-cv-1:08 رهیشم

1377, Dkt. . 
 ھګڼ 88

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,219,729.19 $22,618,500.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  حلیمھ ننګي 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,219,729.19 $22,618,500.00 

جمعھ یوسف شمتې 
 ننګي 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,219,729.19 $22,618,500.00 

مواجوبھ یوسف  
 ننګي شمتې 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,219,729.19 $22,618,500.00 

عبدل یوسف شمتې  
 ننګي 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,219,729.19 $22,618,500.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  رمضاني ننګي 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,219,729.19 $22,618,500.00 

 

 16مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 رجبو  ینجیتیمد 

 ملکیت  متولیا
 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 

 ت،یجمھور ایراند 
-cv-1:08 رهیشم

1377, Dkt. . 
 ھګڼ 88

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$127,519.23  $0 $255,038.46 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  متولیا  شباني سیدي
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$18,094,800.00  $16,199,589.00 $36,189,600.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  سیدي شباني متولیا 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  عبدل شبانی متولیا 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

د راګت سیدي سیدي  
 ملکیت 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$76,894.84  $0 $153,789.68 

د ویرونیکا الایس  
 سیدي ملیکت 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$18,094,800.00  $16,199,589.00 $36,189,600.00 

 

 17مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې تاوانونھ   مدعي
 ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  جان راګت سیدي 

 ت،یجمھور ایراند 
 ,cv-1377-1:08 رهیشم

Dkt.. 
 ھګڼ 88

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,143,950.42 $22,618,500.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  دنیېل راګت سیدي 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

 ,cv-1377-1:08 رهیشم
Dkt.. 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,143,950.42 $22,618,500.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  سیلینیا راګت سیدي 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

 ,cv-1377-1:08 رهیشم
Dkt.. 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,143,950.42 $22,618,500.00 

ایدیفونس راګت  
 سیدي 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

 ,cv-1377-1:08 رهیشم
Dkt.. 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,143,950.42 $22,618,500.00 

د ایشا موازو 
 ملیکت 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

 ,cv-1377-1:08 رهیشم
Dkt.. 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,143,950.42 $22,618,500.00 

د ابیدٻت سیدي 
 ننګوکو ملکیت 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

 ,cv-1377-1:08 رهیشم
Dkt.. 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,971,975.21 $11,309,250.00 

 

 18مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
د دوتیو رمضاني  

 ملیکت 
 مویلا وي اسلامي امر، 

 ت،یجمھور ایراند 
-cv-1:08 رهیشم

1377, Dkt. . 
 ھګڼ 88

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$313,016.62  $0 $626,033.24 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  مینګو رمضاني 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  کولوا رمضاني 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$9,047,400.00  $8,099,794.50 $18,094,800.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  ریحېنا رمضاني 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,062,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

 مویلا وي اسلامي امر،  اوپېندو رمضاني 
 ت،یجمھور ایراند 

-cv-1:08 رهیشم
1377, Dkt. . 

 ھګڼ 88
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $5,062,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

 خالق وي امر،  رضوان خالق 
 ت،یجمھور سوډاند 

 ,cv-356-1:10 رهیشم
Dkt. 

 ھګڼ 40
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$14,702,869.86  $7,162,840.35 $29,405,739.72 

 

 19مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تاوان تنبیھي 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 خالق وي امر،  جیني کرٻسټینا لوبلام 

 ت،یجمھور سوډاند 
-cv-1:10 رهیشم

356, Dkt. 
 ھګڼ 40

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$12,440,175.00  $11,137,217.44 $24,880,350.00 

 خالق وي امر،  امتیاز بیدوم 
 ت،یجمھور سوډاند 

-cv-1:10 رهیشم
356, Dkt. 

 ھګڼ 40
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,892,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

 خالق وي امر،  یاسر عزیز
 ت،یجمھور سوډاند 

-cv-1:10 رهیشم
356, Dkt. 

 ھګڼ 40
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50  $2,361,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

 خالق وي امر،  عمران خالق
 ت،یجمھور سوډاند 

-cv-1:10 رهیشم
356, Dkt. 

 ھګڼ 40
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50  $2,361,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

 خالق وي امر،  کامران خالق
 ت،یجمھور سوډاند 

-cv-1:10 رهیشم
356, Dkt. 

 ھګڼ 40
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50  $2,361,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

 خالق وي امر،  نورین خالق 
 ت،یجمھور سوډاند 

-cv-1:10 رهیشم
356, Dkt. 

 ھګڼ 40
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50  $2,361,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

 

 20مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 جبران تاوان د 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 خالق وي امر،  عرفان خالق 

 ت،یجمھور سوډاند 
-cv-1:10 رهیشم

356, Dkt. 
 ھګڼ 40

)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،
2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50  $2,361,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

 خالق وي امر،  تیشین خالق 
 ت،یجمھور سوډاند 

-cv-1:10 رهیشم
356, Dkt. 

 ھګڼ 40
)D.D.C . 28د مارچ  ،

2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50  $2,361,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

امر،  تعدیل شوی  ا ګ نیګلا ھیکلارا ل
سوډان د اووٻنز وي، 

 ت،یجمھور
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . اکتوبرد  
24 ،2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

  لیناتان سيید ج
 ت یملک  اګنیګیال

امر،  تعدیل شوی 
سوډان د اووٻنز وي، 

 ت،یجمھور
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . اکتوبرد  
24 ،2014 ( 

$914,061.00  $0 $1,828,122.00 

امر،  تعدیل شوی  کریب  ونټکولس نا ھیل
سوډان د اووٻنز وي، 

 ت،یجمھور
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . اکتوبرد  
24 ،2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,562,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

امر،  تعدیل شوی  ایدیث لاین بارټلي 
سوډان د اووٻنز وي، 

 ت،یجمھور
-cv-1:01 رهیشم

2244, Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . اکتوبرد  
24 ،2014 ( 

$16,963,875.00  $14,187,114.69 $33,927,750.00 

 

 

 21مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې تاوانونھ   مدعي
 ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
  نیوډبال سیډیلګد 

 ت یملک
اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 

 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 
 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم

Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $9,624,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

د جولین لوټیس  
بارټلي جي آر  

 ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$4,783,376.00  $0 $9,566,752.00 

د جولین لوټیس  
بارټلي اٻس آر 

 ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$1,686,985.00  $0 $3,373,970.00 

ماري لېنډا سو  
 بارټلي 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$29,404,050.00  $26,324,332.12 $58,808,100.00 

  یډفر امبيیګا
 زو یدال رویبوھیک

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$18,094,800.00  $16,787,167.52 $36,189,600.00 

توانا   نیولډنیوګد 
 ت یملک یټرګی

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 

 

 22مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې تاوانونھ   مدعي
 ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
د جېمز ھربرټ 

 فریمن ملکیت 
اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 

 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 
 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم

Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 

د جین روز دیلوز 
 ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$227,086.00  $0 $454,172.00 

د جینېټ اٻلا  
ماري ګاینېس  

 ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 

جېوٻل پټریشیا  
 نیل 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 

د جایس مک  
 کري ملکیت

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 

جون بېورلي 
 فریمن

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 

 

 23مھی ضم

  



 څخھ  104 لھ  94 پاڼھ        03/09/22 شوی فایل      7 سند cv-01949-1:22     قضیھ

 

 

اقدام چې تاوانونھ  مخکینی  مدعي
 ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
لارٻنس انتوني  

 ھېکس 
اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 

 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 
 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم

Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $9,991,979.70 $22,618,500.00 

لوري اٻلاین  
 دلیزو

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $9,991,979.70 $22,618,500.00 

منګېرو وٻدیجا  
 دلیزو

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $9,991,979.70 $22,618,500.00 

د روز بانکس 
 فریمن ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $9,991,979.70 $22,618,500.00 

د شیلا اٻلاین  
 فریمن ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 

تېمینا انګېسیو 
 دلیزو

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $9,991,979.70 $22,618,500.00 

 

 24مھی ضم

  



 څخھ  104 لھ  95 پاڼھ        03/09/22 شوی فایل      7 سند cv-01949-1:22     قضیھ

 

 

مخکینی اقدام چې تاوانونھ   مدعي
 ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
برنډي ھارډي  

 پلنټس 
اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 

 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 
 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم

Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

د جېن ھوکابي  
 ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $9,624,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

د مولي ھوکابي  
 ھارډي ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$1,234,785.00  $0 $2,469,570.00 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی  بوني سو ھابسن 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $9,624,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

ډیبورا ھابسن  
 بېرډ 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$18,094,800.00  $16,199,589.00 $36,189,600.00 

د کېنېت رې  
 ھابسن ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $9,624,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

 

 25مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
 تاوانونھ ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
اقدام کې یې پھ دې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
د کېنېت رې ھابسن  

 دوھم ملکیت 
اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 

 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 
 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم

Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$965,530.00  $0 $1,931,060.00 

مېګان الیزابېت  
 ھابسن 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

د ھاوارډ چارلېز  
 کوالر ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$21,487,575.00  $16,237,011.94 $42,975,150.00 

د لیون کوالر 
 ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$3,392,775.00  $2,861,560.87 $6,785,550.00 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی  کوالر مایا پیا 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$14,702,025.00  $12,986,303.99 $29,404,050.00 

د پېرل دنیېلز کوالر 
 ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$3,392,775.00  $2,861,560.87 $6,785,550.00 

 

 26مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې تاوانونھ   مدعي
 ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
د پربي ګوپتارا  

 کوالر ملکیت 
اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 

 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 
 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم

Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$1,775,096.00  $0 $3,550,192.00 

ریچارډ مارټین 
 کوالر

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$2,827,312.50  $2,384,634.06 $5,654,625.00 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی  ټارا لیا کوالر 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$14,702,025.00  $12,986,303.99 $29,404,050.00 

د آرلېن براډلي  
 کېرک ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$543,426.00  $0 $1,086,852.00 

دنیس آرتور  
 براډلي 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,579,516.79 $11,309,250.00 

کترین براډلي  
 رایټ 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,579,516.79 $11,309,250.00 

 

 27مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې تاوانونھ   مدعي
 ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
د کېنېت الوا براډلي  

 ملکیت 
اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 

 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 
 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم

Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,579,516.79 $11,309,250.00 

میشا کېرک  
 ھومفري

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,159,033.57 $22,618,500.00 

د ماري کترین 
 براډلي ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $9,659,033.57 $22,618,500.00 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی  نیل الن براډلي 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,579,516.79 $11,309,250.00 

د پټریشیا ان 
براډلي ویلیمز 

 ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,579,516.79 $11,309,250.00 

رابرټ کېرک جي  
 آر

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$18,094,800.00  $16,254,453.72 $36,189,600.00 

 

 28مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې تاوانونھ   مدعي
 ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
رابرټ مایکل  

 کېرک 
اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 

 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 
 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم

Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,159,033.57 $22,618,500.00 

ډاګلاس نورمن 
 کلاوک 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$18,094,800.00  $16,631,774.12 $36,189,600.00 

جېمز رابرټ 
 کلاوک 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,394,858.82 $22,618,500.00 

د جوزف ډینیګر 
مارتین درٻیم  

 ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,697,429.41 $11,309,250.00 

د جوزف ډینیګر 
مارتین جي آر 

 ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $9,894,858.82 $22,618,500.00 

کرٻن ماري  
 کلاوک 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,394,858.82 $22,618,500.00 

 

 29مھی ضم
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مخکینی اقدام چې تاوانونھ   مدعي
 ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
د کتلین مارټین 
 بولېرټ ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,697,429.41 $11,309,250.00 

مارتا مارتین 
 اورسو

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,697,429.41 $11,309,250.00 

د ماري لوزي 
 مارتین ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$2,339,174.00  $0 $4,678,348.00 

مایکل ھاوکېنز  
 مارتین

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,697,429.41 $11,309,250.00 

سټیفن ھارډٻنګ  
 مارتین

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,697,429.41 $11,309,250.00 

سوزن الیزابېت 
 مارتین بایسن 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,697,429.41 $11,309,250.00 

 

 30مھی ضم
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اقدام چې تاوانونھ  مخکینی  مدعي
 ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی  وٻلیم رسل کلاوک 

 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 
 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم

Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,394,858.82 $22,618,500.00 

د ان مایکل او کانر 
 ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$2,195,655.00  $0 $4,391,310.00 

ګوٻنډالاین 
 فرٻدریک ډٻني 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $9,624,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی  جېمز پاول او کانر 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$18,094,800.00  $16,199,589.00 $36,189,600.00 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی  جېنیفر اٻرین پېرٻز 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی  مایکل ان او کانر
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 
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مخکینی اقدام چې تاوانونھ   مدعي
 ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
اقدام کې یې پھ دې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی  تارا کولین او کانر 

 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 
 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم

Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

کرٻسټا ګې 
 ډیګراسیا 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,562,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

ډیلبېرټ رایمونډ  
 اولډز

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

کېمبرلي ان 
 زیمرمن 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,562,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

مارسي ګېل 
 کارنېټ 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$5,654,625.00  $4,562,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

د ماري اٻولاین  
فریمن اولډز 

 ملکیت 

اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 
 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 

 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم
Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$11,309,250.00  $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 
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مخکینی اقدام چې تاوانونھ   مدعي
 ورکړل شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
یې پھ دې اقدام کې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
د شېري لاینز  

 اولډز ملکیت 
اووٻنز  امر، تعدیل شوی 

 ت،یجمھورسوډان د وي، 
 ,cv-2244-1:01 رهیشم

Dkt. 
 ھ ګڼ 349

)D.D.C . 24 اکتوبرد ،
2014 ( 

$1,156,543.00  $0 $2,313,086.00 

د  لانکوٻسټ وي، امر،  ګري لانکوٻسټ 
 ت،یجمھورایران اسلامي 

 ,cv-1630-1:17 رهیشم
Dkt.. 

   ھګڼ 44
)D.D.C . 31 اګېسټد  ،

2020 ( 

$5,000,000.00  $5,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00 

د  لانکوٻسټ وي، امر،  تېموتي ټېسک 
 ت،یجمھورایران اسلامي 

 ,cv-1630-1:17 رهیشم
Dkt.. 

   ھګڼ 44
)D.D.C . 31 اګېسټد  ،

2020 ( 

$5,000,000.00  $5,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00 

د  لانکوٻسټ وي، امر،  شارون ټېسک 
 ت،یجمھورایران اسلامي 

 ,cv-1630-1:17 رهیشم
Dkt.. 

   ھګڼ 44
)D.D.C . 31 اګېسټد  ،

2020 ( 

$4,000,000.00  $4,000,000.00 $8,000,000.00 

د  لانکوٻسټ وي، امر،  جناتان ټېسک 
 ت،یجمھورایران اسلامي 

 ,cv-1630-1:17 رهیشم
Dkt.. 

   ھګڼ 44
)D.D.C . 31 اګېسټد  ،

2020 ( 

$2,500,000.00  $2,500,000.00 $5,000,000.00 

د  لانکوٻسټ وي، امر،  ټایلر ټېسک 
 ت،یجمھورایران اسلامي 

 ,cv-1630-1:17 رهیشم
Dkt.. 

   ھګڼ 44
)D.D.C . 31 اګېسټد  ،

2020 ( 

$2,500,000.00  $2,500,000.00 $5,000,000.00 
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مخکینی اقدام چې  مدعي
تاوانونھ ورکړل 

 شوي

 مخکینی جبران 
 تاوان ورکړل شوی

 د جبران تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 

 تنبیھي تاوان 
پھ دې اقدام کې یې 

 غوښتنھ شوې 
 N/A N/A $5,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00 ډنیېل برایل 
 N/A N/A $5,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00 ګري کراس

 
 3,295,249,969.26$ 1,373,761,042.95$ ټولټال: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 34مھی ضم

 





IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

JAMES OWENS, THE ESTATE OF BETTY 
OWENS EVELY, GARY ROBERT OWENS, 
BARBARA GOFF, THE ESTATE OF JESSE 
NATHANAEL ALIGANGA, LEAH ANN 
COLSTON-BAKER, CLARA LEAH 
ALIGANGA, THE ESTATE OF JULIAN 
LEOTIS BARTLEY, JR., THE ESTATE OF 
JULIAN LEOTIS BARTLEY, SR., EDITH 
LYNN BARTLEY, THE ESTATE OF 
GLADYS BALDWIN, MARY LINDA SUE 
BARTLEY, DANIEL BRIEHL, GARY 
CROSS, THE ESTATE OF JEAN ROSE 
DALIZU, EGAMBI FRED KIBUHIRU 
DALIZU, THE ESTATE OF GWENDOLYN 
TAUWANA GARRETT, THE ESTATE OF 
JAMES HERBERT FREEMAN, THE 
ESTATE OF JEANETTE ELLA MARIE 
GOINES, JEWELL PATRICIA NEAL, THE 
ESTATE OF JOYCE MCCRAY, JUNE 
BEVERLY FREEMAN, LAWRENCE 
ANTHONY HICKS, LORI ELAINE DALIZU, 
MANGAIRU VIDIJA DALIZU, THE 
ESTATE OF ROSE BANKS FREEMAN, THE 
ESTATE OF SHEILA ELAINE FREEMAN, 
TEMINA ENGESIA DALIZU, THE ESTATE 
OF MOLLY HUCKABY HARDY, BRANDI 
HARDY PLANTS, THE ESTATE OF JANE 
HUCKABY, LYDIA HICKEY, TABITHA 
CARTER, LAURA HARRIS, THE ESTATE 
OF LEROY MOOREFIELD, THE ESTATE 
OF RODNEY MOOREFIELD, THE ESTATE 
OF ROGER MOOREFIELD, LORA 
MURPHY, LORETTA PAXTON, LINDA 
SHOUGH, THE ESTATE OF HOWARD 
SPARKS, SR., HOWARD SPARKS, JR., 
MICHAEL RAY SPARKS, THE ESTATE OF 
CLYDE M. HIRN, MARGARET BAKER, 
THE ESTATE OF INEZ HIRN, PAUL HIRN, 
ELOISE HUBBLE, PATRICIA K. FAST, THE 
ESTATE OF KENNETH RAY HOBSON II, 
BONNIE SUE HOBSON, DEBORAH 
HOBSON-BIRD, THE ESTATE OF 

Civil Action No. 22-______ 

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 

cv-1949
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KENNETH RAY HOBSON, MEGHAN 
ELIZABETH HOBSON, VALENTINE 
MATHEW KATUNDA, ABELLA 
VALENTINE KATUNDA, DESIDERY 
VALENTINE MATHEW KATUNDA, 
DIANA VALENTINE KATUNDA, EDWIN 
VALENTINE MATHEW KATUNDA, 
VENANT VALENTINE MATHEW 
KATUNDA, THE ESTATE OF HOWARD 
CHARLES KAVALER, THE ESTATE OF 
LEON KAVALER, MAYA PIA KAVALER, 
THE ESTATE OF PEARL DANIELS 
KAVALER, THE ESTATE OF PRABHI 
GUPTARA KAVALER, RICHARD MARTIN 
KAVALER, TARA LIA KAVALER, 
RIZWAN KHALIQ, JENNY CHRISTINA 
LOVBLOM, IMTIAZ BEGUM, YASIR AZIZ, 
IMRAN KHALIQ, KAMRAN KHALIQ, 
NAURIN KHALIQ, IRFAN KHALIQ, 
TEHSIN KHALIQ, THE ESTATE OF 
ARLENE BRADLEY KIRK, DENNIS 
ARTHUR BRADLEY, KATHERINE 
BRADLEY WRIGHT, THE ESTATE OF 
KENNETH ALVA BRADLEY, MAISHA 
KIRK HUMPHREY, THE ESTATE OF 
MARY KATHERINE BRADLEY, NEIL 
ALAN BRADLEY, THE ESTATE OF 
PATRICIA ANNE BRADLEY WILLIAMS, 
ROBERT KIRK, JR., ROBERT MICHAEL 
KIRK, GARY LONNQUIST, THE ESTATE 
OF SAMUEL THOMAS MARCUS, 
CORONELLA SAMUEL MARCUS, TIRISA 
GEORGE THOMAS, THE ESTATE OF 
MARY LOUISE MARTIN, DOUGLAS 
NORMAN KLAUCKE, JAMES ROBERT 
KLAUCKE, THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH 
DENEGRE MARTIN III, THE ESTATE OF 
JOSEPH DENEGRE MARTIN, JR., KAREN 
MARIE KLAUCKE, THE ESTATE OF 
KATHLEEN MARTIN BOELLERT, 
MARTHA MARTIN OURSO, MICHAEL 
HAWKINS MARTIN, STEPHEN HARDING 
MARTIN, SUSAN ELIZABETH MARTIN 
BRYSON, WILLIAM RUSSELL KLAUCKE, 
THE ESTATE OF MTENDEJE RAJABU 
MTULYA, SHABANI SAIDI MTULYA, 
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ABDUL SHABANI MTUYLA, SAIDI 
SHABANI MTUYLA, DONTI AKILI 
MWAIPAPE, THE ESTATE OF VICTORIA 
DONTI MWAIPAPE, ELISHA DONTI 
MWAIPAPE, JOSEPH DONTI MWAIPAPE, 
NICHOLAS MWAIPAPE, THE ESTATE OF 
WILLIAM ABBAS MWILA, JUDITH ABASI 
MWILA, EDWINA ABASI MWILA, 
HAPPINESS ABASI MWILA, WILLIAM 
ABASI MWILA, THE ESTATE OF YUSUF 
SHAMTE NDANGE, HANUNI 
RAMADHANI NDANGE, ABDUL YUSUPH 
SHAMTE NDANGE, JUMA YUSUPH 
SHAMTE NDANGE, MWAJABU YUSUPH 
SHAMTE NDANGE, MAUA NDANGE, 
HALIMA NDANGE, RAMADHANI 
NDANGE, THE ESTATE OF ANN 
MICHELLE O’CONNOR, JENNIFER ERIN 
PEREZ, MICAELA ANN O’CONNOR, 
TARA COLLEEN O’CONNOR, JAMES 
PAUL O’CONNOR, GWENDOLYN 
FREDERIC DENEY, THE ESTATE OF 
SHERRY LYNN OLDS, CHRISTA GAY 
DEGRACIA, DELBERT RAYMOND OLDS, 
KIMBERLY ANN ZIMMERMAN, MARSEY 
GAYLE CORNETT, THE ESTATE OF 
MARY EVELYN FREEMAN OLDS, FRANK 
B. PRESSLEY, JR., YASEMIN B. 
PRESSLEY, BERK F. PRESSLEY, THE 
ESTATE OF FRANK PRESSLEY, SR., 
DAVID A. PRESSLEY, JON B. PRESSLEY, 
MARC Y. PRESSLEY, MICHAEL F. 
PRESSLEY, THOMAS C. PRESSLEY, THE 
ESTATE OF MONTINE BOWEN, 
DOROTHY WILLARD, AHMET BUYUK, 
TULAY BUYUK, SERPIL BUYUK, 
SUNDUS BUYUK, BAHAR BUYUK, THE 
ESTATE OF DOTIO RAMADHANI, 
KULWA RAMADHANI, RENEMA 
RAMADHANI, UPENDO RAMADHANI, 
MENGO RAMADHANI, WORLEY LEE 
REED, JOYCE REED, CHERYL L. BLOOD, 
BRET W. REED, LINDA WHITESIDE 
O’DONNELL, THE ESTATE OF RUTH ANN 
WHITESIDE, THE ESTATE OF FLOSSIE 
VARNEY, ELLEN RICHARD, THE ESTATE 
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OF DONALD G. BOMER, MICHAEL JAMES 
CORMIER, THE ESTATE OF PATRICIA 
FEORE, GEORGE KARAS, THE ESTATE OF 
NICHOLAS KARAS, EDWARD MATHEW 
RUTAHESHELWA, ELIZABETH MATHEW 
RUTAHESHELWA, ANGELINA MATHEW 
RUTAHESHELWA, ERIC MATHEW 
RUTAHESHELWA, HAPPINESS MATHEW 
RUTAHESHELWA, THE ESTATE OF 
ROGATH SAIDI SAIDI, THE ESTATE OF 
VERONICA ALOIS SAIDI, THE ESTATE OF 
AISHA MAWAZO, THE ESTATE OF 
ADABETH SAIDI NANG’OKO, DANIEL 
ROGATH SAIDI, IDIFONCE ROGATH 
SAIDI, JOHN ROGATH SAIDI, SELINIA 
ROGATH SAIDI, GARY SPIERS, VICTORIA 
Q. SPIERS, VICTORIA J. SPIERS, RICHARD 
DAVID PATRICK, ROLANDO QUILACIO, 
THE ESTATE OF CANDELARIA 
QUILACIO FRANCISCO, SUSAN 
QUILACIO NICHOLAS, THE ESTATE OF 
JULITA A. QUILACIO, THE ESTATE OF 
EULOGIO QUILACIO, THE ESTATE OF 
EDILBERTO QUILACIO, TIMOTHY 
TESKE, SHARON TESKE, JONATHAN 
TESKE, and TAYLOR TESKE,  
 

Plaintiffs, 
 

v. 
 
 
TALIBAN A/K/A ISLAMIC EMIRATE OF 
AFGHANISTAN, 
 

Defendant. 

 
COMPLAINT 

I.  INTRODUCTION 

1. On August 7, 1998, simultaneous suicide bombings occurred at United States 

embassies in Nairobi, Kenya and Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, resulting in hundreds of deaths and 

thousands of injuries to both United States and foreign citizens.  The bombings were masterminded 
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by Osama Bin Laden (“Bin Laden”) and carried out by members of al-Qaeda, who were supported 

by the Taliban, a/k/a Islamic Emirate of Afghanistan.  The Taliban offered safe haven to Bin Laden 

and al-Qaeda during the planning of the attacks and provided weapons, equipment, transport, and 

training camps with full knowledge that Bin Laden and al-Qaeda intended to commit acts of terror 

on United States targets overseas.  Before and after the embassy bombings, the Taliban denied the 

United States’ requests to turn over Bin Laden.  As a result, the Taliban is directly and proximately 

liable for the attacks.   

2. Plaintiffs are United States and foreign citizens (or their estates) who were injured 

or killed in the embassy bombings, and the family members of these victims.  They suffered severe 

and substantial physical and emotional injuries with lasting and permanent effects—or death—as 

a result of the attacks.   

3. Plaintiffs bring claims against the Taliban under the Anti-Terrorism Act, Alien Tort 

Statute, and state tort law.  They seek compensatory and punitive damages, interest, fees, and costs 

for their injuries.  

II.  JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

4. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1331, because 

Plaintiffs bring claims under the Anti-Terrorism Act, 18 U.S.C. § 2333, and it further has 

jurisdiction over Plaintiffs’ claims under the Alien Tort Statute, 28 U.S.C. § 1350. 

5. The Court has pendent jurisdiction over Plaintiffs’ state-law claims, which arise 

from the same nucleus of operative facts as Plaintiffs’ federal-law claims under 28 U.S.C. 

§ 1367(a).  See IUE AFL-CIO Pension Fund v. Herrmann, 9 F.3d 1049, 1056 (2d Cir. 1993).   

6. Separately, the Court has diversity jurisdiction over Plaintiffs’ state law claims 

under 28 U.S.C. § 1332 because the Plaintiffs and Defendant are residents of different domestic 

and foreign states, and the amount in controversy exceeds $75,000. 
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7. Because the embassy bombings occurred overseas, and the Taliban is a foreign 

defendant, venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(3). 

III.  PARTIES 

a. American Plaintiffs 

8. Plaintiff James Owens is a citizen of the United States who suffered severe 

physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a result of the bombing of the United States Embassy 

in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, on August 7, 1998.  He suffered a permanent loss of hearing, blast 

burns, severe lacerations that have resulted in scarring, and severe post-traumatic stress disorder.  

He has been required to undergo extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment 

and has endured great pain and suffering. 

9. Plaintiff The Estate of Betty Owens Evely is the successor of Betty Owens Evely, 

the mother of James Owens.  Gary Robert Owens is the brother of James Owens.  Barbara Goff is 

the sister of James Owens.  All are citizens of the United States who have suffered extreme mental 

anguish and emotional distress as a result of the injuries to James Owens.  

10. Plaintiff The Estate of Jesse Nathanael Aliganga is the successor of Jesse Nathanael 

Aliganga, a United States citizen, who was killed in the bombing of the United States Embassy in 

Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998. 

11. Plaintiff Clara Leah Aliganga is the mother of Jesse Nathanael Aliganga.  Plaintiff 

Leah Ann Colston-Baker is the sister of Jesse Nathanael Aliganga.  Both are United States citizens 

who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of Jesse Nathanael 

Aliganga’s death. 

12. Plaintiff The Estate of Julian Leotis Bartley, Sr., is the successor of Julian Leotis 

Bartley, Sr., a United States citizen, who was killed in the bombing of the United States Embassy 

in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998. 
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13. Plaintiff The Estate of Julian Leotis Bartley, Jr., is the successor of Julian Leotis 

Bartley, Jr., a United States citizen, who was killed in the bombing of the United States Embassy 

in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998. 

14. Plaintiff Mary Linda Sue Bartley is the wife of Julian Leotis Bartley, Sr., and the 

mother of Julian Leotis Bartley, Jr.  Plaintiff Edith Lynn Bartley is the daughter of Julian Leotis 

Bartley, Sr., and the sister of Julian Leotis Bartley, Jr.  Plaintiff The Estate of Gladys Baldwin is 

the successor of Gladys Baldwin, the mother of Julian Leotis Bartley, Sr., and the grandmother of 

Julian Leotis Bartley, Jr.  All are United States citizens who have suffered extreme mental anguish 

and emotional distress as a result of the deaths of Julian Leotis Bartley, Sr., and Julian Leotis 

Bartley, Jr.  

15. Plaintiff The Estate of Jean Rose Dalizu is the successor of Jean Rose Dalizu, a 

United States citizen, who was killed in the bombing of the United States Embassy in Nairobi, 

Kenya, on August 7, 1998. 

16. Plaintiffs Mangairu Vidija Dalizu, Lawrence Anthony Hicks, Lori Elaine Dalizu, 

and Temina Engesia Dalizu are the children of Jean Rose Dalizu.  Plaintiff The Estate of Rose 

Banks Freeman is the successor of Rose Banks Freeman, the mother of Jean Rose Dalizu.  

Plaintiffs The Estate of James Herbert Freeman, The Estate of Gwendolyn Tauwana Garrett, The 

Estate of Jeanette Ella Marie Goines, The Estate of Joyce McCray, The Estate of Sheila Elaine 

Freeman, Jewell Patricia Neal, and June Beverly Freeman are the siblings, or successors of the 

siblings, of Jean Rose Dalizu.  All are United States citizens who have suffered extreme mental 

anguish and emotional distress as a result of Jean Rose Dalizu’s death. 
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17. Plaintiff The Estate of Molly Huckaby Hardy is the successor of Molly Huckaby 

Hardy, a United States citizen, who was killed in the bombing of the United States Embassy in 

Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998. 

18. Plaintiff Brandi Hardy Plants is the daughter of Molly Huckaby Hardy.  Plaintiff 

The Estate of Jane Huckaby is the successor of Jane Huckaby, the mother of Molly Huckaby 

Hardy.  All are United States citizens who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional 

distress as a result of Molly Huckaby Hardy’s death. 

19. Plaintiff The Estate of Kenneth Ray Hobson II is the successor of Kenneth Ray 

Hobson II, a United States citizen, who was killed in the bombing of the United States Embassy 

in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998. 

20. Plaintiff Deborah Hobson-Bird is the wife of Kenneth Ray Hobson II.  Plaintiff 

Meghan Elizabeth Hobson is the daughter of Kenneth Ray Hobson II.  Plaintiff The Estate of 

Kenneth Ray Hobson is the successor of Kenneth Ray Hobson, the father of Kenneth Ray Hobson 

II.  Plaintiff Bonnie Sue Hobson is the mother of Kenneth Ray Hobson II.  All are United States 

citizens who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of Kenneth 

Ray Hobson II’s death. 

21. Plaintiff The Estate of Prabhi Guptara Kavaler is the successor of Prabhi Guptara 

Kavaler, a United States citizen, who was killed in the bombing of the United States Embassy in 

Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998. 

22. Plaintiff The Estate of Howard Charles Kavaler is the successor of Howard Charles 

Kavaler, who was the husband of Prabhi Guptara Kavaler.  Howard Charles Kavaler was a citizen 

of the United States who suffered severe and permanent injuries as a result of the bombing of the 

United States Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998.  These injuries included but were 
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not limited to severe post-traumatic stress disorder and depression, which caused debilitating 

flashbacks and panic attacks, and which required many years of therapy and medication.  Howard 

Charles Kavaler also suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of Prabhi 

Guptara Kavaler’s death. 

23. Plaintiffs Maya Pia Kavaler and Tara Lia Kavaler are the children of Prabhi Guptara 

Kavaler and Howard Charles Kavaler.  Both are United States citizens who have suffered extreme 

mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of Prabhi Guptara Kavaler’s death and the injuries 

to Howard Charles Kavaler. 

24. Plaintiff The Estate of Pearl Daniels Kavaler is the successor of Pearl Daniels 

Kavaler, the mother of Howard Charles Kavaler.  Plaintiff The Estate of Leon Kavaler is the 

successor of Leon Kavaler, the father of Howard Charles Kavaler.  Plaintiff Richard Martin 

Kavaler is the brother of Howard Charles Kavaler.  All are United States citizens who have 

suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of the injuries to Howard 

Charles Kavaler.  

25. Plaintiff The Estate of Arlene Bradley Kirk is the successor of Arlene Bradley Kirk, 

a United States citizen, who was killed in the bombing of the United States Embassy in Nairobi, 

Kenya, on August 7, 1998. 

26. Plaintiff Robert Kirk, Jr., is the husband of Arlene Bradley Kirk.  Plaintiffs Robert 

Michael Kirk and Maisha Kirk Humphrey are the children of Arlene Bradley Kirk.  Plaintiff The 

Estate of Mary Katherine Bradley is the successor of Mary Katherine Bradley, the mother of 

Arlene Bradley Kirk.  Plaintiffs The Estate of Kenneth Alva Bradley, Neil Alan Bradley, Dennis 

Arthur Bradley, The Estate of Patricia Anne Bradley Williams, and Katherine Bradley Wright are 

the siblings, or successors of the siblings, of Arlene Bradley Kirk.  All are United States citizens 
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who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of Arlene Bradley 

Kirk’s death. 

27. Plaintiff The Estate of Mary Louise Martin is the successor of Mary Louise Martin, 

a United States citizen, who was killed in the bombing of the United States Embassy in Nairobi, 

Kenya, on August 7, 1998. 

28. Plaintiff Douglas Norman Klaucke is the husband of Mary Louise Martin.  

Plaintiffs James Robert Klaucke, William Russell Klaucke, and Karen Marie Klaucke are the 

children of Mary Louise Martin.  Plaintiff The Estate of Joseph Denegre Martin, Jr., is the 

successor of Joseph Denegre Martin, Jr., the father of Mary Louise Martin.  Plaintiffs The Estate 

of Joseph Denegre Martin III, Michael Hawkins Martin, Stephen Harding Martin, The Estate of 

Kathleen Martin Boellert, Martha Martin Ourso, and Susan Elizabeth Martin Bryson are the 

siblings, or successors of the siblings, of Mary Louise Martin.  All are United States citizens who 

have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of Mary Louise Martin’s 

death. 

29. Plaintiff The Estate of Ann Michelle O’Connor is the successor of Ann Michelle 

O’Connor, a United States citizen, who was killed in the bombing of the United States Embassy 

in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998. 

30. Plaintiff James Paul O’Connor is the husband of Ann Michelle O’Connor.  

Plaintiffs Micaela Ann O’Connor, Tara Colleen O’Connor, and Jennifer Erin Perez are the children 

of Ann Michelle O’Connor.  Plaintiff Gwendolyn Frederic Deney is the mother of Ann Michelle 

O’Connor.  All are United States citizens who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional 

distress as a result of Ann Michelle O’Connor’s death. 
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31. Plaintiff The Estate of Sherry Lynn Olds is the successor of Sherry Lynn Olds, a 

United States citizen, who was killed in the bombing of the United States Embassy in Nairobi, 

Kenya, on August 7, 1998. 

32. Plaintiff Delbert Raymond Olds is the father of Sherry Lynn Olds.  Plaintiff The 

Estate of Mary Evelyn Freeman Olds is the successor of Mary Evelyn Freeman Olds, the mother 

of Sherry Lynn Olds.  Plaintiffs Christa Gay DeGracia, Kimberly Ann Zimmerman, and Marsey 

Gayle Cornett are the siblings of Sherry Lynn Olds.  All are United States citizens who have 

suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of Sherry Lynn Olds’s death. 

33. Plaintiff Ellen Richard is a citizen of the United States who suffered severe 

physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a result of the bombing of the United States Embassy 

in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998.  Her injuries include, but are not limited to, extensive 

penetration to both eyes resulting in permanent blindness, perforation of the left eye, detached 

retinas as to both eyes, shrapnel wounds, ruptured eardrums, permanent partial loss of hearing, 

severe lacerations over her entire body resulting in permanent scarring, acquired 

immunodeficiency syndrome (“AIDS”) as a result of rescue efforts and medical treatment, and 

severe post-traumatic stress disorder.  She has been required to undergo extensive medical 

treatment, nursing care, and other treatment and has endured great pain and suffering, humiliation, 

and embarrassment. 

34. Plaintiff The Estate of Donald G. Bomer is the successor of Donald G. Bomer, the 

then-husband of Ellen Richard.  Plaintiff Michael James Cormier is the son of Ellen Richard.  The 

Estate of Patricia Feore is the successor of Patricia Feore, the mother of Ellen Richard.  George 

Karas and The Estate of Nicholas Karas are the sibling and successor of the sibling of Ellen 
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Richard.  All are citizens of the United States who have suffered extreme mental anguish and 

emotional distress as a result of the injuries to Ellen Richard. 

35. Plaintiffs Frank B. Pressley, Jr. and Yasemin B. Pressley are husband and wife and 

citizens of the United States who suffered severe physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a 

result of the bombing of the United States Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998.  Frank 

B. Pressley, Jr. received severe and permanent injuries including, but not limited to, destruction of 

his left shoulder joint, blast burns, facial fractures and lacerations, loss of teeth, nerve damage in 

the hands, spinal fractures, laceration and connective tissue damage to both knees, permanent 

scarring, and severe post-traumatic stress disorder.  He has been required to undergo extensive 

medical and other treatment has endured great pain and suffering, humiliation, and embarrassment.  

Yasemin B. Pressley suffered severe and permanent injuries, including but not limited to severe 

lacerations, glass and other shrapnel wounds, and severe post-traumatic stress disorder.  She has 

been required to undergo extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment and has 

endured great pain and suffering, humiliation, and embarrassment. 

36. Plaintiff The Estate of Montine Bowen is the successor of Montine Bowen, the 

mother of Frank B. Pressley, Jr.  Plaintiff The Estate of Frank Pressley, Sr. is the successor of 

Frank Pressley, Sr., the father of Frank B. Pressley, Jr.  Plaintiff Dorothy Willard is the sister of 

Frank B. Pressley, Jr.  Plaintiffs Michael F. Pressley, Thomas C. Pressley, and David A. Pressley 

are the children of Frank B. Pressley, Jr., and Plaintiffs Berk F. Pressley, Jon B. Pressley, and Marc 

Y. Pressley are the children of Frank B. Pressley, Jr. and Yasemin B. Pressley.  All are citizens of 

the United States and relatives of Frank B. Pressley, Jr. and Yasemin B. Pressley who have suffered 

extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of the injuries to Frank B. Pressley, Jr. 

and Yasemin B. Pressley.  
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37. Ahmet Buyuk is the brother of Yasemin B. Pressley.  He is a citizen of the United 

States and a relative of Frank B. Pressley, Jr. and Yasemin B. Pressley who has suffered extreme 

mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of the injuries to Frank B. Pressley, Jr. and 

Yasemin B. Pressley.  

38. Plaintiff The Estate of Clyde M. Hirn is the successor of Clyde M. Hirn, a United 

States citizen who suffered severe physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a result of the 

bombing of the United States Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998.  His injuries 

included, but were not limited to, brain injury and concussion, nerve damage to his legs and feet, 

a fractured shoulder, blast burns, severe lacerations of his entire body resulting in permanent 

scarring, a shoulder fracture, loss of memory and mental ability, and severe post-traumatic stress 

disorder.  He was required to undergo extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other 

treatment and endured great pain and suffering, humiliation, and embarrassment. 

39. Plaintiff The Estate of Inez Hirn is the successor of Inez Hirn, the mother of Clyde 

M. Hirn.  Plaintiffs Margaret Baker, Paul Hirn, and Eloise Hubble are the siblings of Clyde M. 

Hirn.  Plaintiff Patricia K. Fast is the daughter of Clyde M. Hirn.  All are citizens of the United 

States who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of the injuries 

to Clyde M. Hirn. 

40.  Plaintiffs Worley Lee Reed and Joyce Reed are husband and wife and citizens of 

the United States who suffered severe physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a result of the 

bombing of the United States Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998.  Worley Lee Reed 

suffered severe and permanent injuries, including but not limited to injury to both lungs, rotator 

cuff injury to both shoulders with severe loss of movement and strength, spinal injuries, and severe 

post-traumatic stress disorder.  He has been required to undergo extensive medical treatment, 
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nursing care, and other treatment and has endured great pain and suffering, humiliation, and 

embarrassment.  Joyce Reed suffered severe and permanent injuries, including but not limited to 

lacerations to her entire body and post-traumatic stress disorder.  She has been required to undergo 

extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment and has endured great pain and 

suffering, humiliation, and embarrassment. 

41. Plaintiffs Cheryl L. Blood and Bret W. Reed are the children of Worley Lee Reed 

and Joyce Reed.  They are citizens of the United States who have suffered extreme mental anguish 

and emotional distress as a result of the injuries to Joyce Reed and Worley Lee Reed. 

42. Plaintiff Linda Whiteside O’Donnell is the sister of Joyce Reed.  Plaintiff The 

Estate of Ruth Ann Whiteside is the successor of Ruth Ann Whiteside, the mother of Joyce Reed.  

They are citizens of the United States who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional 

distress as a result of the injuries to Joyce Reed and Worley Lee Reed. 

43. Plaintiff The Estate of Flossie Varney is the successor of Flossie Varney, the mother 

of Worley Lee Reed.  She was a citizen of the United States and a relative of Joyce Reed and 

Worley Lee Reed who suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of the 

injuries to Joyce Reed and Worley Lee Reed. 

44. Plaintiff The Estate of Howard Sparks, Sr. is the successor of Howard Sparks, Sr.  

He and Plaintiff Lydia Hickey were husband and wife at the time of the bombing.  They were 

employed at the Embassy in Nairobi with their son, Plaintiff Howard Sparks, Jr., who was interning 

there for the summer.  All are citizens of the United States who suffered severe physical, mental, 

or emotional injuries as a result of the bombing of the United States Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya, 

on August 7, 1998.  Lydia Hickey’s permanent injuries include, but are not limited to, lacerations 

to her body, shrapnel and glass wounds, injury to facial nerves, and severe post-traumatic stress 
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disorder.  She has been required to undergo extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other 

treatment.  Howard Sparks, Sr. was on his way home from the Embassy when he heard the blast.  

He immediately returned to the Embassy and began search and rescue efforts.  He fell down a 

flight of concrete steps and experienced pain in his hip and knee almost daily from the time of the 

bombing until his death.  He was treated for post-traumatic stress disorder and experienced panic 

attacks.  Howard Sparks, Jr. was a college student at the time of the bombing.  His team was offsite 

at the time of the bombing, and he rushed back to look for his parents.  He found his father and 

they worked their way through the blast site in search of survivors.  He found the body of his best 

friend and saw countless dead bodies and body parts.  He has experienced anxiety and depression 

ever since the attack. 

45. Plaintiff The Estate of Leroy Moorefield is the successor of Leroy Moorefield, the 

father of Lydia Hickey.  Plaintiffs Tabitha Carter and Michael Ray Sparks are the children of Lydia 

Hickey and Howard Sparks, Sr.  Plaintiffs Laura Harris, The Estate of Rodney Moorefield, The 

Estate of Roger Moorefield, Lora Murphy, Loretta Paxton, and Linda Shough are the siblings, or 

successors of the siblings, of Lydia Hickey.  All are citizens of the United States who have suffered 

extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of the injuries to Lydia Hickey. 

46. Plaintiffs Gary Spiers and Victoria Q. Spiers are husband and wife and citizens of 

the United States who suffered severe physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a result of the 

bombing of the United States Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998.  Gary Spiers suffered 

severe and permanent injuries, including, but not limited to, a fractured right arm, dislocated right 

shoulders, shrapnel injuries, punctured eardrums, lacerations, loss of balance, erectile dysfunction, 

ringing in the ears, and severe post-traumatic stress disorder.  He has been required to undergo 

extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment.  Victoria Q. Spiers suffered from 
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multiple cuts, abrasions, and bruises and post-traumatic stress disorder.  She has been required to 

undergo medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment. 

47.  Plaintiff Richard David Patrick is the son of Gary Spiers.  He is a citizen of the 

United States who has suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of the 

injuries to Gary Spiers and Victoria Q. Spiers. 

48. Plaintiff Rolando Quilacio is the brother of Victoria Q. Spiers.  He is a citizen of 

the United States who has suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of 

the injuries to Gary Spiers and Victoria Q. Spiers. 

49. Plaintiff Victoria J. Spiers is the daughter of Gary Spiers and Victoria Q. Spiers.  

She is a citizen of the United States who has suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional 

distress as a result of the injuries to Gary Spiers and Victoria Q. Spiers. 

50. Plaintiff Rizwan Khaliq is a citizen of the United States and husband of Plaintiff 

Jenny Christina Lovblom who suffered severe mental, emotional, and physical injuries as a result 

of the bombing of the United States Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998.  At the time 

of the bombing, Rizwan Khaliq was a United States Foreign Service Officer meeting with the U.S. 

Ambassador to Kenya Prudence Bushnell and the Kenyan Minister of Trade in the Cooperative 

Bank Building next door to the Embassy.  The blast was so severe that he was thrown across the 

room and knocked unconscious.  He woke up in a pool of blood surrounded by dead bodies.  

Despite suffering himself from intense pain, Rizwan Khaliq heroically carried Ambassador 

Bushnell down 21 flights of stairs, encountering the wounded and dead in the staircase.  He made 

sure that Ambassador Bushnell was taken care of before allowing himself to be taken to the local 

hospital.  Rizwan Khaliq’s injuries include, but are not limited to, permanent loss of hearing, blast 

burns, a severed ear that had to be sewn back on, lacerations that resulted in permanent scarring, 
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hospitalization for at least one week, shrapnel wounds, a dislocated jaw, and a concussion.  His 

jaw was so swollen he could not speak.  To this day he continues to have glass coming out of his 

face, which is excruciatingly painful and causes severe headaches.  He suffered and continues to 

suffer from severe post-traumatic stress disorder including extreme shock to his nervous system, 

which has manifested itself in both severe emotional and physical distress.  He has had to undergo 

psychotherapy and counseling as a result of the ongoing post-traumatic stress disorder, yet his 

nightmares and other symptoms of post-traumatic stress disorder have not abated. 

51. Plaintiff Jenny Christina Lovblom is a citizen of the United States who suffered 

severe mental, emotional, and physical injuries as a result of the bombing in Nairobi, Kenya, on 

August 7, 1998.  At the time of the bombing, Jenny Christina Lovblom was, and still is, the wife 

of Plaintiff Rizwan Khaliq.  She was living with Rizwan Khaliq in Nairobi, Kenya and was 

physically present near the United States Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya on August 7, 1998 at the 

time of the bombings.  Jenny suffered physical injuries including, but not limited to, being 

physically shaken by the blast of the bombing and further suffered severe shock to her nervous 

system, by the horrors of both seeing her husband and Ambassador Bushnell covered in blood and 

subsequent horrors in the Nairobi hospital where the floors were covered with blood, in which she 

stepped and slipped, people were dying and screaming for lack of medical care, and she saw a 

young child choking to death on a piece of glass.  Although not a registered nurse, she pitched in 

and helped medical staff with the wounded and dying as best she could.  The extreme shock to her 

nervous system has manifested itself in both severe emotional and physical distress resulting in 

post-traumatic stress disorder, which she continues to suffer from today.  She also suffers from 

severe emotional distress as a result of the change in Rizwan Khaliq’s personality, as he is now 

more irritable and short tempered than before the bombing. 
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52. Plaintiff Imtiaz Begum is the mother of Rizwan Khaliq.  Plaintiffs Yasir Aziz, 

Imran Khaliq, Kamran Khaliq, Irfan Khaliq, Naurin Khaliq, and Tehsin Khaliq are siblings of 

Rizwan Khaliq.  All are citizens of the United States who have suffered extreme mental anguish 

and emotional distress as a result of the injuries to Rizwan Khaliq.  At the time of the embassy 

bombings, the mother and siblings of Rizwan Khaliq, all of whom are very close, were living in 

Virginia.  They heard about the bombing and watched the television to see if they could learn 

anything about their son and brother Rizwan.  They could only see the horrible scenes of 

devastation of the Embassy in ruins and dead bodies being carried out.  They could not get any 

information from the Embassy.  Rizwan’s family suffered horrible emotional distress not knowing 

if Rizwan was dead or alive.  Ten to 12 hours later, Jenny Christina Lovblom called Imtiaz Begum 

to let her know that Rizwan was in the hospital, but she did not know if he was going to survive.  

Imtiaz Begum flew two days to South Africa to visit Rizwan in the hospital there.  Seeing him so 

badly wounded with his jaw too swollen to speak was horrible for her.  Not knowing if Rizwan 

was dead or alive, and then not knowing if he would survive was a severe shock to the nervous 

systems of Plaintiffs Imtiaz Begum, Yasir Aziz, Imran Khaliq, Kamran Khaliq, Irfan Khaliq, 

Naurin Khaliq, and Tehsin Khaliq, and has caused them to suffer from severe post-traumatic stress 

disorder manifesting itself in both extreme psychological and physical injuries, which continue to 

this day.  They also suffer from severe emotional distress as a result of the change in Rizwan’s 

personality as he is now more irritable and short tempered than before the bombing. 

53. Plaintiff Gary Lonnquist is a citizen of the United States who suffered severe and 

permanent physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a result of the bombing of the United States 

Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998.  Gary Lonnquist was working in the Embassy at 

the time of the bombing.  He sustained severe injuries to his face, head, and upper body.  He 
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required in excess of 15 surgeries to repair his jaw, teeth, and lacerations to his face, for which he 

has been required to receive extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment.  

54. Plaintiff Timothy Teske is a citizen of the United States who suffered severe and 

permanent physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a result of the bombing of the United States 

Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998.  His injuries include, but are not limited to, severe 

lacerations that have resulted in scarring and severe post-traumatic stress disorder, for which he 

has been required to receive extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment.  

55. Plaintiff Sharon Teske is the wife of Timothy Teske.  Plaintiffs Jonathan Teske and 

Taylor Teske are the sons of Timothy Teske and Sharon Teske.  All are citizens of the United 

States who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of the injuries 

to Timothy Teske. 

56. Plaintiff Gary Cross is a citizen of the United States who suffered severe and 

permanent physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a result of the bombing of the United States 

Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998.  Gary Cross was a Gunnery Sergeant in the Marine 

Corps at the time of the bombing.  He helped with search and rescue efforts in the aftermath of the 

attack.  His office was stacked with body parts and corpses.  His injuries include, but are not limited 

to, loss of hearing, a shoulder injury, severe facial lacerations, a damaged kneecap, and severe 

post-traumatic stress disorder, for which he has been required to receive extensive medical 

treatment, nursing care, and other treatment.  Gary Cross has never recovered from the 

psychological damage caused by the bombing.  

57. Plaintiff Daniel Briehl is a citizen of the United States who suffered severe and 

permanent physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a result of the bombing of the United States 

Embassy in Nairobi, Kenya, on August 7, 1998.  He was a sergeant in the Marine Corps who 
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worked at the Embassy as a Marine Security Guard and rescued other people injured in the 

bombing.  His injuries include, but are not limited to, several broken ribs, severe lacerations that 

have resulted in scarring, and severe post-traumatic stress disorder, for which he has been required 

to receive extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment. 

b. Foreign Plaintiffs 

58. Plaintiff The Estate of William Abbas Mwila is the successor of William Abbas 

Mwila, a Tanzanian national and contractor for the United States, who was killed in the bombing 

of the United States Embassy in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, on August 7, 1998. 

59. Plaintiff Judith Abasi Mwila is the wife of William Abbas Mwila.  Plaintiffs 

Edwina Abasi Mwila, Happiness Abasi Mwila, and William Abasi Mwila are the children of 

William Abbas Mwila.  All are Tanzanian nationals who have suffered extreme mental anguish 

and emotional distress as a result of William Abbas Mwila’s death. 

60. Plaintiff The Estate of Mtendeje Rajabu Mtulya is the successor of Mtendeje 

Rajabu Mtulya, a Tanzanian national and contractor for the United States, who was killed in the 

bombing of the United States Embassy in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, on August 7, 1998. 

61. Plaintiff Shabani Saidi Mtulya is the husband of Mtendeje Rajabu Mtuyla.  

Plaintiffs Abdul Shabani Mtuyla and Saidi Shabani Mtuyla are the children of Mtendeje Rajabu 

Mtuyla.  All are Tanzanian nationals who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional 

distress as a result of Mtendeje Rajabu Mtuyla’s death. 

62. Plaintiff The Estate of Yusuf Shamte Ndange is the successor of Yusuf Shamte 

Ndange, a Tanzanian national and employee of the United States, who was killed in the bombing 

of the United States Embassy in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, on August 7, 1998. 

Case 1:22-cv-01949-VEC   Document 7   Filed 03/09/22   Page 20 of 104



21 
 

63. Plaintiff Hanuni Ramadhani Ndange is the wife of Yusuf Shamte Ndange.  

Plaintiffs Abdul Yusuph Shamte Ndange, Juma Yusuph Shamte Ndange, Mwajabu Yusuph 

Shamte Ndange, Halima Ndange, Maua Ndange, and Ramadhani Ndange are the children of Yusuf 

Shamte Ndange.  All are Tanzanian nationals who have suffered extreme mental anguish and 

emotional distress as a result of Yusuf Shamte Ndange’s death. 

64. Plaintiffs The Estate of Julita A. Quilacio and The Estate of Eulogio Quilacio are 

the successors of Julita A. Quilacio and Eulogio Quilacio, the mother and father of Victoria Q. 

Spiers.  They were citizens of the Philippines who suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional 

distress as a result of the injuries to Gary Spiers and Victoria Q. Spiers. 

65. Plaintiffs The Estate of Candelaria Quilacio Francisco, Susan Quilacio Nicholas, 

and The Estate of Edilberto Quilacio are the siblings, or successors of the siblings, of Victoria Q. 

Spiers.  They are, or were at the time of death, citizens of the Philippines who suffered extreme 

mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of the injuries to Gary Spiers and Victoria Q. 

Spiers. 

66. Plaintiff The Estate of Dotio Ramadhani is the successor of Dotio Ramadhani, a 

Tanzanian national and employee of the United States, who was killed in the bombing of the 

United States Embassy in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, on August 7, 1998.  

67. Plaintiffs Kulwa Ramadhani, Renema Ramadhani, and Upendo Ramadhani are the 

siblings of Dotio Ramadhani.  Plaintiff Mengo Ramadhani is the child of Dotio Ramadhani.  All 

are Tanzanian nationals who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a 

result of Dotio Ramadhani’s death. 
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68. Plaintiff The Estate of Rogath Saidi Saidi is the successor of Rogath Saidi Saidi, a 

Tanzanian national and employee of the United States, who was killed in the bombing of the 

United States Embassy in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, on August 7, 1998. 

69. Plaintiff The Estate of Veronica Alois Saidi is the successor of Veronica Alois 

Saidi, the wife of Rogath Saidi Saidi.  Plaintiff The Estate of Aisha Mawazo is the successor of 

Aisha Mawazo, the mother of Rogath Saidi Saidi.  Plaintiff The Estate of Adabeth Saidi Nang’oko 

is the successor of Adabeth Saidi Nang’oko, the brother of Rogath Saidi Saidi.  Plaintiffs Daniel 

Rogath Saidi, Idifonce Rogath Saidi, John Rogath Saidi, and Selinia Rogath Saidi are the children 

of Rogath Saidi Saidi.  All are Tanzanian nationals who have suffered extreme mental anguish and 

emotional distress as a result of Rogath Saidi Saidi’s death. 

70. Plaintiff Valentine Mathew Katunda is a Tanzanian national and former contractor 

for the United States who suffered severe physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a result of 

the bombing of the United States Embassy in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, on August 7, 1998.  His 

injuries include, but are not limited to, a concussion, broken teeth, permanent partial loss of 

hearing, right shoulder injury, headaches, blast burns, severe lacerations, scarring, and permanent 

and severe post-traumatic stress disorder with nightmares, phobias, and constant fear.  He has been 

required to undergo extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment. 

71. Plaintiff Abella Valentine Katunda is the wife of Valentine Mathew Katunda.  

Plaintiffs Desidery Valentine Mathew Katunda, Diana Valentine Katunda, Edwin Valentine 

Mathew Katunda, and Venant Valentine Mathew Katunda, are the children of Valentine Mathew 

Katunda.  All are Tanzanian nationals who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional 

distress as a result of the injuries to Valentine Mathew Katunda. 

Case 1:22-cv-01949-VEC   Document 7   Filed 03/09/22   Page 22 of 104



23 
 

72. Plaintiff The Estate of Samuel Thomas Marcus is the successor of Samuel Thomas 

Marcus, a Tanzanian national and former employee of the United States who suffered severe 

physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a result of the bombing of the United States Embassy 

in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, on August 7, 1998.  His injuries included, but were not limited to, 

concussion, permanent partial loss of hearing, permanent partial loss of sight, back injury, 

headaches, blast burns, severe lacerations, particularly to his right leg with glass particles 

embedded in his body, which continued to cause severe right leg pain, scarring, and permanent 

and severe post-traumatic stress disorder with nightmares, phobias, and constant fear.  He was 

required to undergo extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment. 

73. Plaintiff Coronella Samuel Marcus is the son of Samuel Thomas Marcus.  Plaintiff 

Tirisa George Thomas is the sister of Samuel Thomas Marcus.  Both are Tanzanian nationals who 

have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of the injuries to Samuel 

Thomas Marcus. 

74. Plaintiff Donti Akili Mwaipape is a Tanzanian national and former contractor for 

the United States who suffered severe physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a result of the 

bombing of the United States Embassy in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, on August 7, 1998.  His 

injuries include, but are not limited to, concussion, permanent partial loss of hearing, blast burns, 

severe lacerations, partial loss of vision, swelling of feet, permanent scarring, and severe post-

traumatic stress disorder.  He has been required to undergo extensive medical treatment, nursing 

care, and other treatment. 

75. Plaintiff The Estate of Victoria Donti Mwaipape is the successor of Victoria Donti 

Mwaipape, the wife of Donti Akili Mwaipape.  Plaintiffs Elisha Donti Mwaipape, Joseph Donti 

Mwaipape, and Nicholas Mwaipape are the children of Donti Akili Mwaipape.  All are Tanzanian 
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nationals who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of the 

injuries to Donti Akili Mwaipape. 

76. Plaintiff Edward Mathew Rutaheshelwa is a Tanzanian national and former 

contractor for the United States who suffered severe physical, mental, and emotional injuries as a 

result of the bombing of the United States Embassy in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, on August 7, 

1998.  His injuries include, but are not limited to, concussion, permanent partial loss of hearing, 

permanent partial loss of sight, back injury, headaches, blast burns, severe lacerations, scarring 

and permanent and severe post-traumatic stress disorder with nightmares, phobias, and constant 

fear.  He also continues to suffer severe back pain, a recurrent cough, and respiratory distress.  He 

has been required to undergo extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment. 

77. Plaintiff Elizabeth Mathew Rutaheshelwa is the wife of Edward Mathew 

Rutaheshelwa.  Plaintiffs Angelina Mathew Rutaheshelwa, Eric Mathew Rutaheshelwa, and 

Happiness Mathew Rutaheshelwa are the children of Edward Mathew Rutaheshelwa.  All are 

Tanzanian nationals who have suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result 

of the injuries to Edward Mathew Rutaheshelwa.  

78. Plaintiff Sundus Buyuk is the mother of Yasemin B. Pressley.  Plaintiffs Tulay 

Buyuk, Serpil Buyuk, and Bahar Buyuk are the siblings of Yasemin B. Pressley.  All are citizens 

of Turkey and relatives of Frank B. Pressley, Jr. and Yasemin B. Pressley who have suffered 

extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of the injuries to Frank B. Pressley, Jr. 

and Yasemin B. Pressley.  

79. Plaintiff Egambi Fred Kibuhiru Dalizu is a Kenyan national and the husband of 

Jean Rose Dalizu.  He has suffered extreme mental anguish and emotional distress as a result of 

the death of Jean Rose Dalizu.  
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c. Defendant 

80. Defendant the Taliban a/k/a Islamic Emirate of Afghanistan is a citizen of 

Afghanistan and a militant, Islamic fundamentalist organization that seeks to establish a Shariah-

governed state in Afghanistan.  The Taliban is a Specially Designated Global Terrorist pursuant to 

Executive Order 13224 and has long committed and supported terrorist acts, including the embassy 

bombings at issue in this suit. 

IV.  FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

81. The Taliban was established by cleric Mullah Mohammad Omar (“Omar”) in 1994, 

following the Soviet Union’s withdrawal from Afghanistan and in the midst of a subsequent civil 

war.  Its original members largely consisted of mujahedeen fighters, insurgent forces that had 

contested the Soviet occupation of Afghanistan from 1969–1989.  Among the mujahedeen was the 

Saudi-born Osama Bin Laden, who founded the international terrorist group known as al-Qaeda 

in Afghanistan.   

82. By 1996, the Taliban had seized control of much of Afghanistan and established 

the Islamic Emirate of Afghanistan with Omar serving as head of state.  The Taliban imposed strict 

Sharia law in the areas it controlled.  That same year, the Taliban welcomed the return of Bin 

Laden, who came back to Afghanistan from Sudan and set up al-Qaeda’s base of operations in the 

country. 

83. After the Taliban wrested control of Afghanistan, only three countries—Pakistan, 

Saudi Arabia, and the United Arab Emirates—recognized the Taliban as the legitimate government 

of Afghanistan. 
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84. The Taliban ruled Afghanistan until 2001, when an American-led coalition invaded 

Afghanistan following the September 11 terrorist attacks and removed the Taliban from power.  

The Taliban maintained an insurgency for the next two decades. 

85. In 2003, the people of Afghanistan ratified a new constitution and elected a civilian 

government recognized by the United States and the international community at large.  The 

Taliban, operating as an insurgency, continued to control parts of Afghanistan. 

86. In 2020, the United States entered an agreement to withdraw U.S. troops from 

Afghanistan.  

87. Following the withdrawal of U.S. troops from Afghanistan in the summer of 2021, 

the Taliban commenced a major offensive, and on August 15, 2021, the Taliban captured 

Afghanistan’s capital of Kabul. 

88. The Taliban’s offensive created a humanitarian crisis.  After the collapse of 

Afghanistan’s elected government, hundreds of thousands of civilians fled the country.  

89. Although the Taliban has de facto control over most of Afghanistan, not a single 

country has recognized the Taliban as Afghanistan’s legitimate government. 

90. Executive Order 13224, which was signed by President Bush on September 23, 

2001, and remains in effect, imposes significant sanctions on the Taliban.  The Order allows the 

federal government to block the assets of the Taliban and prohibits anyone in the United States 

from providing the Taliban with funds, goods, or services. 

91. The Taliban is also subject to significant United Nations sanctions barring anyone 

from supplying weapons, technical or financial assistance, or assets to the Taliban or its members. 

92. Al-Qaeda is a radical Islamist terrorist organization founded by Osama Bin Laden 

and Muhammad Atef in Afghanistan in 1989.  The Department of State has designated al-Qaeda 
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a Foreign Terrorist Organization pursuant to Section 219 of the Immigration and Nationality Act, 

8 U.S.C. § 1189. 

93. Al-Qaeda’s objectives include purging the Islamic world of American and Western 

influences, the destruction of the State of Israel, and the creation of an Islamic caliphate governed 

under a Sunni interpretation of Shariah law.  At all times relevant to this action, al-Qaeda was 

given extensive support by the Taliban. 

94. Various other terrorist organizations have functioned under al-Qaeda’s broad 

umbrella, including Egyptian Islamic Jihad, which was led by Ayman al-Zawahiri (“Zawahiri”). 

95. Al-Qaeda was based in Afghanistan and Pakistan from 1989 until 1991, at which 

point its leadership—including Osama Bin Laden—relocated to Sudan.  The Sudanese government 

provided al-Qaeda with shelter and freedom from interference while preparing for the embassy 

bombings. 

(a) In the early 1990s, the government of Sudan invited al-Qaeda to relocate 

from Afghanistan to Sudan.  Al-Qaeda used Sudanese Airways to transport rockets and 

missiles from Afghanistan to Sudan. 

(b) Bin Laden maintained a large villa in Sudan’s capital city of Khartoum.   

(c) The Sudanese government provided security for al-Qaeda and facilitated the 

movement of weapons in and out of Sudan, on at least one occasion using a Sudanese 

military base and a port facility owned by the Sudanese government. 

(d) Sudanese President Omar al-Bashir allowed al-Qaeda members to bypass 

tax and customs duties on international shipments.  He also guaranteed that their shipments 

would not be inspected. 
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(e) The Sudanese government employed al-Qaeda to manufacture chemical 

weapons.  Al-Qaeda also provided communications equipment and rifles to the Sudanese 

military. 

96. Beginning in 1989 and continuing throughout the events alleged in this Complaint, 

al-Qaeda maintained and funded terrorist training camps throughout Afghanistan with the support 

of the Taliban.  The camps taught members of al-Qaeda and allied terrorist groups to use firearms, 

explosives, chemical weapons, and weapons of mass destruction. 

97. In 1996, after Bin Laden was expelled from Sudan, Bin Laden and other members 

of al-Qaeda’s leadership returned to Afghanistan and assisted the Taliban in its conquest of the 

country.  Bin Laden gave the Taliban $3 million to fund attacks on Kabul and Jalalabad.  The 

Taliban provided Bin Laden and al-Qaeda their new headquarters.  

98. Following its takeover of Afghanistan, the Taliban continued close relations with 

al-Qaeda and gave al-Qaeda the same type of support, including geographic safe haven, that Sudan 

had previously provided. 

(a) The Taliban provided al-Qaeda with weapons, equipment, and training 

facilities and allowed al-Qaeda to use Afghanistan’s national airline to transport members, 

recruits, and weapons from overseas. 

(b) In return, al-Qaeda paid the Taliban $10–20 million a year for protection.  

(c) Al-Qaeda developed a guerilla network called the 055 brigade, which 

consisted of 1,500–2,000 soldiers who fought and trained alongside the Taliban. 

(d) Bin Laden reportedly built a house for Omar, who may have married one of 

Bin Laden’s daughters. 
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99. The 9/11 Commission Report detailed the close ties between the Taliban and al-

Qaeda: 

Bin Laden appeared to have in Afghanistan a freedom of movement that he had 
lacked in Sudan.  Al Qaeda members could travel freely within the country, enter 
and exit it without visas or any immigration procedures, purchase and import 
vehicles and weapons, and enjoy the use of official Afghan Ministry of Defense 
license plates.  Al Qaeda also used the Afghan state-owned Ariana Airlines to 
courier money into the country. 

The Taliban seemed to open the doors to all who wanted to come to Afghanistan to 
train in [al-Qaeda’s] camps.  The alliance with the Taliban provided al Qaeda a 
sanctuary in which to train and indoctrinate fighters and terrorists, import 
weapons, forge ties with other jihad groups and leaders, and plot and staff terrorist 
schemes.1 

100. In August 1996, while located in Taliban-controlled territory in Afghanistan, Bin 

Laden declared war on the United States via fatwa.  He called on all “his Muslim Brothers across 

the world” to “raise the banner of jihad up high against the Judeo-American alliance that has 

occupied the holy places of Islam.”2  Bin Laden sent copies of his declaration of war to Arabic 

newspapers across the world.  It was first published in the London paper Al Quds Al-Arabi. 

101. In 1997, Zawahiri returned to Afghanistan.  He remained in command of Egyptian 

Islamic Jihad and continued to direct terrorist attacks in Egypt.  By February 1998, al-Qaeda and 

Egyptian Islamic Jihad had effectively merged, and Zawahiri became Bin Laden’s deputy.  

102. Thousands of Islamic fighters trained at Bin Laden’s camps in Taliban-controlled 

territory in Afghanistan. 

                                                 
 1 The 9/11 Commission Report: Final Report of the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks 

Upon the United States, at 66 (July 22, 2004). 

 2 Osama Bin Laden’s Declaration of Jihad Against Americans in 4 Milestone Documents in 
World History: Exploring the Primary Sources That Shaped the World (Brian Bonhomme & 
Cathleen Boivin eds., 2010). 
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a.  Planning the Embassy Attacks 

103. In or about 1994, three key perpetrators of the Nairobi attacks relocated to Kenya. 

(a) Wadih El Hage (“El Hage”) was formerly Bin Laden’s personal secretary 

and had previously resided in Afghanistan.  He established non-governmental 

organizations that enabled al-Qaeda members to obtain documentation and identification 

papers.  He went on to lead al-Qaeda’s East African cell and plan the embassy attacks. 

(b) Muhammed Sadiq Odeh (“Odeh”) designed the explosives used in the 

Nairobi attack. 

(c) Fazul Abdullah Mohamed (also known as “Harun”) rented a house used for 

bomb manufacturing. 

104. In January 1997, El Hage met with senior al-Qaeda members in Pakistan and 

Afghanistan.  He returned to Kenya with instructions from Bin Laden to militarize al-Qaeda’s 

operations in East Africa. 

105. After Kenyan authorities and the Federal Bureau of Investigation searched El 

Hage’s Kenya residence in August 1997, Abdullah Ahmed Abdullah (also known as “Saleh”) 

became the leader of al-Qaeda’s Kenya cell. 

106. In February 1998, Bin Laden issued a fatwa from Taliban-controlled territory in 

Afghanistan declaring it to be the “individual duty for every Muslim who can do it in any country 

in which it is possible to do it” to “kill the Americans and their allies—civilians and military.”3  

The fatwa was widely published and circulated throughout the Islamic world.  

                                                 
 3 Jihad Against Jews and Crusaders: World Islamic Front Statement (Feb. 23, 1998), 

https://irp.fas.org/world/para/docs/980223-fatwa.htm. 
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107. In April 1998, the U.S. Ambassador to the United Nations William (“Bill”) 

Richardson went to Afghanistan and asked the Taliban to surrender Bin Laden.  The Taliban 

refused. 

108. Shortly after the issuance of the February 1998 fatwa, al-Qaeda and Egyptian 

Islamic Jihad began to plan the attacks on the United States Embassies in Nairobi and Dar es 

Salaam. 

(a) Bin Laden and Zawahiri, both of whom were located in Afghanistan and 

sheltered by the Taliban, were responsible for the overall planning of the attacks together 

with Saleh, who was located in Kenya.  

(b) Odeh constructed the explosive devices in the Nairobi attack. 

(c) Other members of al-Qaeda obtained equipment, reconnoitered the United 

States Embassy, and fled Kenya prior to the bombing. 

(d)  Al-Qaeda members in Tanzania took similar measures to obtain equipment 

and reconnoiter the United States Embassy. 

(e) All but two al-Qaeda members fled Dar es Salaam prior to the bombing. 

(f) Prior to the bombings, Bin Laden and al-Qaeda leadership left their 

headquarters in Kandahar, Afghanistan for the Afghanistan countryside in anticipation of 

U.S. retaliation.  

109. Iran also aided the Taliban and al-Qaeda in planning and carrying out the bombings 

of the United States Embassies. 

(a) Iran had long trained, armed, and funded Hezbollah, a radical Islamist 

terrorist organization responsible for killing 63 people in the 1983 attacks on the United 

States Embassy and Marine Corps barracks in Beirut, Lebanon. 
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(b) Throughout the 1990s, Hassan al-Turabi, the head of the ruling party in 

Sudan, hosted numerous meetings with terrorist groups including al-Qaeda, Egyptian 

Islamic Jihad, and Hezbollah.  Iranian governmental officials attended these meetings. 

(c) The Iranian and Sudanese governments maintained extensive military and 

intelligence ties.  Iran enabled Hezbollah to maintain a presence in Sudan and trained al-

Qaeda members in Sudan. 

(d) In or about the mid-1990s, Hezbollah and Iran cooperated in providing 

advanced training to al-Qaeda members at Hezbollah training camps in Iran and Lebanon 

on the use of “sophisticated and powerful explosives” “to destroy large buildings.”  Prior 

to this training, “al-Qaeda did not possess the technical expertise required to carry out the 

embassy bombings.”4   

b.  The Bombings of the United States Embassies 

110. On August 7, 1998, the eighth anniversary of the United States deployment of 

troops to Saudi Arabia, al-Qaeda nearly simultaneously detonated bombs at the United States 

Embassies in Nairobi, Kenya and Dar es Salaam, Tanzania. 

111. The Nairobi bombing was executed by Jihad Muhammed Ali (“Ali”) and 

Mohammed Rashed Daoud al-Owhali (“al-Owhali”). 

112. Prior to the bombing, al-Owhali spent time at al-Qaeda’s camps in Afghanistan, 

where he was trained in explosives, hijacking, and kidnapping.  He personally requested a jihad 

mission from Bin Laden, who told him to be patient.  Al-Owhali was then sent to fight alongside 

the Taliban against an American-backed military group.  After he distinguished himself in battle 

with the Taliban, in or about late 1997 or early 1998, he was approached by an al-Qaeda leader 

                                                 
 4 Owens v. Republic of Sudan, 826 F. Supp. 2d. 128, 139 (D.D.C. Nov. 28, 2011).  
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and offered a mission—the embassy bombing—for which he received additional training in 

Afghanistan.  

113. Ali detonated a truck bomb in front of the United States Embassy in Nairobi using 

a gas-enhanced explosive device at 10:30 a.m., killing himself and 213 people, including 12 

Americans (11 of whom are Plaintiffs in this suit).  Over 4,000 other people were injured, including 

16 of the American Plaintiffs.   

114. The Dar es Salaam bombing occurred concurrently.  Two al-Qaeda members 

detonated a truck bomb outside the United States Embassy.  One was killed in the blast.  The other, 

Khalfan Khamis Mohamed, had previously received explosives training in an al-Qaeda training 

camp in Afghanistan.  The bomb was made from TNT, acetylene cylinder tanks, nitrate fertilizer, 

and a detonator.  Eleven people, including five of the Foreign Plaintiffs, were killed.  Eighty-five 

individuals were injured, including four of the Foreign Plaintiffs and one of the American 

Plaintiffs. 

c.  Aftermath of the Embassy Bombings 

115. The American government immediately linked the embassy bombings to al-Qaeda 

and the Taliban. 

(a) On August 20, 1998, President Clinton signed Executive Order 13099, 

which froze all assets of al-Qaeda and Bin Laden in the United States, banned the import 

of Afghan goods, and prohibited the sale of goods and services to the Taliban. 

(b) President Clinton ordered airstrikes on terrorist training camps throughout 

Taliban-controlled territory in Afghanistan.  The strikes began on August 20, 1998, and 

were intended to persuade the Taliban to hand over Bin Laden.  The initial strikes killed 

20–30 people but missed Bin Laden by a few hours. 

Case 1:22-cv-01949-VEC   Document 7   Filed 03/09/22   Page 33 of 104



34 
 

(c) The United States issued a formal warning to the Taliban, vowing to hold it 

responsible for any attacks on Americans carried out by al-Qaeda. 

(d) American diplomats unsuccessfully attempted to convince the Taliban to 

surrender Bin Laden.  Omar refused to do so and vowed to protect Bin Laden “at any cost.”5 

116. On October 15, 1999, the United Nations Security Council adopted Resolution 

1267, which declared both the Taliban and al-Qaeda to be terrorist organizations and imposed 

sanctions on their funding, travel, and purchases.  The Resolution condemned “the continuing use 

of Afghan territory, especially areas controlled by the Taliban, for the sheltering and training of 

terrorists and planning of terrorist acts” and “the fact that the Taliban continues to provide safe 

haven to Usama bin Laden . . . and others associated with him to operate a network of terrorist 

training camps from Taliban-controlled territory and to use Afghanistan as a base from which to 

sponsor international terrorist operations.”6  The Resolution further demanded that the Taliban 

surrender Bin Laden. 

117. On May 8, 2000, federal prosecutors indicted 17 members of al-Qaeda in 

conjunction with their role in the bombings.  The charges included conspiracy to kill United States 

nationals, bombing the United States Embassies, use of weapons of mass destruction, and murder.  

Many of those indicted relied on the Taliban’s protection of and support for al-Qaeda to carry out 

the embassy bombings: 

(a) Osama Bin Laden had intimate ties with Omar and the Taliban, as alleged 

above.  See supra ¶¶ 97–100, 106–107.  Before, during, and after the embassy bombings, 

Bin Laden resided in Afghanistan under the formal protection of the Taliban.  According 

                                                 
 5 Taliban Vows to Protect Suspect in U.S. Embassy Blasts ‘At Any Cost’, HOUSTON CHRONICLE, 

Nov. 6, 1998. 

 6 S.C. Res. 1267 (Oct. 15, 1999). 
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to American intelligence reports, Omar would defend Bin Laden, even when other Taliban 

leaders voiced objections, and gave Bin Laden “a completely free hand to act [i.e., carry 

out attacks] in any country.”7 

(b) Ayman al Zawahiri, the al-Qaeda deputy, resided in Afghanistan under the 

protection of the Taliban during the planning of the embassy bombings, and his Egyptian 

Islamic Jihad merged with al-Qaeda and was therefore hosted in Afghanistan by Omar, and 

the Taliban, as alleged above.  See supra ¶¶ 101, 108. 

(c) Wadih El Hage met with unknown members of al-Qaeda’s leadership in 

Afghanistan, under the protection of the Taliban, to plan the embassy bombings, as alleged 

above.  See supra ¶ 104. 

(d) Muhammed Sadiq Odeh received military training at terrorist camps in 

Afghanistan, under the protection of the Taliban.  The night before the embassy bombings, 

he was told that Bin Laden and other Taliban leaders in Afghanistan had abandoned their 

terrorist camps out of fear of U.S. retaliation. 

(e) Fazul Abdullah Mohamed received military training at terrorist camps in 

Afghanistan, under the protection of the Taliban. 

(f) Ali Mohamed provided military and intelligence training to terrorists, 

including Fazul Abdullah Mohamed, in Afghanistan under the protection of the Taliban. 

(g) Khalfan Khamis Mohammed received military training at terrorist camps in 

Afghanistan, under the protection of the Taliban. 

(h) As alleged above, Mohammed Rashid Daoud Al-Owhali received military 

training at terrorist camps in Afghanistan, under the protection of the Taliban, and fought 

                                                 
 7 9/11 Report at 66, 123. 
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alongside the Taliban in battle.  While at the training camps in or about 1996, he met with 

Bin Laden and asked for a mission.  See supra ¶ 112. 

118. Notwithstanding Resolution 1267 and the federal government’s request that the 

Taliban surrender them for trial, Omar and the Taliban refused to extradite Bin Laden and the other 

al-Qaeda leaders. 

119. The Taliban rebuffed American diplomatic efforts to secure the extradition of Bin 

Laden. 

(a) Taliban delegates informed State Department officials that it was “against 

their culture to expel someone seeking sanctuary.”8  

(b) Omar informed Prince Turki al-Faisal of Saudi Arabia that he would not 

expel Bin Laden, leading Saudi Arabia to suspend diplomatic relations with the Taliban. 

(c) In a January 2, 1999 interview, Bin Laden credited “the Grace of God [and] 

the Taliban State” for not “expelling us or handing us over.”  He praised Omar as the “emir 

of the faithful,” said al-Qaeda had no plans to leave Afghanistan and described the Taliban 

as “firm, right, and principled.”9 

(d) In summer 1999, a Taliban spokesman said that Bin Laden would never be 

forcibly removed from Afghanistan. 

(e) In late 1999, the Taliban Council of Ministers unanimously reaffirmed their 

intention to continue to defend Bin Laden. 

                                                 
 8 9/11 Report at 121. 

 9 World’s Most Wanted Terrorist: An Interview with Osama Bin Laden (Jan. 2, 1999), 
https://scholarship.tricolib.brynmawr.edu/bitstream/handle/10066/4720/OBL19981222.pdf?s
equence=4&isAllowed=y. 
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(f) Omar executed at least one Taliban official who opposed his relationship 

with Bin Laden. 

120. On December 19, 2000, the United Nations Security Council adopted Resolution 

1333, which again condemned the Taliban for “continu[ing] to provide safe-haven to Usama bin 

Laden and to allow him and others associated with him to operate a network of terrorist training 

camps from Taliban-controlled territory and to use Afghanistan as a base from which to sponsor 

international terrorist operations.”  The Security Council described these actions as “a threat to 

international peace and security” and demanded that the Taliban extradite Bin Laden and close all 

terrorist camps.10 

121. In a September 23, 2001 interview, Omar said that he would not expel Bin Laden 

because “Islam’s prestige is at stake.  So is Afghan’s [sic] tradition.”  He said that if he surrendered 

Bin Laden, “it means we are not Muslims.”11 

122. The Taliban continues to stand by its actions.  In an April 23, 2020 statement, the 

Taliban praised Omar’s decision not to surrender Bin Laden. 

123. Both Iran and Sudan previously have been found liable for their roles in facilitating 

the embassy bombings, and the overwhelming majority of Plaintiffs have received judgments and 

damage awards against Iran or Sudan for the injuries they sustained in the attacks.  See Order, 

Owens v. Republic of Sudan, No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. No. 301 (D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) (awarding 

compensatory damages of $487,687,665.78); Order, Mwila v. Islamic Republic of Iran, No. 1:08-

cv-1377, Dkt. No. 88 (D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) (awarding compensatory damages of 

                                                 
 10 S.C. Res. 1333 (Dec. 19, 2000). 

 11 Washington Post Staff, Transcript: VOA Interview With Taliban Leader, Wash. Post (Sept. 23, 
2001), https://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-srv/nation/attack/transcripts/omarinterview
092301.htm. 
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$419,752,640.49); Order, Khaliq v. Republic of Sudan, No. 1:10-cv-356, Dkt. No. 40 (D.D.C. Mar. 

28, 2014) (awarding compensatory damages of $49,761,544.86); Amended Order, Owens v. 

Republic of Sudan, No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. No. 349 (D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) (awarding 

compensatory damages of $622,301,129.50); Order, Lonnquist v. Islamic Republic of Iran, No. 

1:17-cv-1630, Dkt. 44 (D.D.C. Aug. 31, 2020) (awarding compensatory damages of 

$454,136,349.58 and punitive damages of $112,939,307.00).  Collecting on these judgments has 

been difficult and over a billion dollars remains unpaid. 

V.  LEGAL BACKGROUND 

124. The Anti-Terrorism Act (“ATA”), codified at 18 U.S.C. § 2333, authorizes civil 

suits for United States nationals injured by acts of international terrorism.  The Act “removes the 

jurisdictional hurdles in the courts confronting victims and it empowers victims with all the 

weapons available in civil litigation.”  Litle v. Arab Bank, PLC, 611 F. Supp. 2d 233, 245 

(E.D.N.Y. 2009) (quotation marks and emphases omitted).  To recover under the Act, a plaintiff 

must demonstrate that the defendant, while acting with terroristic intent, engaged in an act of 

international terrorism that injured the plaintiff.  The ATA allows plaintiffs to recover “threefold 

the damages” they “sustai[n],” 18 U.S.C. § 2333(a), and courts in the Second Circuit have 

explained that ATA damages are thus punitive in nature.  See, e.g., Smith ex rel. Smith v. Islamic 

Emirate of Afghanistan, 262 F. Supp. 2d 217, 240 & n.38 (S.D.N.Y. 2003). 

125. The Alien Tort Statute (“ATS”), codified at 28 U.S.C. § 1350, began as a provision 

in the Judiciary Act of 1789.  The ATS provides district courts with “original jurisdiction of any 

civil action by an alien for a tort only, committed in violation of the law of the nations or a treaty 

of the United States.”  28 U.S.C. § 1350.  Although the ATS simply confers jurisdiction and does 

not create causes of action, the Supreme Court has explained that the jurisdictional grant “is best 
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read as having been enacted on the understanding that the common law would provide a cause of 

action for the modest number of international law violations” that at the time bore “a potential for 

personal liability.”  Sosa v. Alvarez-Machain, 542 U.S. 692, 724 (2004).  “[I]nfringement of the 

rights of ambassadors” is the paradigmatic example of an “offens[e] against the law of nations,” 

which the Supreme Court has long recognized as a cognizable violation that may be brought under 

the ATS.  Id. at 715; see also id. at 720.  Claims for infringement on the rights of ambassadors are 

not limited to ambassadors: “victims, survivors, [and] relatives” of the deceased or wounded from 

an embassy attack have standing to bring the claim.  Ofisi v. BNP Paribas, S.A., 278 F. Supp. 3d 

84, 106–07 (D.D.C. 2017) (so holding in the context of the same 1998 embassy bombings), 

vacated on other grounds by Ofisi v. BNP Paribas, S.A., 285 F. Supp. 3d 240 (D.D.C. 2018); see 

also Mwani v. Bin Laden, 2006 WL 3422208, at *1 (D.D.C. Sept. 28, 2006).  Aiding and abetting 

in a violation of the law of nations—like infringement of the rights of ambassadors—is also a 

cognizable violation under the ATS.  See Khulumani v. Barclay Nat’l Bank Ltd., 504 F.3d 254, 

260 (2d Cir. 2007) (per curiam).  Aiding-and-abetting liability exists when an entity purposefully 

assists another in committing a violation of the law of nations.  See In re S. African Apartheid 

Litig., 617 F. Supp. 2d 228, 265 (S.D.N.Y. 2009). 

126. Punitive damages may be awarded on claims brought under the ATS.  See, e.g., 

Doe v. Constant, 354 F. App’x 543, 547 (2d Cir. 2009) (summary order) (affirming award of 

punitive and compensatory damages entered on a default judgment for ATS and TVPA claims); 

Tachiona v. Mugabe, 234 F. Supp. 2d 401, 441 (S.D.N.Y. 2002) (awarding punitive damages on 

ATS claims). 
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127. State tort law has long provided causes of action for the types of injuries Plaintiffs 

have suffered here, including assault and battery, intentional infliction of emotional distress, 

wrongful death, survival, loss of consortium, or aiding and abetting any of these acts.   

128. Plaintiffs may recover punitive damages on these state tort claims.  See, e.g., Carvel 

Corp. v. Noonan, 350 F.3d 6, 24 (2d Cir. 2003) (allowing for punitive damages in “ordinary tort 

actions” when the plaintiff can demonstrate “the existence of ‘circumstances of aggravation or 

outrage, such as spite or “malice,” or a fraudulent or evil motive on the part of the defendant, or 

such a conscious and deliberate disregard of the interests of others that the conduct may be called 

wilful or wanton.’”); Dickerson v. USAir, Inc., 2001 WL 12009, at *9 n.8 (S.D.N.Y. Jan. 4, 2001) 

(explaining that New York law allows for recovery of punitive damages on survival claims and 

wrongful death claims); see also N.Y. Est. Powers & Trusts Law § 5-4.3(b); id. § 11-3.2(b). 

COUNT I 
(Violation of the Anti-Terrorism Act, 18 U.S.C. § 2333) 

129. The previously named American Plaintiffs incorporate the preceding paragraphs as 

if fully set forth herein. 

130. The Anti-Terrorism Act (“ATA”) provides that “[a]ny national of the United States 

injured in his or her person, property, or business by reason of an act of international terrorism, or 

his or her estate, survivors, or heirs may sue thereof in any appropriate district court of the United 

States and shall recover threefold the damages he or she sustains and the cost of the suit, including 

attorney’s fees.”  18 U.S.C § 2333(a).  Liability under the ATA exists when three elements are 

satisfied—first, an American national must have suffered an injury; second, there must have been 

an unlawful act of international terrorism; and third, the injury must have been caused by that act.  

See Owens v. BNP Paribas, S.A., 897 F.3d 266, 270 (D.C. Cir. 2018); Waldman v. Palestine 

Liberation Org., 835 F.3d 317, 335–36 (2d Cir. 2016).  
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131. The Taliban is liable under the ATA for the harm that the American victims listed 

above suffered from the embassy bombings.  By harboring and providing material support to Bin 

Laden and al-Qaeda and their plot to murder American nationals abroad, the Taliban independently 

engaged in an act of international terrorism that caused the embassy bombings.  

INJURY 

132. As alleged supra ¶¶ 8–57, American Plaintiffs were killed or injured by the 

embassy bombings, or they suffered injury as family members of victims of the bombings. 

INTERNATIONAL TERRORISM 

133. Conduct qualifies as “international terrorism” when three components are met.  

First, the conduct must violate the criminal laws of the United States and pose a danger to human 

life.  18 U.S.C. § 2331(1)(A).  Second, the conduct must be carried out with a terroristic intent.  

Id. § 2331(1)(B).  And finally, the conduct must “occur primarily outside the territorial jurisdiction 

of the United States.”  Id. § 2331(1)(C). 

134. The Taliban committed international terrorism by providing safe haven and 

material support to Bin Laden and al-Qaeda in Afghanistan with the goal of causing intimidation 

or coercion.   

First Component—Dangerous Criminal Acts 

135. Conduct qualifies as “international terrorism” if it involves “violent acts or acts 

dangerous to human life that are a violation of the criminal laws of the United States or of any 

State, or that would be a criminal violation if committed within the jurisdiction of the United States 

or of any State.”  18 U.S.C. § 2331(1)(A). 

136. The Taliban’s conduct before and after the embassy bombings undoubtedly put 

human lives in danger and violated multiple federal criminal statutes, including 18 U.S.C. § 2339, 
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18 U.S.C. § 2339A, and 18 U.S.C. § 2332.  Each predicate offense provides an independent basis 

for concluding that this element of the definition of “international terrorism” is satisfied. 

137. The first predicate criminal offense that the Taliban committed was harboring or 

concealing terrorists under 18 U.S.C. § 2339. 

(a) Section 2339 of Title 18 criminalizes harboring or concealing persons when 

an individual “knows” or “has reasonable grounds to believe” that person is about to 

commit certain violent crimes, including arson or bombing of government property that 

causes injury or death, use of weapons of mass destruction, or acts of terrorism 

transcending national boundaries. 

(b) The Taliban deliberately harbored and concealed Bin Laden and al-Qaeda 

operatives despite knowing that Bin Laden and al-Qaeda were preparing for imminent 

terrorist attacks on United States targets overseas.  See, e.g., Sokolow v. Palestine 

Liberation Org., 60 F. Supp. 3d 509, 521 (S.D.N.Y. 2014) (finding a triable fact question 

about whether the defendant committed an ATA predicate offense under § 2339 by 

“providing material support” to Hamas “in the form of money, a phone, weapons, bomb-

making supplies, and a safehouse” to a “Hamas operative and known terrorist”). 

(i) Actus Reus.  Bin Laden and al-Qaeda sought refuge and set up their 

headquarters in Afghanistan shortly after the Taliban seized control of the country.  

The Taliban maintained a close relationship with Bin Laden and al-Qaeda before 

and after the embassy bombings.  As explained in more detail supra ¶¶ 81–94, 96–

108, 110–122, the Taliban provided al-Qaeda the safe haven and resources—

including weapons and training facilities—that it needed to plan and execute the 

embassy bombings.  The Taliban allowed al-Qaeda operatives to roam freely 
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throughout the country without visas or immigration documentation.  And, with the 

Taliban’s blessing, al-Qaeda used Afghanistan’s national aircraft to transport 

members, recruits and supplies from overseas for the purpose of engaging in acts 

of terror. 

(ii) Mens Rea.  As explained in more detail supra ¶¶ 81–94, 96–108, 

110–122, the Taliban knew of Bin Laden’s plan to commit terrorist attacks against 

the United States generally and had ample reason to know of the plot to bomb the 

embassies specifically.  The Taliban also knew or had reasonable grounds to know 

that Bin Laden and al-Qaeda were committing other acts of terror before and after 

the 1998 embassy bombings during the time when the Taliban provided them safe 

haven.  The Taliban chose to provide Bin Laden and al-Qaeda with safe haven, 

training camps, and weapons, notwithstanding Bin Laden’s public fatwas calling 

for war against the United States, and denied the United States’ request to turn over 

Bin Laden before the embassy bombings.  

138. The second predicate criminal offense that the Taliban committed was providing 

material support to terrorists under 18 U.S.C. § 2339A. 

(a) Section 2339A of Title 18 criminalizes providing “material support or 

resources” while “knowing or intending that they are to be used in preparation for, or in 

carrying out,” of certain violent crimes, such as the arson or bombing of government 

property which causes injury or death under 18 U.S.C. § 844(f).  “Material support or 

resources” includes giving property, financial support, lodging, training, safehouses, 

facilities, weapons, or transportation.  Id. § 2339A(b)(1).  
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(b) The Taliban provided material support and resources to Bin Laden and al-

Qaeda operatives despite knowing or intending that they would be used to perpetrate 

violent crimes, including the 1998 embassy bombings.  See, e.g., Owens v. Republic of 

Sudan, 826 F. Supp. 2d 128, 151 (D.D.C. 2011) (finding that Sudan knowingly or 

intentionally provided “material support and resources” under § 2339A for the 1998 

embassy bombings by allowing or encouraging al-Qaeda to operate terrorist enterprises 

within its borders and “thus provided a base of operations for the planning and execution 

of terrorist attacks”) (quotation marks omitted); see also Force v. Islamic Republic of Iran, 

464 F. Supp. 3d 323, 365 (D.D.C. 2020) (finding that Iran provided “material support” to 

terrorists under § 2339A by offering financial support and “substantial operational 

capacity” in the form of weapons and training). 

(i) Actus Reus.  The Taliban provided multiple forms of “material 

support” to Bin Laden and al-Qaeda.  It provided a “safehouse” under 

§ 2339A(b)(1) by allowing Bin Laden and al-Qaeda to operate from its territory in 

Afghanistan.  Owens, 826 F. Supp. 2d at 150–51.  It provided “training, expert 

advice or assistance” under § 2339A(b) through training camps.  Id.  It also 

provided transportation, weapons, and other resources that qualify as material 

support under § 2339A.        

(ii) Mens Rea.  Section 2339A requires only “knowledge or intent that 

the resources given to terrorists are to be used in the commission of terrorist acts”; 

it does not require “the specific intent to aid or encourage the particular attacks that 

injured plaintiffs.”  Linde v. Arab Bank, PLC, 384 F. Supp. 2d 571, 586 n.9 

(E.D.N.Y. 2005); see also Schansman v. Sberbank of Russia PJSC, 2021 WL 
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4482172, at *7 (S.D.N.Y. Sept. 30, 2021) (same).  The Taliban knew or had reason 

to know that the training camps and other resources it provided were being used to 

commit acts of terror.  The Taliban nevertheless continued to provide material 

support to Bin Laden and al-Qaeda.  See, e.g., Schansman, 2021 WL 4482172, at 

*8 (finding the mens rea requirement under § 2339A satisfied when the defendants 

provided material support for terrorist activities despite being on notice of those 

activities).      

139. The third predicate criminal offense that the Taliban committed was conspiring to 

kill United States nationals under 18 U.S.C. § 2332(b). 

(a) Section 2332(b) of Title 18 criminalizes conspiring to murder or cause 

serious bodily injury to United States nationals abroad.  “Proof of a conspiracy under 

§ 2232(b) requires a plaintiff to establish that the defendant ‘(1) knew about the aims and 

objectives of the [alleged] criminal conspirac[y], (2) agreed to the essence of these 

objectives, and (3) performed acts . . . intended to further these objectives.’”  Gill v. Arab 

Bank, PLC, 893 F. Supp. 2d 542, 554 (E.D.N.Y. 2012).     

(b) The Taliban conspired with Bin Laden and al-Qaeda to plan and execute the 

embassy bombings.  As explained in more detail supra ¶¶ 81–94, 96–108, 110–122, the 

Taliban knew about Bin Laden and al-Qaeda’s intent to kill United States nationals and 

agreed to participate in their plots as evidenced by their provision of the resources and 

refuge that Bin Laden and al-Qaeda needed to carry out the objective of killing Americans 

abroad.  

140. The Taliban’s conduct likewise posed a danger to human life.  The Taliban 

provided one of the most notorious terrorist organizations with weapons, training facilities, 
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transportation, and a base of operations from which to mastermind deadly terrorist attacks.  That 

support helped al-Qaeda and Bin Laden accomplish the goal that they publicly announced mere 

months before the embassy bombings—the mass murder of Americans and their allies.  Cf.  

Lelchook v. Islamic Republic of Iran, 393 F. Supp. 3d 261, 266 (E.D.N.Y. 2019) (finding that 

providing financial support to known terrorist groups constituted acts “‘dangerous to human 

life’”). 

Second Component—Terroristic Intent 

141. Conduct does not qualify as “international terrorism” unless it appears intended “to 

intimidate or coerce a civilian population,” “to influence the policy of a government by 

intimidation or coercion,” or “to affect the conduct of a government by mass destruction, 

assassination, or kidnapping.”  18 U.S.C. § 2331(1)(B). 

142. The Taliban acted with terroristic intent by providing resources and refuge to Bin 

Laden and al-Qaeda knowing they would use that support to commit acts of terror.  Bin Laden 

issued fatwas specifically calling for acts of violence against the United States in an effort to 

intimidate the United States and affect U.S. foreign policy.  The Taliban’s decision to provide 

refuge and resources to Bin Laden and al-Qaeda, even after those fatwas were issued, made the 

Taliban a part of their conspiracy, which necessarily means that the Taliban’s actions were 

intended to “intimidate or coerce a civilian population,” to “influence the policy of a government 

by intimidation or coercion,” or to “affect the conduct of a government” by various means.  See 

Boim v. Holy Land Found. for Relief & Dev., 549 F.3d 685, 693–94, 708 (7th Cir. 2008) (quotation 

marks omitted); see also Abecassis v. Wyatt, 7 F. Supp. 3d 668, 676 (S.D. Tex. 2014) (“Donations 

appear to be intended to intimidate or coerce a civilian population, influence the policy of a 

government by intimidation or coercion, or affect the conduct of a government by mass 
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destruction, assassination or kidnaping when a donor knows the terroristic aims and activities of 

its recipient and when it is foreseeable that the donations will advance such terroristic aims.”).  The 

Taliban’s conduct after the attacks—including its continued provision of support to al-Qaeda and 

its refusal to surrender Bin Laden and al-Qaeda operatives despite being presented with evidence 

of their role in international terrorism—further confirms that it acted with terroristic intent. 

Third Component—Outside the United States 

143. The final component of international terrorism requires the relevant conduct to 

occur outside the territorial jurisdiction of the United States.  18 U.S.C. § 2331(1)(C).  All the 

relevant conduct took place outside the United States—the Taliban provided refuge and resources 

to Bin Laden and al-Qaeda in Afghanistan where the attacks were planned, and the bombings 

themselves occurred in Kenya and Tanzania. 

CAUSATION 

144. ATA liability exists when injuries are caused “by reason of” international terrorism.  

That causation requirement is met when injuries are proximately caused by the defendant’s 

conduct.  See Rothstein v. UBS AG, 708 F.3d 82, 95 (2d Cir. 2013).  “[P]roximate cause requires 

a showing that Defendant’s actions were ‘a substantial factor in the sequence of responsible 

causation,’ and that the injury was ‘reasonably foreseeable or anticipated as a natural 

consequence.’”  Strauss v. Credit Lyonnais, S.A., 925 F. Supp. 2d 414, 432 (E.D.N.Y. 2013) 

(quoting Lerner v. Fleet Bank, N.A., 318 F.3d 113, 123 (2d Cir. 2003)). 

145. The D.C. Circuit held in Owens v. Republic of Sudan that Sudan’s conduct 

proximately caused the 1998 embassy bombings.  864 F.3d 751, 797 (D.C. Cir. 2017), vacated 

and remanded sub nom. on other grounds, Opati v. Republic of Sudan, 140 S. Ct. 1601 (2020).  

Sudan’s conduct was a substantial factor in bringing about the attacks because Sudan fostered al-
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Qaeda’s economic growth, sheltered the terrorist group from local police, and provided it with 

critical financial support.  Id. at 794.  The injuries from the bombing were reasonably foreseeable 

because it was obvious that al-Qaeda “would attack American interests wherever it could find 

them.”  Id. at 798.  Notably, the court found that Sudan caused the embassy bombings despite the 

fact that Sudan cut ties with Bin Laden in 1996 by expelling him from the country.  Id. at 796. 

146. Like Sudan’s conduct in Owens, the Taliban’s actions were a substantial factor in 

causing the embassy bombings.  See supra ¶¶ 81–94, 96–108, 110–122.  The Taliban gave Bin 

Laden and al-Qaeda the safe haven they needed to establish a base of operations from which to 

plan and prepare for their acts of terror—including the embassy bombings.  The Taliban likewise 

gave Bin Laden and al-Qaeda the material support they needed to conduct the bombings—

including the camp where one of the bombers extensively trained, weapons and resources needed 

to develop and sustain the terrorist organization, the ability to freely travel in and out of the country 

in planning for the embassy attacks, and cover from foreign intelligence services that could have 

prevented the attacks from happening.  Furthermore, the Taliban’s refusal to hand Bin Laden over 

to the United States months before the embassy bombings occurred had a direct and substantial 

effect on the embassy bombings.  If anything, the Taliban is more culpable than Sudan because, 

unlike Sudan, the Taliban provided refuge and resources to Bin Laden and al-Qaeda in the 

immediately preceding days, months, and years before the attacks. 

147. The death and severe physical, mental, emotional injuries that the American 

Plaintiffs suffered were the reasonably foreseeable and natural result of the embassy bombings.  

The Taliban anticipated and intended that that al-Qaeda’s terrorist acts would cause serious injuries 

and death. 
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148. WHEREFORE, the previously named American Plaintiffs demand judgment 

against the Taliban and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other 

monetary or equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

COUNT II 
(Violation of the Law of Nations) 

149. The previously named Foreign Plaintiffs incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if 

fully set forth herein. 

150. “Violations of the law of nations” include “those ‘violations of . . . international 

law norm[s] with [as] definite content and acceptance among civilized nations [as] the historical 

paradigms familiar when [the ATS] was enacted [in 1789].’”  Mastafa v. Chevron Corp., 770 F.3d 

170, 180 (2d Cir. 2014).  Conduct that infringes upon the rights of ambassadors has long been 

recognized as an actionable violation of the law of nations.  See, e.g., Sosa, 542 U.S. at 715, 719–

20 (explaining that Congress intended the ATS to give courts jurisdiction to adjudicate tort actions 

for offenses against ambassadors).  

151. The Taliban infringed on the rights of ambassadors by proximately causing the 

embassy bombings through the provision of material support to Bin Laden and al-Qaeda with full 

knowledge that they intended to attack the United States.  See supra ¶¶ 81–94, 96–108, 110–122, 

144–147.  The embassy bombings destroyed the embassy buildings, killed hundreds of embassy 

employees, visitors, and bystanders, and wounded thousands more.  The Taliban’s actions risked 

serious injury or death to ambassadors and impinged upon the diplomatic mission of the United 

States in Kenya and Tanzania, thereby violating the law of nations. 

152. As alleged supra ¶¶ 58–79, the Foreign Plaintiffs were killed or injured by the 

embassy bombings, or they suffered injury as family members of victims of the bombings. 
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153. WHEREFORE, the previously named Foreign Plaintiffs demand judgment against 

the Taliban and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other 

monetary or equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

COUNT III 
(Aiding & Abetting a Violation of the Law of Nations) 

 
154.  The previously named Foreign Plaintiffs incorporate the preceding paragraphs as 

if fully set forth herein. 

155. The Taliban is also liable for aiding and abetting in the commission of the embassy 

bombings, which violated the law of nations.  Because it purposely provided Bin Laden and al-

Qaeda with substantial support to bomb the embassies, it is liable for the injuries of Foreign 

Plaintiffs. 

PREDICATE OFFENSE 

156. As alleged above, the embassy bombings perpetrated by Bin Laden and al-Qaeda 

unquestionably interfered with the rights of ambassadors in violation of the law of nations.  Bin 

Laden and al-Qaeda’s actions risked serious injury or death to ambassadors and impinged upon 

the diplomatic mission of the United States in Kenya and Tanzania, thereby violating the law of 

nations.  See, e.g., Ofisi v. BNP Paribas, S.A., 278 F. Supp. 3d 84, 106–07 (D.D.C. 2017) (finding 

the plaintiffs adequately pled a violation of the law of nations based on the 1998 embassy 

bombings); Mwani v. Bin Ladin, 2006 WL 3422208, at *4 (D.D.C. Sept. 28, 2006) (same). 

157. The bombings killed or injured all of the previously named Foreign Plaintiffs. 

Aiding & Abetting 

158. “A defendant may be held liable under an aiding and abetting theory of liability 

under international law if the defendant ‘(1) provide[d] practical assistance to the principal which 

has a substantial effect on the perpetration of the crime, and (2) d[id] so with the purpose of 
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facilitating the commission of that crime.’”  Licci by Licci v. Lebanese Canadian Bank, SAL, 834 

F.3d 201, 213, 217 (2d Cir. 2016). 

159. The Taliban’s support to Bin Laden and al-Qaeda had “a substantial effect” on the 

commission of the embassy bombings that violated the law of nations.  The Taliban gave al-Qaeda 

substantial support in the form of weapons, training camps, and a base of operations in Taliban-

controlled territory.  The refuge and resources that the Taliban provided facilitated in the planning 

and execution of the embassy bombings, allowing al-Qaeda to train and organize its members for 

acts of terrorism, while being sheltered from United States intelligence services.  Moreover, the 

Taliban aided in the preparation and execution of the bombings by allowing the conspirators to 

travel freely into and out of Afghanistan and Africa.  The Taliban’s participation and support were 

necessary to the successful execution of the embassy bombings. 

160. The Taliban acted with the purpose of facilitating those embassy bombings.  To 

begin with, the Taliban knew about Bin Laden’s plans to commit acts of terror against the United 

States and its allies and deliberately chose to shelter and support Bin Laden and al-Qaeda, refusing 

to hand over Bin Laden to the United States before the attacks.  Bin Laden issued the public fatwa 

that precipitated the embassy bombings from Taliban-controlled territory.  During the relevant 

time period, the Taliban worked closely with Bin Laden and al-Qaeda to provide the cover and 

resources needed to bomb the embassies.  The embassy bombings were planned in Taliban territory 

and carried out in part by an operative that both trained extensively at al-Qaeda’s camps in Taliban 

territory and fought alongside the Taliban in Afghanistan.  After the attacks in Africa had been set 

in motion, key members of the plot received refuge from the Taliban—the Taliban refused to hand 

them or Bin Laden over to U.S. authorities.   
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161. WHEREFORE, the previously named Foreign Plaintiffs demand judgment against 

the Taliban and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other 

monetary or equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

COUNT IV 
(Assault and Battery) 

162. Plaintiffs James Owens, Frank B. Pressley, Jr., Yasemin B. Pressley, Ellen Richard, 

The Estate of Clyde M. Hirn, Joyce Reed, Worley Lee Reed, Lydia Hickey, Gary Spiers, Victoria 

Q. Spiers, Donti Akili Mwaipape, Valentine Mathew Katunda, Edward Mathew Rutaheshelwa, 

The Estate of Samuel Thomas Marcus, Rizwan Khaliq, Jenny Christina Lovblom, The Estate of 

Howard Charles Kavaler, Gary Lonnquist, Timothy Teske, Gary Cross, and Daniel Briehl 

incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein. 

163. On August 7, 1998, when the explosive devices described above were detonated at 

Dar es Salaam, Tanzania and Nairobi, Kenya, Plaintiffs suffered severe and permanent injuries, 

including but not limited to brain injuries, concussions, internal bleeding, lung injuries, spinal 

injuries, shoulder injuries, destruction of joints, blast burns, severe lacerations that have resulted 

in permanent scarring, permanent blindness, detached retinas, partial loss of vision, permanent 

total or partial loss of hearing, punctured eardrums, loss of teeth, broken teeth, tissue damage, 

nerve damage, shrapnel and glass wounds, fractures, multiple cuts, abrasions, and bruises, swelling 

of feet, headaches, loss of balance, erectile dysfunction, loss of memory and mental ability, and 

severe post-traumatic stress disorder.  

164. The explosions described above were intended to cause offensive or harmful bodily 

contact with the above-named Plaintiffs without their consent and to put them in apprehension of 

imminent offensive or harmful bodily contact without their consent.  The explosions and resulting 

injuries were caused by the willful and deliberate acts of persons to whom Defendant provided 
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material support, shelter, and protection.  Defendant did so for the purpose of inflicting physical 

injuries upon the above-named Plaintiffs and others, or believed that such infliction of physical 

injuries was substantially certain to result from its acts. 

165. As a direct and proximate consequence of the acts of Defendant as set forth above 

and the injuries thereby inflicted, the above-named Plaintiffs have been required to undergo 

extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment, for which they have been required 

to expend funds, have occasioned a loss of wages, and have endured great pain and suffering, 

humiliation, and embarrassment, and have thereby suffered damages as set forth below. 

166. WHEREFORE, the above-named Plaintiffs demand judgment against the Taliban 

and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other monetary or 

equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

COUNT V 
(Aiding and Abetting Assault and Battery) 

167. Plaintiffs James Owens, Frank B. Pressley, Jr., Yasemin B. Pressley, Ellen Richard, 

The Estate of Clyde M. Hirn, Joyce Reed, Worley Lee Reed, Lydia Hickey, Gary Spiers, Victoria 

Q. Spiers, Donti Akili Mwaipape, Valentine Mathew Katunda, Edward Mathew Rutaheshelwa, 

The Estate of Samuel Thomas Marcus, Rizwan Khaliq, Jenny Christina Lovblom, The Estate of 

Howard Charles Kavaler, Gary Lonnquist, Timothy Teske, Gary Cross, and Daniel Briehl 

incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.   

168. As described above, Plaintiffs suffered severe and permanent injuries from the 

explosive devices detonated on August 7, 1998. 

169. The explosions described above were intended to cause offensive or harmful bodily 

contact with the above-named Plaintiffs without their consent and to put them in apprehension of 

imminent offensive or harmful bodily contact without their consent.  The explosions were caused 
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by the willful and deliberate acts of persons who were knowingly and substantially assisted by 

Defendant.  At the time Defendant provided this substantial assistance, Defendant was aware of 

its role in illegal or tortious activity. 

170. As a direct and proximate consequence of the acts of Defendant as set forth above 

and the injuries thereby inflicted, the above-named Plaintiffs have been required to undergo 

extensive medical treatment, nursing care, and other treatment, for which they have been required 

to expend funds, have occasioned a loss of wages, and have endured great pain and suffering, 

humiliation, and embarrassment, and have thereby suffered damages as set forth below. 

171. WHEREFORE, the above-named Plaintiffs demand judgment against the Taliban 

and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other monetary or 

equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

COUNT VI 
(Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress) 

172. Plaintiffs James Owens, Gary Robert Owens, The Estate of Betty Owens Evely, 

Barbara Goff, Frank B. Pressley, Jr., Yasemin B. Pressley, David A. Pressley, Thomas C. Pressley, 

Michael F. Pressley, Berk F. Pressley, Jon B. Pressley, Marc Y. Pressley, Sundus Buyuk, The 

Estate of Montine Bowen, The Estate of Frank Pressley, Sr., Bahar Buyuk, Serpil Buyuk, Tulay 

Buyuk, Ahmet Buyuk, Dorothy Willard, Ellen Richard, The Estate of Donald G. Bomer, Michael 

James Cormier, The Estate of Patricia Feore, George Karas, The Estate of Nicholas Karas, The 

Estate of Clyde M. Hirn, Patricia K. Fast, The Estate of Inez Hirn, Paul Hirn, Eloise Hubble, 

Margaret Baker, Joyce Reed, Worley Lee Reed, Cheryl L. Blood, Bret W. Reed, The Estate of 

Ruth Ann Whiteside, The Estate of Flossie Varney, Linda Whiteside O’Donnell, Lydia Hickey, 

The Estate of Howard Sparks, Sr., Tabitha Carter, Howard Sparks, Jr., Michael Ray Sparks, The 

Estate of Leroy Moorefield, The Estate of Roger Moorefield, Linda Shough, Laura Harris, Lora 
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Murphy, Loretta Paxton, The Estate of Rodney Moorefield, Gary Spiers, Victoria Q. Spiers, 

Victoria J. Spiers, Richard David Patrick, The Estate of Julita A. Quilacio, The Estate of Eulogio 

Quilacio, The Estate of Edilberto Quilacio, The Estate of Candelaria Quilacio Francisco, Rolando 

Quilacio, Susan Quilacio Nicholas, Rizwan Khaliq, Jenny Christina Lovblom, Imtiaz Begum, 

Yasir Aziz, Imran Khaliq, Kamran Khaliq, Irfan Khaliq, Naurin Khaliq, Tehsin Khaliq, Clara Leah 

Aliganga, Leah Ann Colston-Baker, Mary Linda Sue Bartley, Edith Lynn Bartley, The Estate of 

Gladys Baldwin, Mangairu Vidija Dalizu, Egambi Fred Kibuhiru Dalizu, Lawrence Anthony 

Hicks, Lori Elaine Dalizu, Temina Engesia Dalizu, The Estate of Rose Banks Freeman, The Estate 

of James Herbert Freeman, The Estate of Gwendolyn Tauwana Garrett, The Estate of Jeanette Ella 

Marie Goines, The Estate of Joyce McCray, The Estate of Sheila Elaine Freeman, Jewell Patricia 

Neal, June Beverly Freeman, Brandi Hardy Plants, The Estate of Jane Huckaby, Deborah Hobson-

Bird, Meghan Elizabeth Hobson, The Estate of Kenneth Ray Hobson, Bonnie Sue Hobson, The 

Estate of Howard Charles Kavaler, Maya Pia Kavaler, Tara Lia Kavaler, The Estate of Pearl 

Daniels Kavaler, The Estate of Leon Kavaler, Richard Martin Kavaler, Robert Kirk, Jr., Robert 

Michael Kirk, Maisha Kirk Humphrey, The Estate of Mary Katherine Bradley, The Estate of 

Kenneth Alva Bradley, Neil Alan Bradley, Dennis Arthur Bradley, The Estate of Patricia Anne 

Bradley Williams, Katherine Bradley Wright, Douglas Norman Klaucke, James Robert Klaucke, 

William Russell Klaucke, Karen Marie Klaucke, The Estate of Joseph Denegre Martin, Jr., The 

Estate of Joseph Denegre Martin III, Michael Hawkins Martin, Stephen Harding Martin, The 

Estate of Kathleen Martin Boellert, Martha Martin Ourso, Susan Elizabeth Martin Bryson, James 

Paul O’Connor, Micaela Ann O’Connor, Tara Colleen O’Connor, Jennifer Erin Perez, Gwendolyn 

Frederic Deney, Delbert Raymond Olds, The Estate of Mary Evelyn Freeman Olds, Christa Gay 

DeGracia, Kimberly Ann Zimmerman, Marsey Gayle Cornett, Gary Lonnquist, Timothy Teske, 
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Sharon Teske, Jonathan Teske, Taylor Teske, Gary Cross, Daniel Briehl, Judith Abasi Mwila, 

Edwina Abasi Mwila, Happiness Abasi Mwila, William Abasi Mwila, Shabani Saidi Mtulya, 

Abdul Shabani Mtulya, Saidi Shabani Mtulya, Hanuni Ramadhani Ndange, Abdul Yusuph Shamte 

Ndange, Juma Yusuph Shamte Ndange, Mwajabu Yusuph Shamte Ndange, Halima Ndange, Maua 

Ndange, Ramadhani Ndange, Kulwa Ramadhani, Renema Ramadhani, Upendo Ramadhani, 

Mengo Ramadhani, The Estate of Veronica Alois Saidi, The Estate of Aisha Mawazo, The Estate 

of Adabeth Saidi Nang’oko, Daniel Rogath Saidi, Idifonce Rogath Saidi, John Rogath Saidi, 

Selinia Rogath Saidi, Valentine Mathew Katunda, Abella Valentine Katunda, Desidery Valentine 

Mathew Katunda, Diana Valentine Katunda, Edwin Valentine Mathew Katunda, Venant Valentine 

Mathew Katunda, The Estate of Samuel Thomas Marcus, Coronella Samuel Marcus, Tirisa George 

Thomas, Donti Akili Mwaipape, The Estate of Victoria Donti Mwaipape, Elisha Donti Mwaipape, 

Joseph Donti Mwaipape, Nicholas Mwaipape, Edward Mathew Rutaheshelwa, Elizabeth Mathew 

Rutaheshelwa, Angelina Mathew Rutaheshelwa, Eric Mathew Rutaheshelwa, and Happiness 

Mathew Rutaheshelwa incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.   

173. The explosions described above were done with intent to cause severe emotional 

distress to the above-named Plaintiffs, or with disregard of a substantial probability of causing 

severe emotional distress to the above-named Plaintiffs.  The explosions and resulting severe 

emotional distress were caused by the willful and deliberate acts of persons to whom Defendant 

provided material support, shelter, and protection.  Defendant did so with intent to cause severe 

emotional distress upon the above-named Plaintiffs and others, or believed that such infliction of 

severe emotional distress was substantially certain to result from its acts, or with disregard of a 

substantial probability of causing severe emotional distress to the above-named Plaintiffs.  The 

explosions and Defendant’s material support, shelter, and protection constitute conduct so 
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outrageous in character, and so extreme in degree, as to go beyond all possible bounds of decency, 

and to be regarded as atrocious, and utterly intolerable in a civilized community. 

174. As a direct and proximate consequence of the acts of Defendant as set forth above 

and the severe emotional distress thereby inflicted, the above-named Plaintiffs have endured and 

continue to endure extreme mental anguish and despair, emotional and psychological distress and 

anxiety, and have thereby suffered solatium damages as set forth below.  

175. WHEREFORE, the above-named Plaintiffs demand judgment against the Taliban 

and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other monetary or 

equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

COUNT VII 
(Aiding and Abetting Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress) 

176. Plaintiffs James Owens, Gary Robert Owens, The Estate of Betty Owens Evely, 

Barbara Goff, Frank B. Pressley, Jr., Yasemin B. Pressley, David A. Pressley, Thomas C. Pressley, 

Michael F. Pressley, Berk F. Pressley, Jon B. Pressley, Marc Y. Pressley, Sundus Buyuk, The 

Estate of Montine Bowen, The Estate of Frank Pressley, Sr., Bahar Buyuk, Serpil Buyuk, Tulay 

Buyuk, Ahmet Buyuk, Dorothy Willard, Ellen Richard, The Estate of Donald G. Bomer, Michael 

James Cormier, The Estate of Patricia Feore, George Karas, The Estate of Nicholas Karas, The 

Estate of Clyde M. Hirn, Patricia K. Fast, The Estate of Inez Hirn, Paul Hirn, Eloise Hubble, 

Margaret Baker, Joyce Reed, Worley Lee Reed, Cheryl L. Blood, Bret W. Reed, The Estate of 

Ruth Ann Whiteside, The Estate of Flossie Varney, Linda Whiteside O’Donnell, Lydia Hickey, 

The Estate of Howard Sparks, Sr., Tabitha Carter, Howard Sparks, Jr., Michael Ray Sparks, The 

Estate of Leroy Moorefield, The Estate of Roger Moorefield, Linda Shough, Laura Harris, Lora 

Murphy, Loretta Paxton, The Estate of Rodney Moorefield, Gary Spiers, Victoria Q. Spiers, 

Victoria J. Spiers, Richard David Patrick, The Estate of Julita A. Quilacio, The Estate of Eulogio 
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Quilacio, The Estate of Edilberto Quilacio, The Estate of Candelaria Quilacio Francisco, Rolando 

Quilacio, Susan Quilacio Nicholas, Rizwan Khaliq, Jenny Christina Lovblom, Imtiaz Begum, 

Yasir Aziz, Imran Khaliq, Kamran Khaliq, Irfan Khaliq, Naurin Khaliq, Tehsin Khaliq, Clara Leah 

Aliganga, Leah Ann Colston-Baker, Mary Linda Sue Bartley, Edith Lynn Bartley, The Estate of 

Gladys Baldwin, Mangairu Vidija Dalizu, Egambi Fred Kibuhiru Dalizu, Lawrence Anthony 

Hicks, Lori Elaine Dalizu, Temina Engesia Dalizu, The Estate of Rose Banks Freeman, The Estate 

of James Herbert Freeman, The Estate of Gwendolyn Tauwana Garrett, The Estate of Jeanette Ella 

Marie Goines, The Estate of Joyce McCray, The Estate of Sheila Elaine Freeman, Jewell Patricia 

Neal, June Beverly Freeman, Brandi Hardy Plants, The Estate of Jane Huckaby, Deborah Hobson-

Bird, Meghan Elizabeth Hobson, The Estate of Kenneth Ray Hobson, Bonnie Sue Hobson, The 

Estate of Howard Charles Kavaler, Maya Pia Kavaler, Tara Lia Kavaler, The Estate of Pearl 

Daniels Kavaler, The Estate of Leon Kavaler, Richard Martin Kavaler, Robert Kirk, Jr., Robert 

Michael Kirk, Maisha Kirk Humphrey, The Estate of Mary Katherine Bradley, The Estate of 

Kenneth Alva Bradley, Neil Alan Bradley, Dennis Arthur Bradley, The Estate of Patricia Anne 

Bradley Williams, Katherine Bradley Wright, Douglas Norman Klaucke, James Robert Klaucke, 

William Russell Klaucke, Karen Marie Klaucke, The Estate of Joseph Denegre Martin, Jr., The 

Estate of Joseph Denegre Martin III, Michael Hawkins Martin, Stephen Harding Martin, The 

Estate of Kathleen Martin Boellert, Martha Martin Ourso, Susan Elizabeth Martin Bryson, James 

Paul O’Connor, Micaela Ann O’Connor, Tara Colleen O’Connor, Jennifer Erin Perez, Gwendolyn 

Frederic Deney, Delbert Raymond Olds, The Estate of Mary Evelyn Freeman Olds, Christa Gay 

DeGracia, Kimberly Ann Zimmerman, Marsey Gayle Cornett, Gary Lonnquist, Timothy Teske, 

Sharon Teske, Jonathan Teske, Taylor Teske, Gary Cross, Daniel Briehl, Judith Abasi Mwila, 

Edwina Abasi Mwila, Happiness Abasi Mwila, William Abasi Mwila, Shabani Saidi Mtulya, 
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Abdul Shabani Mtulya, Saidi Shabani Mtulya, Hanuni Ramadhani Ndange, Abdul Yusuph Shamte 

Ndange, Juma Yusuph Shamte Ndange, Mwajabu Yusuph Shamte Ndange, Halima Ndange, Maua 

Ndange, Ramadhani Ndange, Kulwa Ramadhani, Renema Ramadhani, Upendo Ramadhani, 

Mengo Ramadhani, The Estate of Veronica Alois Saidi, The Estate of Aisha Mawazo, The Estate 

of Adabeth Saidi Nang’oko, Daniel Rogath Saidi, Idifonce Rogath Saidi, John Rogath Saidi, 

Selinia Rogath Saidi, Valentine Mathew Katunda, Abella Valentine Katunda, Desidery Valentine 

Mathew Katunda, Diana Valentine Katunda, Edwin Valentine Mathew Katunda, Venant Valentine 

Mathew Katunda, The Estate of Samuel Thomas Marcus, Coronella Samuel Marcus, Tirisa George 

Thomas, Donti Akili Mwaipape, The Estate of Victoria Donti Mwaipape, Elisha Donti Mwaipape, 

Joseph Donti Mwaipape, Nicholas Mwaipape, Edward Mathew Rutaheshelwa, Elizabeth Mathew 

Rutaheshelwa, Angelina Mathew Rutaheshelwa, Eric Mathew Rutaheshelwa, and Happiness 

Mathew Rutaheshelwa incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.     

177. The explosions described above were done with intent to cause severe emotional 

distress to the above-named Plaintiffs, or with disregard of a substantial probability of causing 

severe emotional distress to the above-named Plaintiffs.  The explosions and resulting severe 

emotional distress were caused by the willful and deliberate acts of persons who were knowingly 

and substantially assisted by Defendant.  At the time Defendant provided this substantial 

assistance, Defendant was aware of its role in illegal or tortious activity.  The explosions constitute 

conduct so outrageous in character, and so extreme in degree, as to go beyond all possible bounds 

of decency, and to be regarded as atrocious, and utterly intolerable in a civilized community. 

178. As a direct and proximate consequence of the acts of Defendant as set forth above 

and the severe emotional distress thereby inflicted, the above-named Plaintiffs have endured and 
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continue to endure extreme mental anguish and despair, emotional and psychological distress and 

anxiety, and have thereby suffered solatium damages as set forth below. 

179. WHEREFORE, the above-named Plaintiffs demand judgment against the Taliban 

and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other monetary or 

equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

COUNT VIII 
(Wrongful Death) 

180. Plaintiffs The Estate of Jesse Nathanael Aliganga, The Estate of Julian Leotis 

Bartley, Sr., The Estate of Julian Leotis Bartley, Jr., The Estate of Jean Rose Dalizu, The Estate of 

Molly Huckaby Hardy, The Estate of Kenneth Ray Hobson II, The Estate of Prabhi Guptara 

Kavaler, The Estate of Arlene Bradley Kirk, The Estate of Mary Louise Martin, The Estate of Ann 

Michelle O’Connor, The Estate of Sherry Lynn Olds, The Estate of William Abbas Mwila, The 

Estate of Yusuf Shamte Ndange, The Estate of Mtendeje Rajabu Mtulya, The Estate of Rogath 

Saidi Saidi, and The Estate of Dotio Ramadhani, each of which is represented by a personal 

representative appointed on behalf of the decedents, incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if 

fully set forth herein. 

181. On August 7, 1998, when the explosive devices described above were detonated at 

Dar es Salaam, Tanzania and Nairobi, Kenya, the decedents suffered fatal injuries. 

182. The explosions described above were intended to cause offensive or harmful bodily 

contact with the decedents without their consent and to put them in apprehension of imminent 

offensive or harmful bodily contact without their consent.  The explosions and resulting fatal 

injuries were caused by the willful and deliberate acts of persons to whom Defendant provided 

material support, shelter, and protection.  Defendant did so for the purpose of inflicting fatal 

injuries upon the decedents and others, or believed that such infliction of fatal injuries was 
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substantially certain to result from its acts.  By reason of such wrongful conduct, Defendant would 

have been liable to the decedents if death had not ensued. 

183. As a direct and proximate consequence of the acts of Defendant as set forth above 

and the deaths of the decedents thereby resulting, the heirs and beneficiaries who survive the 

decedents have suffered pecuniary loss, including but not limited to loss of future aid, assistance, 

financial support, loss of accretions to the decedents’ estates, and loss of care, parental assistance, 

services, and comfort, and have thereby suffered damages as set forth below. 

184. WHEREFORE, the above-named Plaintiffs demand judgment against the Taliban 

and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other monetary or 

equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

COUNT IX 
(Aiding and Abetting Wrongful Death) 

185. Plaintiffs The Estate of Jesse Nathanael Aliganga, The Estate of Julian Leotis 

Bartley, Sr., The Estate of Julian Leotis Bartley, Jr., The Estate of Jean Rose Dalizu, The Estate of 

Molly Huckaby Hardy, The Estate of Kenneth Ray Hobson II, The Estate of Prabhi Guptara 

Kavaler, The Estate of Arlene Bradley Kirk, The Estate of Mary Louise Martin, The Estate of Ann 

Michelle O’Connor, The Estate of Sherry Lynn Olds, The Estate of William Abbas Mwila, The 

Estate of Yusuf Shamte Ndange, The Estate of Mtendeje Rajabu Mtulya, The Estate of Rogath 

Saidi Saidi, and The Estate of Dotio Ramadhani, each of which is represented by a personal 

representative appointed on behalf of the decedents, incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if 

fully set forth herein. 

186. On August 7, 1998, when the explosive devices described above were detonated at 

Dar es Salaam, Tanzania and Nairobi, Kenya, the decedents suffered fatal injuries. 
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187. The explosions described above were intended to cause offensive or harmful bodily 

contact with the decedents without their consent and to put them in apprehension of imminent 

offensive or harmful bodily contact without their consent.  The explosions were caused by the 

willful and deliberate acts of persons who were knowingly and substantially assisted by Defendant.  

At the time Defendant provided this substantial assistance, Defendant was aware of its role in 

illegal or tortious activity.  By reason of such wrongful conduct, Defendant would have been liable 

to the decedents if death had not ensued. 

188. As a direct and proximate consequence of the acts of Defendant as set forth above 

and the deaths of the decedents thereby resulting, the heirs and beneficiaries who survive the 

decedents have suffered pecuniary loss, including but not limited to loss of future aid, assistance, 

financial support, loss of accretions to the decedents’ estates, and loss of care, parental assistance, 

services, and comfort, and have thereby suffered damages as set forth below. 

189. WHEREFORE, the above-named Plaintiffs demand judgment against the Taliban 

and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other monetary or 

equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

COUNT X 
(Survival) 

190. Plaintiffs The Estate of Jesse Nathanael Aliganga, The Estate of Julian Leotis 

Bartley, Sr., The Estate of Julian Leotis Bartley, Jr., The Estate of Jean Rose Dalizu, The Estate of 

Molly Huckaby Hardy, The Estate of Kenneth Ray Hobson II, The Estate of Prabhi Guptara 

Kavaler, The Estate of Arlene Bradley Kirk, The Estate of Mary Louise Martin, The Estate of Ann 

Michelle O’Connor, The Estate of Sherry Lynn Olds, The Estate of William Abbas Mwila, The 

Estate of Yusuf Shamte Ndange, The Estate of Mtendeje Rajabu Mtulya, The Estate of Rogath 

Saidi Saidi, and The Estate of Dotio Ramadhani, each of which is represented by a personal 
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representative appointed on behalf of the decedents, incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if 

fully set forth herein. 

191. On August 7, 1998, when the explosive devices described above were detonated at 

Dar es Salaam, Tanzania and Nairobi, Kenya, the decedents suffered extreme bodily pain and 

suffering prior to death. 

192. The explosions described above were intended to cause offensive or harmful bodily 

contact with the decedents without their consent and to put them in apprehension of imminent 

offensive or harmful bodily contact without their consent.  The explosions and resulting extreme 

bodily pain and suffering were caused by the willful and deliberate acts of persons to whom 

Defendant provided material support, shelter, and protection.  Defendant did so for the purpose of 

inflicting extreme bodily pain and suffering upon the decedents and others, or believed that such 

infliction of extreme bodily pain and suffering was substantially certain to result from its acts. 

193. The explosions described above were done with intent to cause severe emotional 

distress to the decedents, or with disregard of a substantial probability of causing severe emotional 

distress to the decedents.  The explosions and resulting severe emotional distress were caused by 

the willful and deliberate acts of persons to whom Defendant provided material support, shelter, 

and protection.  Defendant did so with intent to cause severe emotional distress upon the decedents 

and others, or believed that such infliction of severe emotional distress was substantially certain to 

result from its acts, or with disregard of a substantial probability of causing severe emotional 

distress to the decedents.  The explosions and Defendant’s material support, shelter, and protection 

constitute conduct so outrageous in character, and so extreme in degree, as to go beyond all 

possible bounds of decency, and to be regarded as atrocious, and utterly intolerable in a civilized 

community. 
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194. As a direct and proximate consequence of the acts of Defendant as set forth above 

and the injuries thereby inflicted on the decedents prior to death, the decedents suffered damages, 

including but not limited to pain and suffering, trauma, emotional distress, loss of life and life’s 

pleasures, loss of earnings and earning capacity, and loss of accretions to their estates, as set forth 

below. 

195. WHEREFORE, the above-named Plaintiffs demand judgment against the Taliban 

and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other monetary or 

equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

COUNT XI 
(Aiding and Abetting Survival Claim) 

196. Plaintiffs The Estate of Jesse Nathanael Aliganga, The Estate of Julian Leotis 

Bartley, Sr., The Estate of Julian Leotis Bartley, Jr., The Estate of Jean Rose Dalizu, The Estate of 

Molly Huckaby Hardy, The Estate of Kenneth Ray Hobson II, The Estate of Prabhi Guptara 

Kavaler, The Estate of Arlene Bradley Kirk, The Estate of Mary Louise Martin, The Estate of Ann 

Michelle O’Connor, The Estate of Sherry Lynn Olds, The Estate of William Abbas Mwila, The 

Estate of Yusuf Shamte Ndange, The Estate of Mtendeje Rajabu Mtulya, The Estate of Rogath 

Saidi Saidi, and The Estate of Dotio Ramadhani, each of which is represented by a personal 

representative appointed on behalf of the decedents, incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if 

fully set forth herein. 

197. On August 7, 1998, when the explosive devices described above were detonated at 

Dar es Salaam, Tanzania and Nairobi, Kenya, the decedents suffered extreme bodily pain and 

suffering prior to death. 

198. The explosions described above were intended to cause offensive or harmful bodily 

contact with the decedents without their consent and to put them in apprehension of imminent 
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offensive or harmful bodily contact without their consent.  The explosions were caused by the 

willful and deliberate acts of persons who were knowingly and substantially assisted by Defendant.  

At the time Defendant provided this substantial assistance, Defendant was aware of its role in 

illegal or tortious activity. 

199. The explosions described above were done with intent to cause severe emotional 

distress to the decedents, or with disregard of a substantial probability of causing severe emotional 

distress to the decedents.  The explosions and resulting severe emotional distress were caused by 

the willful and deliberate acts of persons who were knowingly and substantially assisted by 

Defendant.  At the time Defendant provided this substantial assistance, Defendant was aware of 

its role in illegal or tortious activity.  The explosions constitute conduct so outrageous in character, 

and so extreme in degree, as to go beyond all possible bounds of decency, and to be regarded as 

atrocious, and utterly intolerable in a civilized community. 

200. As a direct and proximate consequence of the acts of Defendant as set forth above 

and the injuries thereby inflicted on the decedents prior to death, the decedents suffered damages, 

including but not limited to pain and suffering, trauma, emotional distress, loss of life and life’s 

pleasures, loss of earnings and earning capacity, and loss of accretions to their estates, as set forth 

below.  

201. WHEREFORE, the above-named Plaintiffs demand judgment against the Taliban 

and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other monetary or 

equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

COUNT XII 
(Loss of Consortium) 

202. Plaintiffs Yasemin B. Pressley, Frank B. Pressley, Jr., The Estate of Donald G. 

Bomer, Worley Lee Reed, Joyce Reed, The Estate of Howard Sparks, Sr., Victoria Q. Spiers, Gary 
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Spiers, Mary Linda Sue Bartley, Deborah Hobson-Bird, The Estate of Howard Charles Kavaler, 

Robert Kirk, Jr., Douglas Norman Klaucke, James Paul O’Connor, Lydia Hickey, Jenny Christina 

Lovblom, Rizwan Khaliq, Sharon Teske, Judith Abasi Mwila, Hanuni Ramadhani Ndange, 

Shabani Saidi Mtulya, The Estate of Veronica Alois Saidi, Abella Valentine Katunda, The Estate 

of Victoria Donti Mwaipape, Elizabeth Mathew Rutaheshelwa, and Egambi Fred Kibuhiru Dalizu 

incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.  

203. On August 7, 1998, when the explosive devices described above were detonated at 

Dar es Salaam, Tanzania and Nairobi, Kenya, individuals married to the above-named Plaintiffs 

at the time were killed or suffered severe and permanent injuries, including but not limited to brain 

injuries, concussions, internal bleeding, lung injuries, spinal injuries, shoulder injuries, destruction 

of joints, blast burns, severe lacerations that have resulted in permanent scarring, permanent 

blindness, detached retinas, partial loss of vision, permanent total or partial loss of hearing, 

punctured eardrums, loss of teeth, broken teeth, tissue damage, nerve damage, shrapnel and glass 

wounds, fractures, multiple cuts, abrasions, and bruises, swelling of feet, headaches, loss of 

balance, erectile dysfunction, loss of memory and mental ability, and severe post-traumatic stress 

disorder. 

204. The explosions described above were intended to cause offensive or harmful bodily 

contact with the individuals married to the above-named Plaintiffs at the time without the consent 

of those individuals and to put those individuals in apprehension of imminent offensive or harmful 

bodily contact without their consent.  The explosions and resulting injuries were caused by the 

willful and deliberate acts of persons to whom Defendant provided material support, shelter, and 

protection.  Defendant did so for the purpose of inflicting physical injuries or death upon the 
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individuals married to the above-named Plaintiffs at the time and others, or believed that such 

infliction of physical injuries or death was substantially certain to result from its acts. 

205. As a direct and proximate consequence of the acts of Defendant as set forth above 

and the injuries thereby inflicted, the above-named Plaintiffs were caused to sustain injuries 

including but not limited to a loss of support and services, love, companionship, affection, society, 

sexual relations, and solace, and suffered a loss of consortium to the detriment of their marital 

relationships, and have thereby suffered damages as set forth below.  

206. WHEREFORE, the above-named Plaintiffs demand judgment against the Taliban 

and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other monetary or 

equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

COUNT XIII 
(Aiding and Abetting Loss of Consortium) 

207. Plaintiffs Yasemin B. Pressley, Frank B. Pressley, Jr., The Estate of Donald G. 

Bomer, Worley Lee Reed, Joyce Reed, The Estate of Howard Sparks, Sr., Victoria Q. Spiers, Gary 

Spiers, Mary Linda Sue Bartley, Deborah Hobson-Bird, The Estate of Howard Charles Kavaler, 

Robert Kirk, Jr., Douglas Norman Klaucke, James Paul O’Connor, Lydia Hickey, Jenny Christina 

Lovblom, Rizwan Khaliq, Sharon Teske, Judith Abasi Mwila, Hanuni Ramadhani Ndange, 

Shabani Saidi Mtulya, The Estate of Veronica Alois Saidi, Abella Valentine Katunda, The Estate 

of Victoria Donti Mwaipape, Elizabeth Mathew Rutaheshelwa, and Egambi Fred Kibuhiru Dalizu 

incorporate the preceding paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.  

208. As described above, when the explosive devices detonated on August 7, 1998, 

individuals married to the above-named Plaintiffs at the time were killed or suffered severe and 

permanent injuries from these explosions. 
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209. The explosions described above were intended to cause offensive or harmful bodily 

contact with the individuals married to the above-named Plaintiffs at the time without the consent 

of those individuals and to put those individuals in apprehension of imminent offensive or harmful 

bodily contact without their consent.  The explosions were caused by the willful and deliberate 

acts of persons who were knowingly and substantially assisted by Defendant for the purpose of 

inflicting physical injuries or death upon the individuals married to the above-named Plaintiffs at 

the time and others.  At the time Defendant provided this substantial assistance, Defendant was 

aware of its role in illegal or tortious activity. 

210. As a direct and proximate consequence of the acts of Defendant as set forth above 

and the injuries thereby inflicted, the above-named Plaintiffs were caused to sustain injuries 

including but not limited to a loss of support and services, love, companionship, affection, society, 

sexual relations, and solace, and suffered a loss of consortium to the detriment of their marital 

relationships, and have thereby suffered damages as set forth below.  

211. WHEREFORE, the above-named Plaintiffs demand judgment against the Taliban 

and compensatory and punitive damages, plus interest, and costs, and any other monetary or 

equitable relief the Court may deem proper. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray that this Court: 

212. Grant judgment to Plaintiffs on all counts, 

213. Order compensatory damages in the amount of $1,373,761,042.95, which 

represents the amount of injuries Plaintiffs have sustained minus prior recoveries from other 

sources, as set forth in the Appendix below, 
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214. Order punitive damages in the amount of $3,295,249,969.26, which is two times 

the amount of compensatory damages to which Plaintiffs were originally entitled, as set forth in 

the Appendix below, 

215. Award reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs of suit, and prejudgment interest, and 

216. Provide such other further monetary or equitable relief as the Court may deem 

just and proper. 

217. Plaintiffs demand a trial by jury of all issues so triable pursuant to Rule 38 of the 

Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. 
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App’x 1 
 

APPENDIX 

DAMAGES CHART1 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

The Estate of Clyde 
M. Hirn 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$15,877,231.00 $6,708,431.14 $31,754,462.00 

Patricia K. Fast Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

The Estate of Inez 
Hirn 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

                                                 
 1 All but two of the Plaintiffs have previously had the amount of their injuries from the embassy bombings adjudicated in actions 

against Iran or Sudan and corresponding compensatory damages awarded.  Plaintiffs request that this Court accept the prior 
compensatory damages that they have been awarded as conclusive of the amount of their injuries.  In this action, Plaintiffs request 
compensatory damages only in the amount of injuries for which they have not previously recovered.  They request punitive damages 
that are two times the amount of their original compensatory damage awards, which represent the sum total of their injuries, rather 
than punitive damages that are twice the amount of compensatory damages they are seeking in this suit.  The two Plaintiffs who 
have not previously received judgments awarding compensatory damages, both of whom were physically and emotionally injured 
in the embassy bombings, request compensatory damages in the amount of $5 million, which prior courts have determined is an 
appropriate amount for individuals who suffered severe physical and emotional injuries resulting from the 1998 embassy bombings.  
See, e.g., Wamai v. Republic of Sudan, 60 F. Supp. 3d 84, 91 (D.D.C. 2014), aff’d in part, vacated in part sub nom. Owens v. Republic 
of Sudan, 864 F.3d 751 (D.C. Cir. 2017). 
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App’x 2 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Paul Hirn Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

Eloise Hubble Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

Margaret Baker Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

Joyce Reed Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$14,560,491.00 $9,904,694.66 $29,120,982.00 

Worley Lee Reed Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$15,781,747.36 $8,836,633.79 $31,563,494.72 

Cheryl L. Blood Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$50,431,254.00 $48,819,360.15 $100,862,508.00 
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App’x 3 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Bret W. Reed Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $9,697,356.15 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of Ruth 
Ann Whiteside 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

Linda Whiteside 
O’Donnell 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

The Estate of 
Flossie Varney 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

Lydia Hickey Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$22,021,698.00 $15,324,718.69 $44,043,396.00 

The Estate of 
Howard Sparks, Sr. 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$19,560,362.00 $15,066,240.77 $39,120,724.00 
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App’x 4 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Tabitha Carter Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$14,136,562.50 $12,527,441.28 $28,273,125.00 

Howard Sparks, Jr. Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$15,860,624.00 $11,565,395.30 $31,721,248.00 

Michael Ray 
Sparks 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$14,136,562.50 $12,527,441.28 $28,273,125.00 

Linda Shough Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,505,488.26 $5,654,625.00 

Laura Harris Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,505,488.26 $5,654,625.00 

Lora Murphy Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,505,488.26 $5,654,625.00 
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App’x 5 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Loretta Paxton Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,505,488.26 $5,654,625.00 

The Estate of Leroy 
Moorefield 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,010,976.51 $11,309,250.00 

The Estate of 
Roger Moorefield 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,505,488.26 $5,654,625.00 

The Estate of 
Rodney Moorefield 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,505,488.26 $5,654,625.00 

Gary Spiers Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$15,678,925.00 $6,907,637.11 $31,357,850.00 

Victoria Q. Spiers Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$12,900,890.00 $8,488,788.42 $25,801,780.00 
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App’x 6 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Victoria J. Spiers Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$9,047,400.00 $7,757,884.92 $18,094,800.00 

Richard David 
Patrick 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

The Estate of 
Candelaria 

Quilacio Francisco 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,531,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

Susan Quilacio 
Nicolas 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

The Estate of 
Edilberto Quilacio 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

Rolando Quilacio Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 
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App’x 7 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

The Estate of Julita 
A. Quilacio 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$3,392,775.00 $2,909,206.85 $6,785,550.00 

The Estate of 
Eulogio Quilacio 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$3,392,775.00 $2,909,206.85 $6,785,550.00 

James Owens Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $5,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of Betty 
Owens Evely 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

Barbara Goff Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

Gary Robert Owens Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 
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App’x 8 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Frank B. Pressley, 
Jr. 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$27,785,984.92 $15,919,295.98 $55,571,969.84 

Yasemin B. 
Pressley 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$20,444,029.00 $13,885,360.68 $40,888,058.00 

Berk F. Pressley Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,188,996.46 $22,618,500.00 

Jon B. Pressley Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,188,996.46 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of 
Montine Bowen 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,094,498.23 $11,309,250.00 

Marc Y. Pressley Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,188,996.46 $22,618,500.00 
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App’x 9 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

David A. Pressley Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,094,498.23 $11,309,250.00 

Thomas C. Pressley Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,094,498.23 $11,309,250.00 

Michael F. Pressley Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,094,498.23 $11,309,250.00 

The Estate of Frank 
Pressley, Sr. 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,094,498.23 $11,309,250.00 

Dorothy Willard Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,547,249.11 $5,654,625.00 

Ahmet Buyuk Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,547,249.11 $5,654,625.00 
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App’x 10 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Tulay Buyuk Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,547,249.11 $5,654,625.00 

Serpil Buyuk Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,547,249.11 $5,654,625.00 

Sundus Buyuk Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,094,498.23 $11,309,250.00 

Bahar Buyuk Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,547,249.11 $5,654,625.00 

The Estate of 
Donald G. Bomer 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$9,047,400.00 $7,757,884.92 $18,094,800.00 

Michael James 
Cormier 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 
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App’x 11 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Ellen Richard Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$36,359,146.00 $21,621,118.50 $72,718,292.00 

The Estate of 
Patricia Feore 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,848,678.07 $11,309,250.00 

The Estate of 
Nicholas Karas 

Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

George Karas Order, Owens v. 
Republic of Sudan,  

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 301  

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,424,339.04 $5,654,625.00 

The Estate of 
William Abbas 

Mwila 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$75,078.89 $0 $150,157.78 

Judith Abasi Mwila Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$18,094,800.00 $16,199,589.00 $36,189,600.00 
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App’x 12 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

William Abasi 
Mwila 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

Edwina Abasi 
Mwila 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

Happiness Abasi 
Mwila 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

Donti Akili 
Mwaipape 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,357,565.38 $9,761,612.52 $22,715,130.76 

The Estate of 
Victoria Donti 

Mwaipape 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$9,047,400.00 $8,065,794.50 $18,094,800.00 

Elisha Donti 
Mwaipape 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 
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App’x 13 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Joseph Donti 
Mwaipape 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Nicholas 
Mwaipape 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Valentine Mathew 
Katunda 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,319,370.52 $9,732,466.08 $22,638,741.04 

Abella Valentine 
Katunda 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$9,047,400.00 $8,065,794.50 $18,094,800.00 

Diana Valentine 
Katunda 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Venant Valentine 
Mathew Katunda 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 
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App’x 14 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Edwin Valentine 
Mathew Katunda 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Desidery Valentine 
Mathew Katunda 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Edward Mathew 
Rutaheshelwa 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,663,080.66 $4,668,824.06 $11,326,161.32 

Elizabeth Mathew 
Rutaheshelwa 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Angelina Mathew 
Rutaheshelwa 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Happiness Mathew 
Rutaheshelwa 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 
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App’x 15 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Eric Mathew 
Rutaheshelwa 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

The Estate of 
Samuel Thomas 

Marcus 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,343,424.09 $9,750,821.33 $22,686,848.18 

Coronella Samuel 
Marcus 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,028,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Tirisa George 
Thomas 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,497,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

The Estate of 
Yusuf Shamte 

Ndange 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$51,352.76 $0 $102,705.52 

Hanuni Ramadhani 
Ndange 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$18,094,800.00 $16,351,566.71 $36,189,600.00 
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App’x 16 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Maua Ndange Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,219,729.19 $22,618,500.00 

Halima Ndange Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,219,729.19 $22,618,500.00 

Juma Yusuph 
Shamte Ndange 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,219,729.19 $22,618,500.00 

Mwajabu Yusuph 
Shamte Ndange 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,219,729.19 $22,618,500.00 

Abdul Yusuph 
Shamte Ndange 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,219,729.19 $22,618,500.00 

Ramadhani Ndange Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,219,729.19 $22,618,500.00 
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App’x 17 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

The Estate of 
Mtendeje Rajabu 

Mtulya 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$127,519.23 $0 $255,038.46 

Shabani Saidi 
Mtulya 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$18,094,800.00 $16,199,589.00 $36,189,600.00 

Saidi Shabani 
Mtulya 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

Abdul Shabani 
Mtulya 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of 
Rogath Saidi Saidi 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$76,894.84 $0 $153,789.68 

The Estate of 
Veronica Alois 

Saidi 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$18,094,800.00 $16,130,320.67 $36,189,600.00 
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App’x 18 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

John Rogath Saidi Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,143,950.42 $22,618,500.00 

Daniel Rogath 
Saidi 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,143,950.42 $22,618,500.00 

Selinia Rogath 
Saidi 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,143,950.42 $22,618,500.00 

Idifonce Rogath 
Saidi 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,143,950.42 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of Aisha 
Mawazo 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,043,950.42 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of 
Adabeth Saidi 

Nang’oko 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,971,975.21 $11,309,250.00 
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App’x 19 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

The Estate of Dotio 
Ramadhani 

Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$313,016.62 $0 $626,033.24 

Mengo Ramadhani Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

Kulwa Ramadhani Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$9,047,400.00 $8,099,794.50 $18,094,800.00 

Rehena Ramadhani Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,062,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Upendo Ramadhani Order, Mwila v. Islamic 
Republic of Iran, 

No. 1:08-cv-1377, Dkt. 
No. 88 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $5,062,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Rizwan Khaliq Order, Khaliq v. 
Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:10-cv-356, Dkt. 
No. 40 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$14,702,869.86 $7,162,840.35 $29,405,739.72 
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App’x 20 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Jenny Christina 
Lovblom 

Order, Khaliq v. 
Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:10-cv-356, Dkt. 
No. 40 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$12,440,175.00 $11,137,217.44 $24,880,350.00 

Imtiaz Bedum Order, Khaliq v. 
Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:10-cv-356, Dkt. 
No. 40 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,892,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Yasir Aziz Order, Khaliq v. 
Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:10-cv-356, Dkt. 
No. 40 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,361,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

Imran Khaliq Order, Khaliq v. 
Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:10-cv-356, Dkt. 
No. 40 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,361,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

Kamran Khaliq Order, Khaliq v. 
Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:10-cv-356, Dkt. 
No. 40 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,361,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

Naurin Khaliq Order, Khaliq v. 
Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:10-cv-356, Dkt. 
No. 40 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,361,185.78 $5,654,625.00 
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App’x 21 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Irfan Khaliq Order, Khaliq v. 
Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:10-cv-356, Dkt. 
No. 40 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,361,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

Teshin Khaliq Order, Khaliq v. 
Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:10-cv-356, Dkt. 
No. 40 

(D.D.C. Mar. 28, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,361,185.78 $5,654,625.00 

Clara Leah 
Aliganga 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of Jesse 
Nathanael Aliganga 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$914,061.00 $0 $1,828,122.00 

Leah Ann Colston-
Baker 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,562,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Edith Lynn Bartley Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$16,963,875.00 $14,187,114.69 $33,927,750.00 
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App’x 22 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

The Estate of 
Gladys Baldwin 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $9,624,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of Julian 
Leotis Bartley, Jr. 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$4,783,376.00 $0 $9,566,752.00 

The Estate of Julian 
Leotis Bartley, Sr. 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$1,686,985.00 $0 $3,373,970.00 

Mary Linda Sue 
Bartley 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$29,404,050.00 $26,324,332.12 $58,808,100.00 

Egambi Fred 
Kibuhiru Dalizu 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$18,094,800.00 $16,787,167.52 $36,189,600.00 

The Estate of 
Gwendolyn 

Tauwana Garrett 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 
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App’x 23 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

The Estate of 
James Herbert 

Freeman 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 

The Estate of Jean 
Rose Dalizu 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$227,086.00 $0 $454,172.00 

The Estate of 
Jeanette Ella Marie 

Goines 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 

Jewell Patricia Neal Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 

The Estate of Joyce 
McCray 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 

June Beverly 
Freeman 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 
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App’x 24 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Lawrence Anthony 
Hicks 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,491,979.70 $22,618,500.00 

Lori Elaine Dalizu Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,491,979.70 $22,618,500.00 

Mangairu Vidija 
Dalizu 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,491,979.70 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of Rose 
Banks Freeman 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $9,991,979.70 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of 
Sheila Elaine 

Freeman 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,745,989.85 $11,309,250.00 

Temina Engesia 
Dalizu 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,491,979.70 $22,618,500.00 
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App’x 25 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Brandi Hardy 
Plants 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of Jane 
Huckaby 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $9,624,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of 
Molly Huckaby 

Hardy 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$1,234,785.00 $0 $2,469,570.00 

Bonnie Sue Hobson Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $9,624,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

Deborah Hobson-
Bird 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$18,094,800.00 $16,199,589.00 $36,189,600.00 

The Estate of 
Kenneth Ray 

Hobson 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $9,624,743.12 $22,618,500.00 
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App’x 26 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

The Estate of 
Kenneth Ray 

Hobson II 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$965,530.00 $0 $1,931,060.00 

Meghan Elizabeth 
Hobson 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of 
Howard Charles 

Kavaler 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$21,487,575.00 $16,237,011.94 $42,975,150.00 

The Estate of Leon 
Kavaler 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$3,392,775.00 $2,861,560.87 $6,785,550.00 

Maya Pia Kavaler Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$14,702,025.00 $12,986,303.99 $29,404,050.00 

The Estate of Pearl 
Daniels Kavaler 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$3,392,775.00 $2,861,560.87 $6,785,550.00 
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App’x 27 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

The Estate of 
Prabhi Guptara 

Kavaler 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$1,775,096.00 $0 $3,550,192.00 

Richard Martin 
Kavaler 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$2,827,312.50 $2,384,634.06 $5,654,625.00 

Tara Lia Kavaler Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$14,702,025.00 $12,986,303.99 $29,404,050.00 

The Estate of 
Arlene Bradley 

Kirk 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$543,426.00 $0 $1,086,852.00 

Dennis Arthur 
Bradley 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,579,516.79 $11,309,250.00 

Katherine Bradley 
Wright 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,579,516.79 $11,309,250.00 
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App’x 28 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

The Estate of 
Kenneth Alva 

Bradley 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,579,516.79 $11,309,250.00 

Maisha Kirk 
Humphrey 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,159,033.57 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of Mary 
Katherine Bradley 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $9,659,033.57 $22,618,500.00 

Neil Alan Bradley Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,579,516.79 $11,309,250.00 

The Estate of 
Patricia Anne 

Bradley Williams 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,579,516.79 $11,309,250.00 

Robert Kirk, Jr. Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$18,094,800.00 $16,254,453.72 $36,189,600.00 
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App’x 29 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Robert Michael 
Kirk 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,159,033.57 $22,618,500.00 

Douglas Norman 
Klaucke 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$18,094,800.00 $16,631,774.12 $36,189,600.00 

James Robert 
Klaucke 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,394,858.82 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of 
Joseph Denegre 

Martin III 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,697,429.41 $11,309,250.00 

The Estate of 
Joseph Denegre 

Martin, Jr. 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $9,894,858.82 $22,618,500.00 

Karen Marie 
Klaucke 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,394,858.82 $22,618,500.00 
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App’x 30 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

The Estate of 
Kathleen Martin 

Boellert 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,697,429.41 $11,309,250.00 

Martha Martin 
Ourso 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,697,429.41 $11,309,250.00 

The Estate of Mary 
Louise Martin 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$2,339,174.00 $0 $4,678,348.00 

Michael Hawkins 
Martin 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,697,429.41 $11,309,250.00 

Stephen Harding 
Martin 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,697,429.41 $11,309,250.00 

Susan Elizabeth 
Martin Bryson 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,697,429.41 $11,309,250.00 
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App’x 31 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

William Russell 
Klaucke 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,394,858.82 $22,618,500.00 

The Estate of Ann 
Michelle O’Connor 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$2,195,655.00 $0 $4,391,310.00 

Gwendolyn 
Frederic Deney 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $9,624,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

James Paul 
O’Connor 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$18,094,800.00 $16,199,589.00 $36,189,600.00 

Jennifer Erin Perez Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

Micaela Ann 
O’Connor 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 
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App’x 32 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Tara Colleen 
O’Connor 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

Christa Gay 
DeGracia 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,562,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Delbert Raymond 
Olds 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 

Kimberly Ann 
Zimmerman 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,562,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

Marsey Gayle 
Cornett 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$5,654,625.00 $4,562,371.56 $11,309,250.00 

The Estate of Mary 
Evelyn Freeman 

Olds 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$11,309,250.00 $10,124,743.12 $22,618,500.00 
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App’x 33 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

The Estate of 
Sherry Lynn Olds 

Amended Order, Owens 
v. Republic of Sudan, 

No. 1:01-cv-2244, Dkt. 
No. 349 

(D.D.C. Oct. 24, 2014) 

$1,156,543.00 $0 $2,313,086.00 

Gary Lonnquist Order, Lonnquist v. 
Islamic Republic of Iran, 
No. 1:17-cv-1630, Dkt. 

No. 44 
(D.D.C. Aug. 31, 2020)  

$5,000,000.00 $5,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00 

Timothy Teske Order, Lonnquist v. 
Islamic Republic of Iran, 
No. 1:17-cv-1630, Dkt. 

No. 44 
(D.D.C. Aug. 31, 2020)  

$5,000,000.00 $5,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00 

Sharon Teske Order, Lonnquist v. 
Islamic Republic of Iran, 
No. 1:17-cv-1630, Dkt. 

No. 44 
(D.D.C. Aug. 31, 2020)  

$4,000,000.00 $4,000,000.00 $8,000,000.00 

Jonathan Teske Order, Lonnquist v. 
Islamic Republic of Iran, 
No. 1:17-cv-1630, Dkt. 

No. 44 
(D.D.C. Aug. 31, 2020)  

$2,500,000.00 $2,500,000.00 $5,000,000.00 

Taylor Teske Order, Lonnquist v. 
Islamic Republic of Iran, 
No. 1:17-cv-1630, Dkt. 

No. 44 
(D.D.C. Aug. 31, 2020) 

  

$2,500,000.00 $2,500,000.00 $5,000,000.00 
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App’x 34 
 

Plaintiff Prior Action Where 
Damages Were Awarded 

Prior Compensatory 
Damages Awarded 

Compensatory Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Punitive Damages 
Sought in This Action 

Daniel Briehl N/A N/A $5,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00 
Gary Cross N/A N/A $5,000,000.00 $10,000,000.00 

         TOTAL:      $1,373,761,042.95  $3,295,249,969.26 
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